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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 14" Annual Report of the Company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year ended 31* March,

2019.

1.

COMPANY SPECIFIC INFORMATION

a. Financial Highlights:

Your Company's performance during the year ended 31% March, 2019 as
compared to the previous financial year, is summarized as below:

(Figures in Rs. mn.)

For the year ended 31

For the year ended 31

Particulars March 2019 March 2018
Income
Premium & Investment Income
(net) 24,956 21,377
Other Income 28 25
Total Income 24,984 21,402
Less: Expenses
Commission 1,720 1,219
Expenses {excluding depreciation) 7027 6,625
Cepreciation 130 73
Benefits paid (net) 4.396 5,695
Provision for actuarial liability (net) 12 087 7,727
Provision for doubtful debts 26 10
Bad debts written off 8 5
Provision for taxation
Total Expenses 25,324 21,354
Net Surplus / {Deficit) 340 48
Funds for future appropriation —
Par Individual 60 771
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Funds for future appropriation —
Par pension 4
()

Met Profit / (Loss) 308 727
Add: Loss bought forward from _

last year (24,530) 23 803
Total Loss as on date (24,928) (24,530)

During the year under review, the total income of your Company was
Rs. 24,984 mn as compared to the previcus financial year's total income of
Rs. 21,402 mn. For the financial year under review, the Company had Net loss of
Rs. 24,928 mn as against Net Loss of Rs. 24,530 mn in the previous financial
year.

Transfer to reserves:

During the financial year under review, the Board of Directors of Company have
not recommended transfer of any amount to reserves.

Dividend:

Since there is a cumulative deficit for the vyear under review, your
directors have not recommended any dividend for the financial year.

2 GENERAL REVIEW AND STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS

b.

Industry Update

Life Insurance industry witnessed positive growth {(~10%) in terms of weighted
new business premium during the financial year 2018-19. Private players
witnessed growth of (~14%) while LIC business grew by (~6%} in FY 2018-19.
Private players gained market share of (~2%), resulting in 53% market share for
the FY 2018-19. Private players witnessed double digit growth (~14%) primarily
driven by strong growth of prominent players having Bancassurance tie-ups.
Agency driven players also witnessed growth over the previous year.

Low Life Insurance Penetration rate of 2.76% in India vs global average of 3.33%
offers great potential to the Indian Insurance Industry. Life insurance industry
outlook looks favourable given the opportunities to tap underpenetrated market,
growing middle class & young insurable population and increasing household
savings rate.

Performance Update 2018-19

The Company’'s Weighted New Business Premium grew by 31% in FY 2018-18
(Rs 611 crs} over previous year (Rs 465 cr). Renewal premium (Rs 1,164 crs)
grew by ~22% in the current year over last year.

Key focus areas for Bharti AXA Life for the year 2018-19 were:
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Cost efficiency
Improved preduct margins
Improvement in Persistency

New business growth with focus on proprietary distribution expansion

The Company has achieved / made significant progress on all the above KPis

during the year:

KPlIs (Rs in crs) FY 18-19 FY 1718 Change
Weighted New Business 611 465 31%
Premium
Renewal Premium (Gross) 1,164 954 22%
Operating Expense Ratio 34% 39% -5%
Statutory Profit / (Loss) (40) (73) 33
13" Month Persistency 68% 66% 2%
¢. Products launched during the year:
Product Name UIN Date of
Launch
@arﬁ AXA Life POS Saral Bachat Yojana 130N090OVO1 17-Apr-18
Bharti AXA Life Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti 2-Jul-18
Bima Yojana 130G091VO1
Bharti AXA Life Assure Benefit Plan 130N093VO1 8-Nov-18
Bharti AXA Life Group Loan Protect 130N092v01 | 16-Nov-18 |
Bharti AXA Life Shining Stars 130N095V01 1-Feb-19
| Bharti AXA Life POS Saral Jeevan Bima Yojana | 130N094V01 | 13-Mar-19 |

d. Persistency Update

Constant efforts towards increasing the in-force book and driving renewal
premium have resulted in YoY (~22%) growth of renewals and improvement in
13" month persistency (68% in Mar-19 vs. 66% in Mar-18). Focus on the following

initiatives enabled the improvement:

+ Branch Operation involvement on renewal collection
o Call Centre strategy with improved analytical scores and differentiated calling

with launch of pre-due calling for high lapse propensity cases

+ In the alternate channels, Company has stopped sourcing business from

some of the partners who are not maintaining good persistency.

e. Customer Centricity Update

» Claims

o Claim settlement is the most important moment of truth for our

cugstomers.

e Our claims settlement ratio for FY 17-18 stood at 96.85 which is the §th
highest amonq Private life insurers from 13" position in FY 16-17.
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= For FY 18-19 our claims settlement ratio is at 87.28%.
» We have also been recognized by FICCI as the Life Insurance Company
with Best Claim Experience. This in itself is a testimony of our service
commitment to our clients.

» WhatsApp introduced as a ‘Service Avenue’

We launched 3 key services on WhatsApp. This was an industry 1 & a
Trend-setting initiative.

1) Claims Intimation on WhatsApp

2) Policy Contract Download on WhatsApp

3) Renewal Receipt Download on WhatsApp

This was an industry 1st & a Trend-setting initiative. This helped us ensure

+ Proactive communication of essential documents to customer

» Availability of Critical customer service documents on the go

» Ease of access / Round the clock along with Self service capabilities

» Click away hassle free claims intimation during the Ultimate Moment of
Truth

» Operations Front Line Empowerment

To ensure Agility in service delivery & To Go Digital, we remocdeled our
service delivery architecture across our PAN India branches. 20 Policy
Servicing transactions across entire policy servicing are moved to a
decentralized setup.

Impact
Over the counter instant policy servicing

Transactional TATs improved by above 100%

‘First Time Right' Resolution on account of Front End Validation
Instantaneous decisioning of service requests

Seamless Customer Experience

> Introduction of ChaiBots

To ensure self-sufficiency at our customer touch points, we implemented
ChatBot- ‘AMIGO’ on our Corporate Website, Customer can now avail
instantaneous resolution for 12 ChatBot services.

» Customer Day

In the year 2018-19 we channelled several enablers towards driving positive
changes across our entire value chain and ‘Customer Day was one such
enabler.

Rural and Social sector obligations

The Company has complied with the rural and the social sector obligations as
mandated by the IRDAl. The Company has underwritten 47,547 policies from
rural locations (28.35% of total policies versus mandated 20%) and covered
13,811 lives (7.29% of total lives versus mandated 5% of total business procured
in the preceding year) under the social sector during the year.
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g. Technology

Post migration of Core systems to India, in FY 18-19 major thrust was to
enhance and automate the |IT and business operations.

Other than improving and stabilising performance of Core systems following
were the major strategic projects under taken

1.

2.

Branch IT network and systems wete extended to all new branches.

Policy servicing application and workflow was overhauled to empower branch
operations to service customer instantly with built in checks.

New business application was developed with externalising product,
operations, underwriting rules thus enabling end to end straight through
processing and instant decision on policy issuance. This application is in
pilot run.

Corporate Website with redesighed and simplified customer journeys is ready
for launch,

Chatbot was launched in website to provide additional gervice channel for
customers .This is also company's first step towards Al.

. Roadmap for next three years is drawn and initiatives are prioritized

accordingly

Customer Service

Migrated to Karvy Call centre in Mumbai.

Revamped the IVR call tree with Group and Banca channels

Enabled multi language skillsets at the call centre.

Revamp of Customer Communication,

Introduced new age communication channels like WA and ChatBOTs.

Distributor Service

Introduction of Tele DOGH and Tele MER
Pilot of 3 minute policy decision process @ eASE({ Agile Sales Enabler)
introduction of inereased Non Medical limits

Integration with Perfois, CRIF, CIBIL for increased STP process which is now
over 80%.

introduction of surrogates for Financial Underwriting.

Enhancement of channel management system and automation of commission
cycles.
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j- Company Policies
Whistle Blower Policy

The Company encourages and supports employees/ whistleblowers to report any
suspected instances of unethical/improper behavior and provides a mechanism
through its ‘Whistleblower Policy’. Whistleblowing mechanism allows employees
as well as other stakeholders of the Company to raise concerns about possible
irregularities, governance weaknesses, financial reporting issues, any threatened
or actual breach of the code of conduct or other such matters. The said Policy
provides the employees/ whistleblowers with a channel for communicating any
suspected instances/complaints and a platform for their resolution through proper
governance mechanism, This mechanism has been communicated and posted on
the Company’s intranet.

Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company has a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading. The
objective of the Code is to prohibit insider trading in any manner by the
Designated Persons and to maintain confidentiality of unpublished price sensitive
information and access to information on a “need to know” basis. The Code is
applicable to all “Designated Persons” and their “lImmediate Relatives” as defined
in the Code.

Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy

The Anti-Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention, ProhiGition
and Redressal} Act, 2013 provides protection against sexual harassment of
women at workplace and for the prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual
harassment. The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line
with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and has communicated to all its
employees about the same. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set
up fo redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

Policy on allocation of direct expenses and apportionment of indirect

expenses to various business segments for preparation of segmental
financial statements

As per the IRDAl nofification dated 9" May 2016 (ref. F.No.
IRDAI/Reg/14/126/2016) Insurance companies are required to prepare financial
statements (Revenue account and Balance sheet) separately for different line of
business including Participating, Nonparticipating, Group and Unit-linked products
etc. Accordingly, the Company has laid down the Board approved Policy on
Expenses of Management.

k. Change in the financial year:

During the year under review, there has been no change in the financial year.
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Details and Status of acquisition, merger, expansion, modernization and
diversification and Material Changes and commitments, if any, affecting the
financial position of the Company having occurred since the date of the
year and till the date of the report

During the year under review, there was no acquisition, merger, expansion,
modernization and diversification and Material Changes and commitments, if any,
affecting the financial position of the Company having occurred since the date of
the year and till the date of the report

Developments, Acquisition and assignment of material Intellectual Property
Rights:

During the year under review, the Company has not developed, acquired or
assigned any material Intellectual Property Rights.

Change in the nature of business:

There has been no change in the nature of business.
Revision of financial statement:

There was no revision of the financial statements for the year under review.

CAPITAL AND DEBT STRUCTURE

During the year under review, the Company raised the funds by creating, issuing,
offering and allotting on rights basis to the following allotees:

Sr. Date of Name of the | Number of Issue Amount
No. Allotment Allottee equity Price (inRs.)
shares (in Rs.)
1. 21%  August | Bharti Life | 10,200,000 102,000,000
2018 Ventures
Private Limited 10
AXA India 9,800,000 98,000,000
Holdings
2. [2gh Bharti Life | 15,300,000 153,000,000 |
September Ventures
2018 Private Limited 10
AXA India | 14,700,000 147,000,000
Holdings
3. 30" Bharti Life | 25,500,000 255,000,000
November Ventures
2018 Private Limited 10
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AXA India | 24,500,000 245,000,000
Holdings
28" February | Bharti Life | 10,200,000 102,000,000
2019 Ventures
Private Limited 10
AXA India | 9,800,000 98,000,000
Holdings
TOTAL 120,000,000 1,200,000,000

CREDIT RATING OF SECURITIES

The rating of subordinated debt is as below:

1} [ICRA] AA- (Stable)
2) [Brickworks] AA+

MANAGEMENT

a. Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

As on 31 March 2019, the Company had eleven Directors with a Non-executive
Chairman. Out of the eleven directors, 3 were Independent Directors, 4 were
Bharti representatives and 3 were AXA representatives and a CEO & Managing
Director.

The Board is responsible for overall corperate strategy and other responsibilities
as laid down by IRDAI under the Corporate Governance guidelines. The CEO &
Managing Director oversees implementation of strategy, achievement of the
business plan and day-to-day operations. There is an appropriate mix of
executive, non-executive and independent Directors. None of the Directors are
related to any other Director or employee of the Company.

Jean Baptiste Adrien Benjamin Bois and Kuldeep Kaushik who were appointed
as Additional Directors of the Company on 7" March, 2018 were regularized as
Directors of the Company at the 13" Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on 17" July 2018.

Nilesh Kothari was appointed as Chief Financial Officer (Key Managerial
Personnel) of the Company on 1st October 2018 as a successor to Rajeev
Kumar who resigned on 30th September 2018.

As per the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Harjeet Singh
Kohli (DIN: 07575784) and Soumen Ghosh (DIN: 01262099) shall retire by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers
themselves for re-appointment. Your Directors recommend the same for your
approval.
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Marc Pierre Charles Audrin (DIN: 08420079) and Garance Wattez Richard {DIN-

08451601) who were appointed as Additional Non-Executive Directors of the
Company to hold office up to the date of next Annual General Meeting, being
eligible offered themselves for appointment as Non-Executive Directors of the
Company. Necessary resolutions for their appeintment as Non-Executive
Directors will be placed before shareholders for seeking approval. Your directors
recommend the same for your approval.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, none of the
Independent Directors are liable to retire by rotation.

The Company has also received declarations from all Directors confirming that
they are not disqualified from being appeinted as Director under the provisions of
the Section 164 of the Companies Act 2013. Further, all the Directors have
confirmed that they comply with the ‘fit and proper’ criteria prescribed under the
Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Autherity of India (IRDAL).

. Declaration by independent directors:

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming their independence
vis-a-vis the Company.

. Key Managerial Personnel:

During the year under review, the Company had the following Key Managerial
Personnel as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013:

Vikas Seth, CEOQ & Managing Director

Vinod D’souza, Company Secretary

Jitin Paul, Head Marketing and Communication till 18" June 2018)
Rajeev Kumar, Chief Financial Officer (till 30" September 2018)
Nilesh Kothari, Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f 1% October 2018)

Mohit Bahuguna, EVP, Chief of Bancassurance & Partnership Distribution
(w.e.f 18" June 2018)

Balakrishnan Ambat, Chief Agency Officer (till 14" December 2018)
Prashansa Jain, Chief Risk Officer (till 26" December, 2018)

e Sanjiv Roy, Chief Business Officer — DD & New Alliances (till 3™ January
2019)

¢ Someshankar Ghose, Head — Direct Distribution (w.e.f 24" January 2019)
» Rajesh Walia, Chief Agency Officer (w.e.f 24" January 2018)

. Particulars of Employees:

The Company had 4722 full time employee and 455 part time employees as at
31 March 2019.
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Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 the
Statement of the particulars of the employees who have been paid remuneration
exceeding Rs.1.02 Crore per annum or Rs. 8.5 Lakh per month is annexed to this
report as “Annexure A.”

. Board Meetings:

The Board of Directors of the Company met 7 (Seven) times during the year
under review. The details of Composition of the Board setting out name,
qualification, field of specialization, status of directorship, number of board
meetings held and the attendance of the Directors in the meeting are provided in
the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Report.

Committees:

Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Board Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘BNRC’) comprises of
Bharat § Raut, Jitender Balakrishnan, Rakesh Bharti Mittal and Jean Drouffe,
with one-half of the total members being Independent Directors. Bharat S Raut is
the Chairman of the Committee.

The Board Nomination & Remuneration Policy is available on the Company’s
website at hitps://www.bharti-axalife.com

Board Audit & Compliance Committee

The Board Audit and Compliance Committee of the Company comprises of
Bharat S. Raut, Jitender Balakrishnan, Uma Relan, Jean Drouffe and Harjeet
Kohli with Independent Directors forming a majority. Bharat S. Raut is the
Chairman of the Committee.

All members of the committee possess adequate qualifications to fulfill their
duties stipulated under the Act and under the Corporate Governance Guidelines
issued by the IRDAL

The Company has also in place Board Investment Committee, Policyholders
Protection Committee, Risk Management Committee and With Profit Committee.
the details are set out under section on Corporate Governance forming part of
this report.

Details of Composition of the Committees of the Board setting out name,
qualification, field of specialization, status of directorship/membership, number of
Committee meetings held and the attendance of the Directors/members in the
meeting of Audit Committee, Investment Committee, Risk Management
Committee, Policyholders Protection Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and With Profits Committee constituted by the Board of Directors of
the Company under the Companies Act, 2013 and IRDAI Corporate Governance
Guidelines for Insurers in India, 2016 are given in the Corporate Governance
Report which forms part of this report.
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Corporate Social Responsibility:

Provisions of the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is not applicable
to the Company as per IRDAIl Corporate Governance Guidelines for Insurers
India, 2016; hence it is not mandatory for the company to undertake initiatives
under “Corporate Soctal Responsibility”.

. Annual Evaluation of Board, Committees and Director’s performance

Pursuant to and in line with the requirements prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 ('Act’), the Company has mechanism for annual evaluation of the
performance of the Board, its Committees and of individual Directors. To facilitate
the evaluation process, the Company had engaged Price Waterhouse Coopers
(PwC} who had developed an online questionnaire for evaluation of the
performance. The evaluation process considers the quality, quantity and
timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the
Board.

In addition to the above, Independent Directors were evaluated on parameters
such as bringing in objectivity and independent judgment in decision making
process, suppert and contributions to implement best governance practices,
protecting the legitimate interest of various stakeheolders ete.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee also undertook an evaluation of
Individual Director's performance.

The mechanism for annual evaluation covered various aspects of the Board such
as composition of the Board/Committees, experience, competencies,
performance of specific duties, performance of individual directors including the
Chairman in accordance with Nomination and Remuneration Policy.

. Director’s responsibility statement:

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited
financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March, 2019, the
Board of Directors of the Company hereby confirms that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the
directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31%
March, 2019 and of the loss of the Company for that year,

c. proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;
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d. the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a geing concern

basis;

e. internal financial controls have been laid down to be followed by the Company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively;

f. proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

i. Statement in respect of adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with
reference to the Financial Statements:

The Company’s’ internal controls are commensurate with its size and the nature
of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of policies and procedures
which are designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on
achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies,
procedure, applicable laws and regulations, and that all assets and resources are
acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately protected.

The Company, through independent Internal Auditors, carries out periodic audits
at all functions based on the annual audit plan (keeping in mind various key risks)
approved by the Board Audit and Compliance Committee, and inter alia, tests the
design, adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal controls. Significant
observations including recommendation for improvement of business processes
are reviewed by the Management before reporting to the Board Audit and
Compliance Committee, which reviews the Internal Audit reports and monitors
the implementation of audit recommendations.

Additionally, during the year as required under the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has done an independent assessment of the adequacy and
effectiveness of Internai Controls over Financial Reporting and submitted a report
for the review and comment by Statutory Auditors.

Based on the above, the Management believes that adequate Internal Financial
Controls exist in relation to its Financial Statements,

DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year under review
within the meaning of Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together
with the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS AND SECURITIES

In terms of the provisions of the sub-section 11 of section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013, as amended by the Companies (Removal of Difficulties) Order, 2015 dated 13
February 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate affairs, the provisions of Section
186, of the Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply to Banking company or insurance
company or housing finance company, making acquisition of securities in the ordinary
course of business.

Therefore, the provisions of Section 186, except for Sub-section (1) are not applicable
to the Company.
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CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Transactions / arrangements by the Company in its ordinary course of business with
related parties primarily includes availing various services from the related parties,
wherein service fees is received / paid from / to related parties. Board Audit and
Compliance Committee has given its approval to different types of related party
transactions which are recurring in nature and in the ordinary course of business.

Related party transactions that were entered into during the year were in the ordinary
course of business and on an arm’s length basis. The details of transactions with
related parties are placed before the Board Audit and Compliance Committee at its
quarterly meetings for approval / ratification.

During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any transaction or
arrangement with related parties as per Section 2(76) of Companies Act, 2013, which
were not at arm’s length.

There were no materially significant transactions with the Management, Directors or
the relatives of the Directors that have a potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large. As per Accounting Standard (AS) 18 on ‘Related Party
Disclosures’, the details of related party transactions entered into by the Company are
included in the Notes to Accounts.

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board may be
accessed on the Company's website at https://www.bharti-axalife.com

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QUTGO

Conservation of energy:

Particulars Management’s Response
1. Steps taken/ impact on conservation of None
energy
2. Steps taken by the Company for None
utilizing alternate sources of energy
3. Capital investment on energy None
congervation equipment

Technology absorption:

Particulars Management Response
1. Efforts made towards| Thrustin 2018-19 to enhance and automate
technology absorption the IT and business operations
2, Benefits derived like o Branch IT network and systems to all
product improvement, cost new |IRDA approved branches.
reduction, product e Chatbot, company's first step towards
development  or  import Al, was launched in website to
substitution provide additional  service channel . for
customers.
e« New business application was
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developed with externalising product,
operations, underwriting rules.
s  Straight through processing of 80%+
achieved through automation.

3. In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year)-

a) details of technology Nil
imported

b} year of import NA
¢} whether the technology NA
been fully absorbed

d) if not fully absorbed, areas NA

where absorption has not
taken place, and the
reasons thereof; and

4. expenditure incurred on Nil

Research and Development

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The Company recorded an inflow of Rs. 765,238,935/- and oufflow of
Rs. 245,427,330/~ in foreign exchange during the year 2018 -19.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Framework

The Company is into the business of undertaking risks under life insurance policies
and Risk Management for customers is one of the core competencies of the
Company. The Company has a strong Enterprise Risk Management framework in
place, which has “three lines of defense structure” for managing risk.

First line of defense — Management & Staff
Second line of defense — Risk & Compliance
Third line of defense — Internal Audit

Classification of Risk:

Financial Risk — It includes Market Risk, Credit Risk & Liquidity Risk
Insurance Risk — It includes Mortality, Longevity, Morbidity and Expenses &
Persistency.

e Operational Risk — It refers to the risk of loss arising from inadequate or failed
internal process, personnel or systems or from external events

« Other Risk — 1t includes Strategic & Regulatory, Reputation Risk & Emerging
Risk.
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The Company has annual Risk Assessment process and is conducted at entity levels
to enable a full refresh of each functional units risk profile.
Management, assisted by Risk function, is responsible for planning and facilitating the
process.

A structured approach to reporting and menitoring risk matters is adopted to ensure
that the Board Risk Management Committee {"BRMC") receives assurance that risks
are being effectively managed. A Board approved Risk Management Policy has been
put in place which is reviewed pericdically by BRMC and Board.

DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM

The Board of Directors of the Company have pursuant to the provisions of Section
178(9) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014 of the Companies Act, 2013, framed "“Whistleblower Policy” for directors and
employees of the Company. The said policy provides a mechanism which ensures
adequate safeguard to employees and directors from any victimization on raising of
concerns of any violations of legal or regulatory requirements, incorrect or
misrepresentation of any financial statements and reports, etc. This Policy is
available on the Company’s website www.bharti-axalife.com

The employees of the Company have the right/option to report their concern/
grievance to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

Your Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and
legal conduct of business operations.

MATERIAL ORDERS OF JUDICIAL BODIES/REGULATORS
There were no significant or material orders passed by the
Regulators/Courts/Tribunals/Statutory and guasi-judicial body which could impact the

going concern status of the Company or its future operations.

STATUS OF COMPLIANCE WITH IND - AS

Pursuant to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notification read in connection
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 dated 18 February
2015 followed by Press Release dated January 18, 2016 issued by the Authority,
outlining the roadmap for implementation of International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) converged Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for banks, non-
banking financial companies, select All India Term Lending and Refinancing
Institutions and Insurers and IRDAI Circular Ref. IRDA/F&A/CIR/ACTS/146/06/2017
dated June 28, 2017, Insurers shall comply with the Ind AS for financial statements for
accounting periods beginning from April 1, 2020 onwards and in accordance with the
further instructions and guidelines issued, the company has submitted its proforma
Financial Statements for the period from April 2018 to December 2018 to the
Authority. The company is in the process of submission of similar proforma financials
for the entire Financial Year 2018-19.



14.

Lharti A

leevan surakshe ka /
nEys naxariys

AUDITORS AND REPORTS

The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are as under;

a. Statutory Auditors

M/s. CNK & Associates, LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
no.101961W) were appointed as the Joint statutory Auditors of the Company to
hold office till the conclusion of 14" Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’), subject to
ratification of the appointment by shareholders at every AGM. Board of Directors of
the Company at its Board Meeting held on 24™ January 2019 had approved re-
appointment of M/s. CNK & Associates as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a
period of 5 years from FY 2019-20 to 2023-24 subject to approval of
Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. Board of
Directors of the Company recommends the re-appointment of M/s. CNK &
Associates, LLP, Chartered Accountants to hold office from the conclusion of 14"
Annual General Meeting of the Company till the conclusion of 19" Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

The Company has received letters from M/s. CNK & Associates LLP, Chartered
Accountants that their appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with the conditions
as laid down under the provisions of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and they do not attract any
disqualification w/s. 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

M/s. M.P. Chitale & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg no.101851W) were
appointed as the joint Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the
conclusion of 16™ AGM.

. Observations of Statutory Auditors on Accounts for the year ended

31 March, 2019:

The report of Joint Statutory Auditors on accounts for the year ended 31 March,
2019 forms part of the financial statement. The observations made by the
Statutory Auditors in their report for the financial year ended 31* March, 2019
read with the explanatory notes therein are self-explanatory and therefere, do not
call for any further explanation or comments from the Board of Directors under
Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

. Secretarial Auditor

As per the provisions of Section 204 read with Section 134 (3) of the Companies
Act, 2013, M/s. GMJ & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, were
appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year
2018-19.
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d. Secretarial audit report for the year ended 31 t March, 2019:

Provisions of Section 204 read with Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013,
mandates to obtain Secretarial Audit Report from Practicing Company Secretary.
The Secretarial Audit as required under the Companies Act, 2013, was
undertaken by M/s. GMJ & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries.

Secretarial Audit Report issued by M/s. GMJ & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretaries in Form MR-3 for the financial year 2018-19 forms part to this report
and the same is attached as "Annexure — B” The said report does not contain
any qualification, reservation or adverse remark and therefore do not call for any
further explanation or comments from the Board of Directors under Section
134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

COMPLIANCE OF APPLICABLE SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Board of Directors of the Company have complied with Secretarial Standards 1
and 2 and has voluntarily adopted Secretarial Standard 4 issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Central Government under
section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 extract of the
Annual Return for the financial year ended 31® March, 2019 made under the
provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 is placed on the website of
the Company at https://www.bharti-axalife.com/aboutus/mediacenter.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

Management Report

Pursuant to the provisions of regulation 3 of the IRDA (Preparation of financial
statements and auditors’ report of insurance companies) regulations, 2000, the
Management Report forms part of the Financial Statements.

Solvency Margin
The Company is adequately capitalized and has, at all times during the year,

complied with the regulatory solvency norms. The Solvency Margin as at 31 March
2019 is 171% as against the required solvency margin of 150%.
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Disclosure on qualitative and quantitative aspect of remuneration pursuant to
IRDAI guidelines on remuneration to Non-executive Directors and MD/CEQMNWTD
dated 5 August 2016

As per IRDAI guidelines on Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors and
MD/CEOMWTD dated 5 August 2016, the Insurance Companies are required to
inciude qualitative and quantitative aspect of remuneration in Annual Report. The
qualitative and quantitative details are as follows:

Qualitative
The Remuneration Philosophy of the company aims to:

a) attract and retain the best skilis and talent by offering competitive packages and
differentiating among employees on the basis of performance;

b) foster employee engagement by rewarding fairly and consistently across
businesses, teams and individuals;

c) strengthen its leadership by rewarding performance as the combination of both
results and behaviors.

The remuneration structure for employees is designed as a mix of fixed pay,
performance linked bonus, benefits and long term incentive. The proportion of variable
pay to fixed pay varies by band and increases with higher seniority. The payment of
variable pay is linked to individual performance and company performance. Strong
financial and non-financial Key Performance Indicators are built into the performance
parameters 10 ensure that all current and future risk is taken into account in the
remuneration process.

Quantitative Disclosure for Key Management Persons (‘KMP’} as per the
Corporate Governance guidelings of IRDAI

The details of remuneration paid to KMP, other than CEC and Managing Director is as
follows:

KMPs KMPs KMPs exited Joining Bonus

Amount of Deferred Remuneration -
(LTI) Paid out in Financial Year
2018-19 to KMP; Rs. 1,70,40,897 1,70,40,897 1,14,31,310
(Out of which INR 1,14,31,310 was
paid to now exited KMPs)

Total Deferred Pay (LTI} Granted to
KMPs in various years: Rs.
10,00,71,964 (Out of which INR 10,00,71,964 3,89,37,918
3,89,37,918 was granted to naw
exited KMPs)

Deferred Pay (LTI) Granted during
the year 2018-19: Rs. 2,53,52,481
(Out of which INR 28,74,700 was 2,53,52,481 28,74,700
| granted 1o now exited KMPs)

Fixed pay paid during the year -
2018-19: Rs. 9,70,75,427 (Cut of
which INR 2,38,88,031 was paid to [ 7075427 2,38,88,031
now exited KMPs)
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Non Deferred Pay (Bonus) paid: Rs. -

5,24,89480 (Out of which INR
1,42,61,638 was paid to now exited
KMPs)

5,24,85,480 1,42,61,638

One time Joining Bonus paid during _ _ 19.00,000

the year 2018-2019 : Rs. 19,00,000

KMPs are aiso eligible for other benefits like gratuity, leave encashment, group
mediclaim insurance, etc. LTI granted to employees before they assumed the position
of KMPs has also been included above.

Remuneration paid to CEQ & MD is disclosed in Notes to Accounts and as part of this
Report.

DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has complied with the provision relating to the constitution of Internal
Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
{Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013.

Sr. Number of Complaints filed Number of Number of
No. during FY 2018-19 Complaints Complaints
disposed of pending as on FY
during FY 2018-19 2018-19
1. 6 8 0
GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the
following items as there were no transactions on these items during the year under
review;

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or ctherwise
as per provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the
Companies {Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014,

3. Issue of sweat equity shares to employees of the Company as per provisions of
Section 54(1)(d) of the Act read with Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital
and Debenture) Rules, 2014,

4. lIssue of equity shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme during the year
under review and hence no information as per provisions of Section 62(1)(b) of
the Act read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture)
Rules, 2014,

5. Instances of exercising of voting rights in respect of shares purchased directly by
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employees under a scheme pursuant to Section 67(3) of the Act read with Rule
16(4) of Companies {(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

6. Issue of debentures/bonds/warrants/any other convertible securities.
7. Instances of transferring the funds to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.,

8. Payment of remuneration or commission from any of its holding or subsidiary
companies to the Managing Director of the Company.

9. Details of any application filed for corporate insolvency under Corporate
Insolvency Resolution Process under the insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016.

10. There were no frauds reported by the auditor of the Company pursuant to sub-
section 12 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

20. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND APPRECIATION:
Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders, suppliers,

bankers, business partners/associates, financial institutions, Regulatory bodies and
Central and State Governments for their consistent support and encouragement to

the Company.

For and on behalf of the Boan
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019
(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel} Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Unit No. 1904, 19 Flpor,

Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra {East)

Mumbai - 400051,

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was canducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Compary’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial
Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions of
the appliceble Acts listed hereunder and also that the Comparny has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter;

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED for the financial year
ended on March 31, 2019 according to the provisions of:

i, The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder (amended from time
to time).
it. The Company, being a General Insurance Company, the specific Acts applicable are as
under:
¢ The Insurance Act, 1938 including amendments and part thereof;

Cont .2..
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* The Regulations, Guidelines and Directions issued by the Insurance Regulatory &
Development Authority of India (IRDAI);

The Company has its own robust compliance system and the Compeny is elso subject to
monitoring by and reporting of compliances to IRDAL

iii.  Poreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA') and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment;

iv.  We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial
Standards I and I issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We report that the Compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct, indirect
tax lawe and Goods and Service Tax has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has
been subject to review by statutory financial auditor and other designated professionals,

We report during the conduct of the audit, in our opinion, adequate systems exist in the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with general laws.

We further report that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Board
Committee Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent well in advance
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
Majority decisions are carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are
captured and recorded as part of Minutes.

3. There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period:

1. The Company has Issued 12,00,00,000 (Twelve Crore) Equity Shares in various tranches
on Right basis, in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

Cont.3..
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2. The shareholders of the Company have approved to Issue unsecured, unlisted,
subordinated, fully paid-up Redeemable Non - Convertible Debentures of Re.20 Crores
on Private Placement Basis.

3. The Company has ghifted its Registered Office from Raheja Titanium to Unit No. 1904,
19t Floor, Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai
- 400051 within local limits.

As informed, the Company has responded appropriately to notices received from the statutory
/ regulatory authorities including by taking corrective measures wherever found necessary.

For GM] & ASSQCIATES
Comipany Secretaries

ctbean -

/
[SONIA CHETTIAR]
PARTNER
ACS:27582 COP: 10130
PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: MAY 13, 2019.

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ’ANNEXURE A’
and forms an integral part of this report.
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To,

The Members,

BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Unit No. 1904, 19t Floor,

Parinee Crescenzo, ‘G’ Block,

Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East)

Mumbai - 400051

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of management of the Company.

Our responsibility is o express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our
audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate o obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records, We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of accounts of the Company.,

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Qur examination was
Iimited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

For GM]J & AS550CIATES
Company Secretaries

i dl/hm
/

[SONIA CHETTIAR]
PARTNER

ACS: 27582 COP: 10130
PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: MAY 13, 2019.
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Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
501-502, Narain Chambers, 1# Floor, Hamam House,
M.G. Road, Vile Parle East Ampbalal Doshi Marg, Fort
Mumbai - 400 057 Mumbal - 400 001, India

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditors” Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Insurance Act, the IRDA
Act, the Regulations thereunder and the Act and the Rules thereunder, to the extent
applicable and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Coede of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No. 22(c) of Notes forming part of financial statcments
regarding accounting of expenses in excess of limits specified by IRDAI Expenses of
Management Rules 2016, aggregating to Rs, 2,491,452 (‘000) pertaining to FY 2018-19
which is charged to Shareholders Account. Further Rs. 2,223,656 (‘000) pertaining to
FY 2017-18 and Rs. 2,156,930 {000} pertaining toc FY 2016-17 had also been charged to
Shareholder’s Account in respective ycars. The Company has applied to IRDAI for
forbearance for above years, approval from the IRDAI is still awaited.

Our audit opinion is not modified in this regard.

Other Matter

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in-force and policies where
premium is discontinued is the responsibility of the Company’s Appointed Actuary
(the “Appointed Actuary”), which has been certified by the Appointed Actuary in
accordance with the regulations. The Appointed Actuary has also certified that in his
opinion, the assumptions for such valuation arc in accordance with the applicable
guidelines and norms, if any, issued by IRDAI and the Actuarial Socicty of India in
concurrence with the IRDAIL Accordingly, we have relied upon the Appointed
Actuary’s certificate for forming our opinion on the {inancial statements of the
Company.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Director’s report and
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Mumbai - 400 057 Mumbai - 400 001, India

Corporate Governance Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwisc appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have pcrformed on the other information obtained prior to the
date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act, with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements to
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
Receipts and Payments of the Company in accordance with the requirements of the
Insurance Act read with IRDA Act, the Regulations, orders/directions/
circulars/ puidelines issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India (‘Authority’/‘IRDAI’) in this regard and in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, further amended by Companies (Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016 to the extent applicable and in the manner so required. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.,
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability te continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise profcssional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughoult the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedurcs responsive to thosc risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgety, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedurcs that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequatc internal
financial controls with refercnce to the I'inancial Statements, in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.
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»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.,

»  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty cxists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a malerial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures arc inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions arc based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors” report. However, futurc events or conditions may cause the Company
to ceasc to continue as a going concern.

e  [valuate the overall presentation, structurc and content of the financial
statcments, including the disclosures, and whether the financial staiements
represent the undetlying transactions and events in a manner that achicves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and wherc applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Regulations, we have issued a separate certificate dated
May 13, 2019, certifying the matters specificed in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule
C to the Regulations.

2. As required by paragraph 2 of Schedule C to the IRDAI financial Statement
Regulation and Section 143(3) of The Companies Act 2013, we report that:
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(a)

(b)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our audif;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, proper books of account as required by law have
been maintained by the Company, so far as it appears from our
examination of those books;

As the Company's financial accounting system is centralised, no returns
for the purposes of our audit arc prepared at the branches of the
Company;

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and
the Reccipts and Payments Accouni dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, further
amended by Companies {Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016
to the cxtent they are not inconsistent with the accounting principles
prescribed in the Regulations and orders/directions issued by the IRDA
in this regard;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, investments have been valued in accordance
with the provisions of the Insurance Act, the Regulations and/ot
orders/directions issued by the Authority in this regard;

In our opinion, the accounting policies selected by the Company are
appropriate and are in compliance with the applicable Accounting
Standards notified under the Act which continue to be applicable in
respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules framed
thereunder and with the accounting principles as prescribed in the IRDA
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(h)

0

Financial Statements Regulations and orders/directions issued by the
Authority in this regard;

On the basis of the written representations reccived from the Directors, as
on March 31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
Directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019, from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in the
Annexure A,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended, we report that managerial remuneration is governed u/s 34A
of the Insurance Act, 1938 and requires IRDAI approval. Accordingly, the
provisions of Section 197 read with schedule V to the Act are not
applicable, and hence reporting under Section 197(16) is not required.
However, sifting fees paid to the Directors is in compliance with Section
197(5) of the Actl.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors” Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and belief and
according to the information and explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at
March 31, 2019 on its financial position in its financial statements -
Refer Note No. 5 in the Notes to Accounts forming part of financial
statements.

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts,
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(iii) There are no amounts which are required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company for the

year ended March 31, 2019.
For C N K & Associates LLP For MLP. Chitale & Co
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
Fi egistration No.:101961W/W-100036 Firm Registration No. 101851W
Hir Asnuwsi reunerar
Péartn Partner
Mem Membershio No: 41037
Date: Date

Place: New Delhi Place; New Delhi
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“"ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2{i) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ forming part of the Independent Auditors” Report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements of Bharti Axa Insurance Company Limited (“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2019, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year cnded on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining,
internal financial conirols, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company, considering the cssential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”), issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operaling cffectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence o company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls with reference to Financial Statements, based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and decmed to be prescribed under scction 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with cthical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain rcasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial conltrols with reference to Financial Statements were established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedurcs to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements
and their opecrating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statcments, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and {esting and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
with reference to the Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes,
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Slatements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded, as
necessary, to permil preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company
are being madc only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's
assels that could have a material effect on the financial staternents.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not

be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
/
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financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
controls with reference to Financial Statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may detertorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements and such internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statements were operating effectively
as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company, considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance issued by the ICAL

For C N K & Associates LLP For ML.P. Chitale & Co

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Fj egistration No.:101961W/W-100036 Firm Registration No. 101851W
A\

Hj:e@: A r

Partner Partner

Membership No: 10005: Memhershin N 041037

Date: Date

Place: New LJelni Place: New Delhi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE TO THE MEMBERS OF
BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements forming part of the Independent Auditors” Report March 31, 2019)

This certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 of
Schedule C of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of
Financial Statcments and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2002 (the “IRDA Financial Statements Regulations”) read with Regulation 3 of the
IRDA Financial Statements Regulations,

Management Responsibility

The Company’s Management is responsible for complying with the provisions of the
Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015
read with Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India circular
IRDAI/F&A/CIR/FA/059/03/2015 dated March 31, 2015 (the “Insurance Act”), the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act”), the
IRDA Financial Statements Regulations, orders/directions issued by the Insurancc
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (the “IRDA"), which includes the
preparation of thc Management Report. This includes collecting, collating and
validating data and designing, implementing and monitoring of internal controls
suitable for ensuring compliance as aforesaid.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility, for the purpose of this certificate, is limited to certifying matters
contained in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of the IRDA Financial Statements
Regulations. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit Reports and Certificates for Special Purposcs issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (the “ICAT”), which include the concepts of test
checks and materiality.

We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Reports or
Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAL The Guidance Note requires
that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the
ICAT We have not performed an audit, the objective of which would be the
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expression of an opinion on the financial statements, specified elements, accounts or
items thereof, for the purposc of this certificate.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requircments of the Standard on
Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that perform audits and reviews
of historical financial information and other assurance and related services
engagements issued by the ICAIL

Opinion

Bascd on our audit of financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 and in
accordance with the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our
knowledge and belicf and based on our examination of the books of account and
other records maintained by Bharti Axa life Insurance Company Limited (the
“Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2019, we certify that:

1. We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the financial statcments
for the year ended March 31, 2019, and on the basis of our review, there are no
apparent mistakes in or material inconsistencies with the financial statements;

2. Based on the management representation and compliance certificates
submitted to the Board of Directors by the officers of the Company charged
with compliance, and the same being noted by the Board, we certify that the
Company has.complied with the terms and conditions of registration stipulated
by TRDA;

3. We have verified the cash balances, to the extent considered nccessary, and
securities relating to the Company’s investments as at March 31, 2019, by actual
inspection or on the basis of certificates/ confirmations received from the
Custodian and/or Depository Participants appointed by the Company, as the
case may be;

4.  The Company is not a trustee of any trust; and
5. No part of the assets of the Policyholders” Funds has been directly or indirectly

applied in contravention to the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938, relating
to the applicatjon and investments of the Policyholders’ Funds.
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Restriction on Use

This certificate has been issued solely in compliance with the requirements of
Schedule C of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Presentation of
Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations
2002, (“the Accounting Regulations”), read with Regulation 3 of the Accounting
Regulations and may not be suitable for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not
accept or assume any liability or any duty of care of for any other purpose or to any
other party to whom it is shown or into whose hand it may come without our prior

consent in writing,

For C N K & Associates LLP For M.P. Chitale & Co
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Fifm Registration No.:101961W/W-100036 Firm Registration No, 101851W
Hirew Ashutosn reanekar

Partn Partner

Meml Memberchin Na- 041037

Date: Date:

Place: New Delhi Place: New Delhi



Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Audited Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2019

Schedule 1

Premium

(Rs.'000)

For the Year Ended 31

For the Year Ended 31

Particulars March, 2019 March, 2018
First Year Premiums 5,776,540 4,360,058
Renewal Premiums 11,644,861 9,535,283
Single Premiums 3,333,619 2,948,573
Total 20,755,020 16,843,914
Premium Income from business written
In India 20,755,020 16,843,914
QOutside India - -
Total 20,755,020 16,843,914
' Schedule 2

Commission Expenses

{Rs.'000)

Particulars

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2019

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2018

Commission paid

Direct - First Year Premiums 1,308,905 891,264
- Renewa! Premiums 398,118 322,499
- Single Premiums 12,958 5,624
Total (A) 1,719,981 1,219,387
Add : Commission cn Re-insurance Accepted - -
Less : Commission on Re-insurance Ceded - -
Net Commission 1,719,981 1,219,387
Break-up of the comfthission expenses {Gross)
incurred to procure business
Agents 686,696 529,512
Brokers 838,337 616,169
Corporate Agents 194,948 73,706
Referrals - -
Total (B) 1,719,981 1,219,387




Management Certificate as per Annexure 1 of public disclosure guideline no.

IRDA/F&I/CIR/F&A/D12/01/2010 dated 28 January 2010

It is certified that the financial results for the year ended 31 March 2019 do not contain any false or
rmisleading statements or figures and do not omit any rmaterial fact which may make the statements or
figures contained therein misleading.

Nilesh Kothari Mudit Kumar

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Appolnted Actuary
Managing Director

Place ;: New Delhi
Date : 13 May, 2019




Form A-RA

Bhartl AXA Life Insurance Company timlted
IRDA Reaistration No: 130 dated 14 Julv. 2006 CIN : U66010MH2005PLCL57108

Audited Revenue Account for the ¥Year Ended 31 March, 2019

Policvholdars® Account {Technical Account)

{Rs.'000)

For the Year Ended 31

For the Year Endad 31

Selected Exvlanatory Notes to Avcounts..
Schedules referred to above form an intearal part of Audited Reverfye account
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
wC MK B Associates LLP For M B Chitala & e ..
12t e Arcountants ¢
ren Shah J &
irirer Part S e e

Managing Directar

Placa : Mew Delhl
Date : 13 May, 2019

Independant Mrector™

Wllash Ketharl
Chiel Fimancial Officer

Farticulars Sch March, 2019 March, 2018

Framiurms Eemed - et

[a} Premmum 1 20,755,020 16,843,914
{1} Resmsurance cadad (264,302} {246,033)
[€) Relnsurance scooptedl - -
Sub Total 2HA70, 718 16,566,981
Income from Investments

fay Interest. Dividends and Rent - Grass 3.189.0B6 2.2R1 4R2
(b} Profic on salefredemption of Investments 1,607,509 2,800,144
{c) {Loss on salef redemption of 1nvestments) {434,834] {214,227)
(d} Transfer/Galn on revaluation/change in falr value* {115,184) {472,874)
Other Income

fal Centribution from Shareholders' Account - -
(b} Interast Income on Relnstaternent/tuan to Pollcyholder/Bank Balances 22,345 19,933
[c) Others 5,723 4,850
Total (A) 24,741,303 21,105,269
Commission 7 1,719,961 1,219,387
Operating Expenses related o Insurance Business 3 4,528,832 4,173,050
Servlce tax / GST on Ulip Charges 42,166 48,748
Provislon for Doubtful debts # 25,594 9,958
Bad debts written off 8,368 5,068
Provislen for Tax - -
Provislons {other than taxation)

(2} For diminution In the value of investments (Nat) - -
{b) Others - -
Tetal {B) 6,324,941 5,456,211
Beneflts Paid (Wet) 4 4,326,263 5,694,945
Interim Bonuses Pald - -
Change in valuation of liabllity In respart of life policies

(a) Gross** 11,930,937 7,793,385
{b} Amount ceded in Reinsuranca 155,694 (65,958)
{¢) Amount accepted in Reinsurance . : L -
Total (<) 16,413,654 13,422,375
Surplus/ (Deflcit) (D) = {A-B-C) 2,003,468 2,226,683
*Reoresents the deemed realised aaln as per norms specified by the Authorlty

# Prov for Doubtful Debt amount excludes Bad Oebbs W/O during the perlod

*= Represents mathematical resarves after allocation of bonus
Appropriatlons

Transfer to Shareholders’ Account 1,944,042 1,452,362
[Refer note 22 (b} & 22 {d} of Schedule 16}

Transfer to Other Reserves - -
Balance being Funds for Future Appropriations 50,643 774,321
{Refer note 22 {d) of Schedule 18}

Transfar fram Opening FEA {1,117} -
MNon-participating polleyhoiders” unaffacated surplus - -
Total (E) 2,003,468 2,226,683
| he breakun of fotal surnlus 1S as under;

fa) Inlerim Bonus Paid . -
{b) Allocation of Bonus to policyholders 726,320 542,597
{c) Surplus shown |n the Revenue Aocount 2,003,468 2,226,683
(d} Total Surplus: [(a}+{b}+{c]] 2,729,788

2,769,280

7

lean Drouffe

Diractor

ea

Hudit Kumar
i




Form A-PL

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006 CIN : U66010MH2005PLC157108

Audited Profit & Loss Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2019
Shareholders’ Account {(Non-Technical Account)

(Rs."000)

For the Year

For the Year

Particulars Sch Ended 31 Ended 31
March, 2019 March, 2018
Amounts transferred from Policyholders' Account (Technical Account} 1,944,942 1,452,362
Income from Investments
.2) Interest, Dividends and Rent - Gross 219,743 190,610
|(b) Profit on Sale/Redemption of Investments 48,148 117,216
‘¢) (Loss on Sale/ Redemption of Investments) (24,834) (11,079)
Other Income - -
~otal {A) 2,187,999 1,749,109
|E)(|::ense other than those directly refated to the insurance business 3A 2,586,562 2,476,381
Jad debts written off - -
IProvIsions {Cther than Taxation)
.a} For Diminution in the value of investments (net) - -
|(b) Provision vor Doubtrul Debts -
‘c) Others - -
lContribution to the Policyholders Account {Technical Account) - -
Total (B) 2,586,562 2,476,381
[Proﬁt! (Loss) before Taxation [ (A) - (B} ]

rovislon for Taxation {C)
|Pr0ﬁt / (Loss) after Taxation [ {A) - {B) - (C) ]

Appropriations

fa) Balance at the beginning of the period

b} Interim dividends paid during the period

|(c) Proposed Final Dividend

.d} Dividend Distribution on Tax \
{e) Transfer to Reserves/Other Accounts

Arofit/ (Loss) carried to the Balance Sheet

{398,563)

(727,272)

[ (398,563)

{24,529,658)

(727,272}

(23,802,386)

24,928,221

Tarnings Per Share (in Rs.) (Refer Note 21 of Schedule 16)
|(Face Value Rs.10 Per share)
Rasic and Diluted

{0.16)

{24,529,658)

(0.30)

Schedules referred to abave form an integral part of Audited Profit and Loss account

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

Rakesh Bhartl Mittal

For M.P. Chitale & Co.
Chairman

Chartered Accountants

For CN K & Associates LLP

~hartpred Accountants
Miren Shah
tartner

AShIJII).‘\II FErneKAar Tt T
hief Executive Officer
Managing Director

Place : New Delhj
DJate ; 13 May, 201¢

ondidL 3 Ndut

Independent Director

Nilesh Kothari
Chief Financial Officer  ap

lean Drouffe

Director

e arfouns-

Vi

Mudit Kumar

C(.uupul P AT SR Y



FORM A-BS

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Reaistration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006 CIN : USG010MH2005PLC157108

Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

[R5.-0001

Particulars sch | As at 31 March, 2019 As at23011;|arch_.
Sources of Funds
Shareholders' Funds:
Share Capital 5 25,262,010 24,062,010
Share Application Money Pending Allotment . .
Reserves and Surplus & 2,074,442 2,074,442
Credit/{ Deblt) Fair Value Change Account (iet) (6,028} 1,754}
Sub-Total 27,330,424 26,134,698
Borrowings 7 600,000 600,000
Palicyholders' Funds:
Credit/{ Debit) Falr Value Change Account {Het) 63,416 14,258
Pollcy Llabllibles 44,530,063 31,929,669
Insurance Reserves .
Provision for Linked Liabilities 10,423,073 10,813,017
Suh-Total 55,616,557 43,356,944
Funds for Future Appropriations 845,401 786,875
Nan-particlpating policyholders’ unallocated surplus . .
Discantinuance Fund on account of non payment of prermium 72,419 196,245 4
Discontinuance Fund athers - -
Total 83,864 BO1 70,474,760
Applicatlon of Funds
Investments:
Sharehalders’ 8 3,105,362 2,646,966
Palicyholders’ 8A 43,388,755 31,299,376
assets Hetd to Cover Linked Labilities* 8B 10,495,492 11,009,260
Loans El 106,510 50,180
Fixed Assets 10 257,155 230,120
Current Assets:
Cash and Bank Balances 11 1,210,795 1,110,674
Advances and Dther Assets f 12 4,011,227 3,324,207
Sub-Total (A} 5,222,022 4,434,881
Current Liabilities 13 3.440.367 3.519.905
Provisions 14 198,349 205,776
Sub-Total {B) 3,638,716 3,725,681
Net Current Assets (C) = (A - B) 1,583,306 709,200
Miscellaneous Expendlture 15 - -
{To the extent nat written off or adjusted)
Debit Balance of Profit and Loss Account 74 928,221 24529658 |
Tatal 83,864,801 70,474,760
“Assols Held o Cover Linkod Liablitles molude assels held agalnst pravision far inked flablites and disconbinued fund. .

Schedules roferrod to above form an integral part of Audited Balanck Sheet

For 2nd on behalf of the Board of Directors

For C N K & Associates LLP
C d Accauntants

For M.P. Chitale & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Hiren Shah
FPartner

Place : Mew Delhl
Date : 13 May, 2018

Rakesh Bharti Mittal
Chalrman

r&

Independent Director

lean Drouffe
Director

WAt

Nilesh Kothari
Chief Financial Officer

ing
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Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Audited Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2019

Schedule 3

Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business

{Rs.'000)

Particulars

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2019

For the Year Ended
31 March, 2018

Employees’ Remuneration and Welfare Benefits 2,608,236 2,380,455
Travel, Conveyance and Vehicle Running Expenses 89,401 68,441
Training Expenses 3,270 1,037
Rents, Rates and Taxes 210,705 212,253
Repairs 18,514 19,789
Printing and Stationery 32,116 30,162
Communication Expenses 22,854 25,805
Legal and Professional Charges 74,108 330,197
Medical Fees 20,718 20,535
Auditors' Fees, Expenses eic: -

a) as Auditor 5,500 4,150
b) as Adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of - -
(i) Taxation Matters 150 150
(ii) Insurance Matters - -
(iii) Certification Fees 293 224
c) in any Other Capacity . 118 . 135
Advertisement and Pubiicity 2,590,055 2,001,500
Interest and Bank Charges 33,001 21,817
Sales - Recruitment, Training and Incentives 485,759 458,794
Others: -

a) Courier 26,411 23,516
b} Facility Maintenance 48,621 30,927
¢) Telemarketing expenses 13,145 10,028
d) Information Technology and Related Expenses 384,132 429,488
e) Subscription fees 22,245 15,051
f) Electricity 38,855 50,366
g) Security 3,830 8,572
h) Policy Issuance & Customer Service 87,359 102,849
i) Service Tax/ GST - 0,417
j) Others 71,257 64,905
Depreciation / Ameortisation 129,631 73,143
Total 7,020,284 6,396,706
Less : Expenses charged to Sharehoiders™ Account -

(Refer 22 (c ) of Schedule 16} 2,491,452 2,223,656
Net Total 4,528,832 4,173,050




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Audited Profit & Loss Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2019

Schedule JA
Expense other than those directly related to the insurance business
(Rs.'000)
Particul For the Year Ended 31 (For the Year Ended 31
articulars March, 2019 March, 2018
Employees’ Remuneration and Welfare Benefits 26,482 565,516
One time IT expenses, Stamp Duty, Board meeting, Investment related expenses and 14,088 152,929
others
Non-Convertible Debenture Issue Expenses 512 804
Interest on Non-Convertible Debenture Issued 54,028 32,476
Total 95,110 252,725
Add : Expenses charged to Shareholders' Account
2 2,2

fRefer Nate 22 (¢ ) of Scheduls 161 491,45 223,656
Net Total 2,586,562 2,476,381




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of the Audited Revenue Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2019

Schedule 4

Benefits Paid [Net]

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2019

For the Year Ended 31
March, 2018

Insurance Claims:
(a) Claims by Death,
(b) Claims by Maturity,
(c) Annuities/Pensions Payment,
(d) Other benefits
- Surrenders
- Survival
- Rider
- Health

{Amount Ceded in Reinsurance):
{a) Claims by Death,
{b) Claims by Maturity,
{c) Annuities/Pensions Payment,
{d) Other benefits

- Surrenders

- Survival t

- Rider

- Health

Amount Accepted in Reinsurance:
{(a) Claims by Death,
(b} Claims by Maturity,
{c} Annuities/Pensions payment,
{d) Other benefits

- Surrenders

- Survival

- Rider

- Health

928,469
499,542

2,854,356
177,681
26,676
29,644

(173,599)

(850)
(15,656)

762,208
401,053

4,603,693
94,267
25,900
22,644

(203,980)

(600)
(10,237)

Total

4,326,263

5,694,948

Benefits Paid to Claimants:
In India
Outside India

4,326,263

5,694,948

4,326,263

5,694,948

Total Benefits Paid (Net)




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

Schedule 5

Share Capital

{Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Authorised Capital

3,000,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each

Issued Capital

2,568,293,035 (Previous Year 2,448,293,035) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each,

fully paid up
Subscribed and called-up Capital

2,526,200,976 (Previous Year 2,406,200,976) Equity Shares of Rs 10 each,
Less : Calls unpaid
Add : Shares forfeited {Amount originally pald up)
Less: Par value of Equity Shares bought back
Less: Preliminary expenses
Expenses including commission or brokerage on Underwriting
or Subscription of Shares

30,000,000

30,000,000

25,682,930

24,482,930

25,262,010

24,062,010

Total

25,262,010

24,062,010

Share Holding

+

No of Shares issued
Apr'is to Mar'19

No of Shares issued
A'pr'17 to Mar'18

Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited {erstwhile Bharti Insurance Holdings

Private Limiterd} 61,200,000 -
AXA India Holdings {Mauritius} 58,800,000 -
Total 120,000,000 -

/




Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

Schedule SA

Pattern of Shareholding
[As certifled by the Management]

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 201B

4,
Number of Shares o5 of Holding | Number of Shares o _nf
Holding
Promaoters
- Indian
Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited {erstwhile Bhartl Insurance Holding
Private Limited) : 1,288,362,498 51,00 1,227,162,498 51.00
- Forglgn
AXA Indla Holdings (Mauritius) 1,237,838,478 49.00 1,179,038,478 49.00
Others - -
Total 2,526,200,974 100.00 2,406,200,976 100.00




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

Scheduie &6

Reserves and Surplus

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Capital Reserve

Capital Redemption Reserve

Share Premium

Revaluation Reserve

General Reserves

Less: Debit balance in Profit and Loss Account
Less: Amount utilized for Buy-back
Catastrophe Reserve

Other Reserves

Balance of Profit in Profit and Loss Account

2,074,442

2,074,442

Total

2,074,442

2,074,442

Schedule 7

Borrowings '

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Debentures/ Bonds 600,000 600,000
Banks R -
Financial Institutions - -
Others _ -
Total 600,000 600,000




Bhart]l AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedula forming part of Audlted Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

Schedula 8

Investments - Shareholders'

{Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Long Term Invastmants

Government Securltles and Gavernment Guaranteed Bonds
including Treasury Bllls**

{Market value Current Year Rs, 605,994 thousand, Mar-
18 Rs. 457,097 thousand)

Other Approved Securlties

{Market value Current Yaar Rs, 889,689 thousand, Mar-
18 As. 851,289 thousand}

Other Approved Investments
{a) Shares
(aa) Equity
(ah) Preference
(b} Mutual Funds
{c) Derivative Instruments
{d} Debentures/ Bonds
(Markat value Current Yaar Rs, 311,262 thousand,
Mar-18 Rs, 82,576 thousand}
{e) Other Securities
- Flxed Deposits
() Subsidiaries
(g} Investment Prapertles - Resl Estate

Investinears n Infrastrnucture, Housing and Social Sector
{Market value Current Year Rs. 472,138 thousand, Mar-
18 As. 528,954 thousand)

Other Investments

- Equity Sharas

- Preference Sharas

- Debentures/ Bonds
{Market value Current Year Rs. 136,678 thousand, Mar-
18 Rs. Nil}

- Mutual Funids
- Flxed Deposits

Short Tarm Invastments
Government Securlties and Government Guarankeed Bonds
including Treasury Bllls

Other Approved Securitles

Other Approved Investments '
{a) Shares
{aa) Equity
{ab) Preference
(b) Mutual Funds
{c) Derlvative Instruments
{d) Deberwres/ Ronds
(Market value Current Year Rs. NI, Mar-18 Rs, 46,033
thausang)
(e} Other Securities
- Cetificate of Deposits
- Fixed Deposlts*
(fy Subsidiaries
(g) Investment Propertles - Real Estate

Investrnents In Infrastructure, Housing and Soclal Sactor
{Marhket value Current Year Rs. Mll, Mar-18 Rs. 30,337)

Other Investments
(&)} Equity Shares
(b) Debentures / Bands
{c) Mutual Fund
(e} Other Securities
- Fixed Depasits

598,364

841,803

280,929

287,140

4,500

337,558

140,331

34.639

454 666

833,892

537,787

80,000

59,500

510,211

249,989
597

12,731,00

45,000

2,500

29,983

50,000

Total

3,105,362

Investments
In India
Outslde Indla

3,105,262

2,646,966

2,645,966

Tatal

3,105,362

2,646,966

*Fixed deposits include a margin deposft of Rs. 2,500 ("'000} [as at 31st March 2018 Rs. 2,500 {'000} ] against a hank

guarantes given to LIDAT, { Refer note 7 of Schedule 16)

==* Covernment Securlties deposited with the Clearing Corporation of Indla Ltd {CCIL)
for collateralized borrowing and lending obligation segment Rs 5,050('000) [as at 31st March 2018 Rs, 1,085('000) ]




Bhartl AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming par of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 20159

Schedule 84

Investiments - Pollevholders'

{Rs.'D00)

Partlculars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Long Term Investments

Government Securitles and Government Guaranteed bonds
Including Treasury Bilts

{Market value Current Year A%, 16,137,118 thousand,
Mar-18 Rs. 10,659,378 thousand)

Other Approved Securities

({Market value Current Year Ry, 5,211,910 thousand, Mar-
18 Rs. 4.83B.746 thousand)

Other Appraved Investments
faY Shares

faal Equlty

{ab} Preference
b) Mutual Funds
Iy Derlvative Instruments
{d] Debentures/ Bonds
(Market value Current Year Rz, 4,398,970 thousand, Mar-
18 Bs. 3,719,073 thousand)
e} Other Securities

- Fixed Deposits

() Subsidlarles
[a) Investment Properties - Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure, Houslng and Soclal Sector
(Market value Current Year Rs. 9,185,828 thousand, Mar-
18 5,711,734 thousand)

Other Investments

- Equity Shares

- Preference Shares

- Fixed Deposits

- Mutual Funds

- Debentures/ Bonds
{Market value Current Year Rs, 1,007,996 thousand, Mar-
18 Nil

Short Term Investments

Government Securltles and Government Guaranteed Bonds
Including Treasury Bllls

QOther Approved Securities

Other Approved Investments

(a) Shares

b} Mutual Funds

(c} Derlvatlye Instruments

fdy Dehenturas! Ronds

{Market value Current Year Rs. Nil, Mar-18 Ra. 45,940}

(e) Other Securities
- Fixed Depasits
- Certificate of Deposit
- Commerclal Paper
- CBLO
(f) Subsidiaries
(3} Investment Properties-Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure, Housing and Social Sector
{Market value Current Year Rs. 364,891 thousand, Mar-
18 Rs. 52,2745 thousand}

Other Investments

(a) Equity Shares

(b) Debentures/ Bonds
{c) Mutual Funds

(d) Other Securltles

16,141,031

5,327,383

4,964,116

4,299,153

227,150
789,629

8,573,173

833,132
5,371

330.000
155.522
960,534

21,300

260,851

10,790,915

4,917,564

4,689,056

3,608,103

248,450

789,638

5,542,450

224,704
7,554
330.000
50.1053

3,544

45175

51,770

Tatal

43,388,755

31,299,376

Investments
In India
Cutside India

43,388,755

31,259,376

423 3JBB. 755

31,299.376




Bhartl AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

Schedule 8B

Assets held to Cover Linked Liabilities

{Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Long Term Investments
Government Securities and Government Guaranteed Bonds
Other Approved Securities

Other Approved Investments
(a) Shares

(aa} Equity

(bb) Preference
(b} Mutual Funds
(¢} Derivatlve Instruments
(d) Debentures/Bonds
(e} Other Securities

- Fixed Deposits

(f) Subsidiaries
(g) Investment Propertles - Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure, Housing and Social Sector

Other Investments
{&) Equity Shares
{b) Mutual Fupds
{c) Debentures/Bonds
{d) Other Securlties
- Preference Shares

Short Term Investments

Government Securities and Government Guaranteed Bonds
inrladinn Treasuey Bills
Other Approved Securities

Other Approved Investments
{aa) Equlty
{bb) Preference
(b} Mutual Funds
{¢) Derlvatlve Instruments
{d) Debentures/ Bonds
(e} Other Securities
- Fixed Deposits
- Certificate of Deposit
- Commercial Paper
- CBLO
(f) Subsidiarles
{g) Investment Properties - Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure, Housing and Social Sector

DOther Investrnents
(&) Equity Shares
{b} Debentures/Bonds
JMutual Funds
(d) Other Securities
- Preference Shares
- Fixed Deposits

Other Approved Investments
Balances in Bank
Other Current Assets {net)

831,932
374,753

5,591,567

169,415

367,258

553,214
652,416

230,748

34,535
70,306

327,439

300,664
{8,755)

992,832
373,949

7,246,305

169,467

505,187
431,592

540,150

597

127,738

166,662

10,206

69,392

84,735

366,434
(76,025)

Total

10,495,492

11,009,260

Investments

In India
Outside India

10.495.492

11.009.260

Total

10,405,492

11,009,260




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

Schedule 9

Loans

{(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Security-wise Classification
Secured:

(@) On mortgage of Property
(aa) In India

{bb) Outside India

(b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities etc.

{c) Loans against Palicies
{d) Others
Unsecured

106,510

50,180

Total

106,510

50,180

Borrower-wise Classification

(a) Central and State Governments
{b} Banks and Financial Institutions
{c) Subsidiaries

{d) Companies

(e) Loans against Policies

(f) Others

106,510

Total

106,510

Performance-wise Classification

(a) Loans classified as Standard

(22} In India

{bb) Outside India

(b) Non-standard loans less Provisions
(aa) In India

(bb) Outside India

106,510

Total

106,510

50,180

Maturity-wise Classification
(a) Short Term
{b) Long Term

106,510

50,180

Total

106,510

50,180
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Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

Schedule 11

Cash and Bank Balances

{Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Cash {including Cheques, Drafts and Stamps in hand)
Bank Balances*
(a) Deposit Accounts

{aa) Short-term {Due within 12 months of the date of Balance
Sheet}

{ab} Others
(b)Y Current Accounts
(¢) Others
Money at Call and Short Notice
{a) With Banks
(b)  with Other Institutions
Others

298,787

109,200

802,808

59,470

386,200

665,004

Total

1,210,795

1,110,674

Balances with non-scheduled banks {included in b above)

Cash and Bank Balances
In India
Qutside India

1,210,795

1,110,674

Total

1,210,795

1,110,674

| +
*Includes unclaimed Policy holder's amount Rs. 38,460 {'000), as at 31st March 2018 'Nil'




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

Schedule 12

Advances and Other Assets

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Advances
Reserve Deposits with Ceding Companies
Application Money for Investments

Prepayments 66,491 75,525
Advances to Directors/QOfficers - -
Advance Tax Paid and Taxes Deducted at Source
{Net of Provision for Taxation) 22,249 13,963
Advances:
-Advances to Suppliers 13,528 7.414
-Advances to Employees 13,383 3,775
Others: Redemption receivables from UL schemes 15,223 144,443
Total (A) 130,874 245,120
Other Assets
Income accrued on Investments 1,499,368 1,139,615
Outstanding Premiums 1,091,121 799,987
Agents’ Balances 32,153
Less-: Provisions 23,431 8,722 11,182
Foreign Agencies Balances - .
Cue from other entities carrying on ihsurance business 84,094 71,345
{including reinsurers)
Due from subsidiaries / holding company .
Deposit with Reserve Bank of India
[Pursuant to section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938] _ -
Others:
-Other Receivables (including Provision against
doubtful Cther Recoveries) 15,810 20,275
-Security Deposits 96,118 129,006
-Other Investment Assets 31,830 25,361
-CAT premium advance payment _
Total assets held for Unclaimed fund:
-Assets held for unclaimed fund 596,052 692,075
-Income earned on unclaimed fund* 81,206 56,122
-Service Tax/ GST Unutilised Credit- Gross 376,032 134,119
Total (B) 3,880,353 3,079,087
Total (A+B) 4,011,227 3,324,207

*Amount of income earned aggregating to Rs. 81205 (00Q) represents income earned since inception, which has been re-

invested in investment securities.
£




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

Schedule 13

Current Liabilities

(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March; 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Agents’ Balances 287,139 250,371
Balances due to Other Insurance Companles 81,394 66,562
Deposits held on Re-insurance Ceded - -
Premiums Received in Advance 46,795 33,268
Unallocated Prernium 154,222 342,244
Sundry Creditors 1,166,427 1,320,761
Qutstanding Payable for Investments 145,903 3,068
Due to Subsidiaries/Holding company - -
Claims Outstanding 478,346 425,184
Surrender/Partial withdrawal/Maturity payable - -
Unclaimed fund:
Pallcyholders' unclaimed amount 634,513 692,075
(Refer note 34 of Schedule 16}
Income earned on unclaimed fund 81,206 56.122
{Refer note 34 of Schedule 16) ! '
Others : Book Overdraft
{Refer Note 24 of Schedule 16) 78,134 110,709
Others: Due to Directors/Officers - -
Others (includes Statutory Dues Payable and Payables to Employees} 253,635 186,314
Investment Subscription Payable to UL scheme 3,292
Interest accrued on Non-convertible Debentures 29,361 29,228
Total 3,440,367 3,519,908
Schedule 14
1 L
Provisions
(Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

For Taxation (Less Payments and Taxes Deducted at Source)
For Proposed Clvidends

For Dividend Distribution Tax

Bonus payable to policyholders

Others:

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity {Refer note 23 of Schedule 16}

Provision fuor Leave Encashment 25,976 26,297
Provision for Long Term Incentive Plan (Refer note 23 of Schedule 16) 62,802 103,999
Others (Refer note 5(b) of Schedule 16) 109,571 75,480
Total 198,349 205,776




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

Schedule forming part of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

Schedule 15

Miscellaneous Expenditure
[To the Extent Not Written Off or Adjusted]

{Rs.'000)

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2019

As at 31 March, 2018

Discount Allowed in Issue of Shares/Debentures
Others

Total
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Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Regislration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006

Receipts and Payments Account far the Year Ended 34 March, 2019

{Rs.'000)
Partlcular Year Ended 31 March, 2019 Year Ended 31 March,2018
s (Audited) {Audited)

I Cash Flow from Operating Actlvities
Premium collection (Excluding Service Tax/GST collecied, but including advsnce premium) 20,291,248 16,528,594
Cash paid to Relnsurers [282,220) [239,522)
Cash paid to suppliers and employases {7,151,504) {6,478,077)
Beneflts pald [4,248,605) {5,478, 555)
Commission paid {1,671,098) (1,159,548}
Deposits received back/(paid} (Nat) 31,887 8,210
Cither Recelpts 25,435 23,777
Cash paid towards Incame Tax (8,286) (2,424)
Cash paid towards G5T and Service Tax [194,293) {100, 204]
Cash flows before any extraordinary ltems (A) 6,702,566 3,502,131
Cash flows from extraord Inary ltems (B) Mil Wil
Net Cash flows from Operating Activitles (A + B) 6,792,566 3,502,181
II Cash Flows from Investing Actlvitles
Furchase of Fixed Assets (160,480} (172,617)
Sala af Flxed Assels 4,465 534
Loan recovered/(disbursed) [56,328) {33,045]
Wet Invastmants Purchased* A (5,813,538)
Interest and Dividend Receivad 3,005,184 2,275,154

Net Cash {used In) / from Investing Activities

(8,004,634)

(3743,512)

1II Cash Flows from Financing Activitles

Proceeds fram Issuance of Share Capltal 1,200,000 -
Froceeds from issuance of Debentures . a00, 000
Debenture issue expenses {1,712 2,304}
Net Cash Trom Financing Activities 1,108,258 597,696
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents {103,680) 356,365
Cash and Cash Equival at beginning of the perlod 1,537,005 1,180,640
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the period 1,433,325 1,537,005

1. The above Receipts and Paymenls Account has been prepared a5 prescribed by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority {Preparation of Financlal Stat@ments andg

suditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 under the "Direct Methed” laid out in Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statements

2. Cash and Cash eguivalents at the end of the perlod comprise of the following Balance Shest amounts;

{Rs.'D0DO)
Partlculars Year Ended 31 March, 2019 Year Ended 31 March,2018
(Audited) {Audlted)

Cash (intluding chegues, drafts, stamps in hand) {Refer Schedule 11) 298,787 58,470
Bank Balances (Refer Schedule 11) Q12,008 1,051,204
Book Overdraft (Refer Schedula 13) [78,134) (110,709}
Bank Balances In Unlt Linked Funds {Refer Schadule BB} 300,664 66,434
Short Term Liquid Investrments* - 170,606
Total 1,433,323 1,537,008
- ()

* From P 201718, short term liquid investments {With orginal matUrty of less than three months) have been tonsidersd Under Cash and Cash Bquivalents and pravious year
figures have been regrouped accordingty;till last year, the Impact of the same was cansidered in " Net Investments Purchased” under "Cash Flows fram Investing Actlvitias"

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Proflt and Loss account

For and un behalf of the Board of Directors

For CN ¥ & Associates LLP
I med Accountants

For M.P. Chitale & Co.

Fhatarad farauia bamsn

Rakesh Bharti Mittal

tdn Shah
Fartner

L EAELUGE LinLen o
DHreckar

Flace : Mew Delhi

Dabe : 13 May, 2019

=nt Mrector

YRoim
s

Mudit Kurmar
Appolnted Actuary
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Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
Schedule 16

Notes annexed to and forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019, the Revenue
Account and the Profit and Loss Account for the Year Ended 31 March, 2019.

1. Background

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Ltd. ("the Company’) was incorporated on 27 October, 2005 as a
Company under the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956 to undertake and carry on the business of life
insurance, The Company has obtained a licence from the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India {"IRDAI') on 14 luly, 2006 for carrying on the business of life insurance and is In-
force. The Company commenced its commercial activities on 22 August, 2006.

The <Company's life insurance business comprises of Indlvidual life business comprising of
participating, non-particlpating, unit-linked insurance products which are further divided into life,
pension products, health producls. Company also deals into group products comgprising of non-
participating group credit life products and linked group gratuity products.

2. Significant Agcountina Policies
a) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise stated,
on accrual basis of accounting unless otherwise specified and in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India in compliance with the applicable accounting standards under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014,
further amended by Companies {Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2016 to the extent
applicable and in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act 1938, {amended by the
Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015), Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act,
1999,, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, various orders/directions/circulars
issued by the IRDAI and the practices prevailing within the insurance industry in India. Accounting
policies applied have been consistent with previous year except where differential treatment is
required as per new pronouncements made by the regulatory authorities.

b} Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
reguires Management to make estimates and assumptions that impact the reported amount of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements. The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying financial statements are based
upon management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of the financial
statements. Actual results may differ from the estimates and assumptions used in preparing the
accompanying financial statements. Difference between the actual and estimates are recognised in
the period in which they actually materialise or are known. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognised prospectively. Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of Financial
Statements are prudent and reasonable.

c} Revenue Recognition

I, Premium
a. New business and in-force policies - Premium {net of Service Tax/ Goods & Service Tax-
GST) in respect of non linked business is recognised as income when due from
policyholders. In respect of linked business, premium income is recognised when the
associated units are allotted. Top up premium is considered as single premium.
b. Lapsed pelicles - Premium on lapsed contracts are recognised when such policles are
reinstated.

In case of unit linked business, fund management charges, administration charges, mortality
charges and premium allocation charges are recognised in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the policy.
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BRurtd AXA T inswance Company Fimited
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Interest on delayed payment of premium is recognised on receipt basis and as and when the
risk Is underwrltten.

Dividend income Is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.

Interest income is recognized on accrua! basis. Accretion of discount and amortisation of
premium in respect of debt securities is effected over the period of maturity/holding on
constant yield-to-maturity except in respect of treasury bills, certificate of deposits and
commercial papers in linked business which is on straight line method.

Income from rent on Investment Properties: Rentals on investment property is recognised on
accrual basis and does not include any notlonal rent, as prescribed by IRDA (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies} Regulations 2002

Realised gains and losses in respect of sale / redemption of equity securitles and units of
mutual funds are calculated as the difference between the net sales proceeds / redemption
proceeds and their cost, which Is computed on a weighted average method, as on the date of
sale.

Realised galns / losses on debt securities for other than linked business is the difference
between net sales proceeds and amortised cost, which is computed on a FIFO method, as on
the date of sale.

Realised gains / losses on debt securities for linked business is the difference between net sales
proceeds or redemption' proceeds and book cost, which is computed on a welghted average
method as on the date of sale.

d} Expense Recognition

f)

g)

h)

Expenses pertalning to Shareholders / Directors are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account and
expenses relating to Policyholder’s are recognised in the Revenue Account. As per IRDAI
(Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting life insurance business} Regulations, 2016
prescribes that actual expenses in excess of allowable expenses are charged to the shareholder
account,

Reinsurance Premium

Reinsurance premium ceded is accounted in accordance with treaty and on due basis,
Claims/Benefits

Death and Rider Claims are accounted when intimated. Maturity and Survival benefits are
accounted on the due date. Surrenders are accounted as and when notified. Claims cost conslst of

the policy benefit amounts and claims settlement costs, wherever applicable.

Repudiated claims disputed are provided for based on prudence considering the facts and
evidences available in respect of such clalms.

Amounts recovered / recoverable from reinsurer are accounted in the same period as that of the
related claims.

Acquisition Costs

Acquisition cost, representing costs incurred for acquisition of insurance contract are expensed in
the period in which they are incurred.

Policy Liabilities

Liabilities on life policies are determined by the Appointed Actuary using generally accepted
actuarial practice in accordance with the standards and guidance notes issued by the Institute of
Actuaries of India, the requirement of the Insurance Act, 1938 and the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margin of Life Insurance
Business) Regulations, 2016 issued by the IRDAI i
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The liabilities are calculated in a manner that together with estimated future premium income and
Investment income, the Company can meet estimated future claims (including bonus entitlements
to policy holders) and expenses,

The unit liability under the unit linked policies is the number of Units In the policyholder's account
multiplied by the published unit price at the valuation date. The non unit reserve in case of linked
policies is calculated using a prospective cash flow method and is the amount required to meet
future outgo such as claims and expenses.

The liabilities under non-linked individual policies and single premium group insurance contracts
are calculated by Gross Premlum Valuatlon Method. For one year group term Iinsurance contracts,
unearned premium method is used. For riders, liability is higher of that calculated using the Gross
Premium Valuation Method and Unearned Premium Method. The actuarial assumptlions are given
in Note 3 below.

The surplus arising in the participating segment which has not been allocated to the policyholders
has been transferred to the funds for future appropriations,

Investments

Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938, the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (Investment) Regulations, 2016, as amended and circulars /
notifications issued by IRDAI from time to time.

Investments are recorded on the trade date at cost, which includes brokerage, statutory levies, If
any and excludes pre-acquisition interest paid, if any, on purchase.

Classification

Investments intended to be held for a period of less than twelve months or those maturing within
twelve months from the batance sheet date are classified as short term investments.

Investments other than short term are classified as “Long Term Investments”.

Valuation of Investments

Valuation — Shareholders’ investments and Non-Linked Pollcyholders’ Investments

Debt securities:

Debt securities, including Government securities are considered as “held to maturity” and are
stated at historical cost subject to amortisation of premium or accretion of discount on constant
yield-to-maturity basis. However, AT1 bonds are valued at market price on the basis of CRISIL
Bond Valuer. In respect of investments AT 1 Bonds, the corresponding unrealised investment
gains or losses are reported in the Balance Sheet under “Credit / (Debit) Fair Value Change
Account (Met)

Collateralised Borrowing and Lending Obligation (CBLO) are valued at cost subject to accretion of
discount on straight line basis,

Mutual Fund:

Investments in mutual funds are stated at previous day's net asset value (NAV) declared by the
respective funds. Exchange Traded Funds are measured at market value on the Balance Sheet
date. For the purpose of determining market value the last quoted closing prices at the National
Stock Exchange of India Ltd, {*NSE’) is considered. In respect of investments in mutual funds, the
corresponding unrealised investment gains or losses are reported in the Balance Sheet under
“Credit / {Debit) Fair Value Change Account {Net)”.

Alternative Investment Funds {AIF)
As per the methods for valuation prescribed under these regulations investments in AIF are

valued at cost or latest available NAV, the corresponding unrealised investment gains or losses
~alance Sheet under “Credit / (Debit) Fair Value Change Account (Net)”.
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Equity and Preference Shares:

Listed equity and preference securities are measured at market value on the Balance Sheet date.
For the purpose of determining market value the last quoted closing prices at the MNatlonaf Stock
Exchange of India Ltd. (*NSE") is considered, where price is not avallable on NSE then the Jast
quoted closing price at BSE will be considered. Unlisted equity securities are measured at
historical cost. In respect of investments in equlty shares the corresponding unrealised
investment gains or losses are reported in the Balance Sheet under “Credit / (Debit) Fair Value
Change Account (Net)”. In case of diminutlon, other than temporary, in the market value of
investments as on the Balance Sheet date, the amount of diminution is recognised as an expense
in the Revenue / Profit and Loss Account as the case may be.

Investment in Real Estate:
Investment property is held to earn rental income or for capital appreciation and is not occupied
by the Company. Investment property Is Initially valued at cost including any directly attributable

transaction costs, Investment property is revalued at least once in every three years. The change
in carrying amount of investment property is taken to “Revaluation reserve” in ths Balance Sheet.

Valuation ~ Linked Business

Debt securities:
Debt securities, other than Government securities, are valued on the basis of CRISIL Bond Valuer.

Government securities other than Treasury bills are valued at prices obtained from Credit Rating
Information Services of India Ltd ("CRISIL").

Treasury bills, Certificate of Deposits and Commercial Papers are valued at cost subject to
accretion of discount on straight line basis.

Collateralised Borrewing and Lending Obligation {(CBLO) are valued at cost subject to accretion of
discount on straight line basis.

Fixed deposit, money at cali and short notice are valued at cost.

Mutual Fund:

Investments in mutual funds are stated at prevlous day’s net asset value {NAV) declared by the
respective funds. Exchange Traded Funds are measured at market value on the Balance Sheet
date. For the purpose of determining market value the last quoted closing prices at the National
Stock Exchange of India Ltd. {'NSE’) is considered. Unrealised gains and losses arising due to
changes in market value are attributed to unit holders and are recognised in the Revenue Account
of the fund.

Equity and Preference Shares:

Listed equity and preference securitles are measured at market value on the Balance Sheet date,
For the purpose of determining market value, the last quoted closing price at the National Stock
Exchange of Indla Ltd. {'NSE’) is considered, where price is not available on NSE then the last
quoted closing price at BSE is considered. Unreallsed gains and losses arising due to changes in
market value are attributed to unlt holders and are recognised in the Revenue Account of the
fund,

Impairment of Investments

The Company’s Management periodically assesses, using internal and external sources,
whether there is any indication of impairment of investments or reversal of impairment loss.
An impairment loss is accounted for as an expense in the Revenue Account or the Profit and
Loss Account to the extent of the difference between the re-measured fair value of the
investments and its acquisition cost as reduced by any earlier impairment loss accounted for
as an expense in the Revenue Account or Profit and Loss Account.

Any reversal of impairment loss, earlier accounted for in Revenue Account or Profit and Loss
Account, is accounted for in the Revenue Account or Profit and Loss Account respectively.
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Provision for Non-Ferforming Assets (NPA)

In accordance with the IRDAI regulations on “Prudential norms for income recognition, asset
classification, provisioning and other related matters In respect of debt portfolio” vide Circular
No 32/2/FaA/Circulars/169/)an 2006-07 dated January 24, 2007, adequate provisions have
been made to cover amounts outstanding in respect of all NPA and standard assets. All assets
where the interest and / or installment of principal repayment remain overdue for more than
90 days (i.e., one quarter) are classifled as NPA at the Balance Sheet date.

Transfer of Investments

i} From Sharehoiders’ account to non-linked_policyhalders’ account

Transfer of Investments from the Shareholders’ account to the non-linked policyholders’
account is carried out as per the conservative approach, i.e., at the cost price or market price,
whichever is lower. In case of Debt securities, all transfers are to be carried out at the lower of
the market price and the net amortlzed cost.

i _Inter fund transfer of Investments (if any). between Unik Linked funds

a) In case of equity, preference shares, ETFs and Government Securities market price of the
latest trade.

b) In case of securities mentioned in (a) if the trade has not taken place on the day of transfer
and for all other securities not part of {a) previous day valuation price

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation / amortisation and accumulated
impairment loss. Cost includes the purchase price and any other cost which can be directly
attributed to bringing the asset to its present location and working condition for its intended use
and excludes any recoverable duties.

Subseguent expenditure incurred on existing fixed assets is expensed out except where such
expenditure increases the future economic benefits frem the existing assets. Expenditure incurred
on applicaticn software and thelr customisation / further development is recognised as an
intangible asset and capitalised under fixed assets if such expenditure results in a benefit of
enduring nature. Other software expenses for support and maintenance of computer software are
expensed as incurred.

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortlsatlon.

Depreciation/ Amortisation

The Company is charging depreciation on fixed assets under the straight line methed, on a pro-
rata basis based on the useful life of assets as prescribed in Schedule II of the Companies Act,
2013, after retaining the residual value, if any, of the respective assets.

As per Company policy, mobile phone is transferred to employee on completion of three years or
written down value (WDV) in case of separation of employee before three years. Accordingly, the
Gompany has depreciated the mobile phones over three years.

Leasehold Improvements are amortised over the lease period of respective leases or 3 years,
whichever is lower.

Assets individually costing Rs. 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.
Any additions to the original fixed assets are depreciated over the remaining usefu! life of the
original asset. Depreclatlon / Amortisation is charged on pro-rata basis from the date on which

the asset is available for use and in case of assets sold, up to the previous date of sale.

Any capitalised Software is depreciated in 3 years; however in case it becomes obsolete the same
is written off In the year of obsoleting.
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Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be Impalred. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of
the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and
is recognised in the Revenue Account.

m) Assetls acquired under Lease

nj

o)

Finance Lease

Assets acquired on ‘finance lease’ which transfer risk and rewards of ownership to the Company
are capitalised as assets of the Company at lower of the fair value of the asset or present value of
minimum lease payments, Depreciation of capitalised leased assets is computed over the lease
term or its useful life of 36 months, whichever |s shorter. Lease rentals payable is apportioned
between principal amount and finance charges using the internal rate of return method. Finance
charges are expensed over the period of the contract to reflect a constant periodic rate of interest
on the outstanding liability.

Operating [ease

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
over the lease term are classified as Qperating Leases. Lease payments under an operzating lease
are recognised as expense over the lease period.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of transaction. Monetary assets and llabllities in foreilgn currency as at the Balance Sheet
date are converted at the exchange rates prevaliling as at that date.

Exchange differences either on settlement or on translation are recognised in the Revenue
Account or Profit and Loss Account as applicable,

Empicyee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits {due within 12 months}

Short Term employee benefits include salaries, social securlty contribution, bonuses etc.

Long Term Employee Benefits {(other than short term benefits}

Defined Contribution Plans

Provident Fund

The Company provides for provident fund benefit to the employees, which is a defined
contribution plan. Under the plan, the Company contributes te a Government administered
Provident fund and has no further obligation beyond making its contribution. Such contribution is
charged to the Revenue Account as incurred,

Defined Benefit Plan

Gratuity

The Company's Gratuity plan is a defined benefit plan. The lfability under the plan is determined
on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation carried out quarterly from Financial Year 2018~
19. Provision for Gratuity is accounted taking into consideration actuarial value of plan obligation
and fair value of plan assets as at the balance sheet date. The actuarial valuation method used by
independent actuary for measuring the liabllity is the Projected Unit Credit Method.

The Company has a Gratuity Trust. The Company makes contribution to a gratuity fund
administered by the trustees of Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited employees’ group
gratuity trust. The plan provides a payment to vested employees at retirement or termination of
employees based on respective employee’s salary and the years of employment with the
Company.
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Actuarial gains and losses comprise of experience adjustments and the effects of changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognised immediately in the Revenue Account as Income or expense.
Cbligations is measured at present value of estimated future cash flows using a discounted rate
that is determined by reference to market yield at the balance sheet date en gevernment bonds.

Other Long Term Employee Bepefits

The liability for other long term employee benefits includes long term compensated absences
balance and long term incentive plan is accounted based on actuarial valuation determined using
the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Taxation
Tax expenses comprise of income-tax and deferred tax.
Income-Tax

Provision for Income-tax = made in accordance with the provisions of Section 44 of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 read with Rules contained in the First Schedule and other relevant provisions of the
Income tax Act, 1961 as applicable to a Company carrying on life insurance business.

Referred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognised for future tax consequences attributable to timing differences between
income as determined by the financial statements and the recognition for tax purposes. The effect
of Deferred Tax Asset / Liability of a change in the tax rates Is recognised using the tax rates and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

In accordance with the provision of the Accounting Standard 22 on “Accounting for Taxes on
Income” with respect of the carry forward of losses under the Income-tax regulations, the
Deferred Tax Assets are recognised only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty supported
by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
Deferred Tax Assets can be realised and on other items when there is reasonable certainty of
realisation.: Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities are reviewed as at each Balance Sheet date.

Service Tax and GST unutilised credit

Service tax / GST liability on output service is set off against the service tax / GST (excluding
Swachh Bharat Cess) credits allowed to be carried forward under GST regulations, on tax paid on
input services, Unutilised input credits, if any, are carried forward for future set off. A provision,
if any, is created based on estimated realisation of unutilised credit.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

The Company recognises provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event
that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation.

Mo provision is recognised for ~

A. Any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the cccurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Company; or

B. Any present obligatlon that arises from past events but is not recognised because-
a. It is not possible that an outflow of resources embodying economlc benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; or
b. A reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities. These are assessed pericdically and only
that part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits Is
probable, is provided for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimates
can be made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised In the financlal statemante cinca thic may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realized.
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s) Loan on policies: Loans are valued at historical cost {less repayments), subject to adjustment
for impairment and provision for NPA, if any. Interest income on loans is accounted for on accrual
basis

t) Unclaimed amount of policyhoiders:
Assets held for unclaimed amount of policyholders is created and maintained in accordance with
the reguirement of IRDAI Master Circular on “Unclaimed Amounts of Policyhelders” dated July 25,
2017 and Investment Regulations, 2016 as amended from time to tirme:

¢« Unclaimed amount of policyholders is invested in money market instruments and / or
fixed deposits of scheduled banks which is valued at historical cost, subject to
amortisation of premium or accretion of discount over the period of maturity/helding on a
straight line basis

s Income on unclaimed amount of policyholders {net of fund management charges) is
credited to respective unclaimed account and is accounted for on an accrual basis.
Income on account of fund management charges (FMC}) is disclosed under “Other Income”
in revenue account,

» Unclaimed amount of policyholders' liability is determined on the basis of NAV of the units
outstanding as at the valuation date

3. Actuarial Method and Assumptigns:

Actuarial liabilities are calculated in accordance with accepted actuarial principles, Actuarial Practice
Standards issved by the Institute of Actuaries of India, requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 and
regulations notified by the IRDAIL.

The unit llabllity in respect of linked business has been taken as the value of the units outstanding to
the credit of policyhelders, using the published unit price at the valuation date. The non-unit reserve
in case of linked policies is calculated using a prospectlve cash flow method. The liabilities under non
linked policies (Individual and Single Premium group contracts) is calculated using the gross premium
method

In case of one year group term Insurance contracts, Unearned Premium Method is used. In case of
Group Term Insurance Contract with terms of more than one year, the gross premium valuation
method Is used.

In case of riders, liability is higher of Gross Premium reserves method and Unearned Premium method

Liabillties are calculated using assumptions for interest, mortality, fapse, expense, and inflation
together with allowance for taxation and allocation of profits to shareholders. These assumptions are
determined as prudent estimates at the date of valuation with allowances for adverse deviations. The
company has an annual process of reviewing the assumptions based on experience.

The interest rates used for valuing the liabilities are in the range of 4.5% to 6.75% per annum
depending on the type of the product.

Mortality rates used are based on published mortality table-Indian Assured Lives Mortality 2006-
D8{modified) Ultimate, adjusted to reflect expected experience and allewances for adverse deviation,

Expenses are provided for at long term expected renewal expense levels. The renewal expense
assumptions for individual business are INR 649 p.a. per policy inflating at 4.25% p.a. and 2.2% of
premium,

If a policy which is inforce as at the valuation date is subsequently cancelled in the free-look period,
then there could be strain in the paolicyholder fund on account of the amount payable on free-look
cancellations. In order to avoid any future straln provision eguivalent to 3% of the new business
premium collected during the valuation month is kept as Free-look reserves.

Certafn explicit additional provisions are made, which include lapsed policles reserves, Incurred but not

reported reserve (IBNR), NB Closure reserve, unearned premium reserve, substandard risk reserve,
and recarve far ATDS afc,
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4. Risk Management Architecture

Risk Management Framework:

Day to day management of risk is delegated through the Loca! Chief Executive Office to the local
management for managing risk in their respective businesses.

Management is supported by central specialist risk functions and the Local Chief RIsk Officer.

The company conducts a separate Risk Management Committee to implement the company’s Risk
Management Strategy. It monitors all the risks across the various lines of business of the company
and should have direct access to the Board. Risk management function works in close co-ordination
with the finance function, but independently assess and evaluate the capital, finance and other
operating decisions.

Roles and responsibilities of the Risk Management Team , CRO & related commlttee has been defined
In the policy.

The three lines of defence

The Bhartl AXA Life Enterprise Risk Management Framework shows how risk management is governed
across the Company, and where responsibilities reside by following the concept of the “three lines of
defence” for managing risk as illustrated below:

» 1st line of defence - Management and staff;
Line management and staff are responsible for day to day risk taking management and decision
making and have primary responsibility for establishing and maintalning an effective control
environment

+ 2nd fine of defence - Risk & Compliance
These functions are responsible for developing, facilitating and monltoring effective risk and
control frameworks and strategies

« 3rd line of defence — Internal Audit
Internal Audlt provides independent assurance on the effectiveness of the system of Internal
control

Bharti AXA has a Board Rlsk Commlttee reporting to the Board of Directors. Board Risk Committee
oversees all the risks to provide local board and management with a holistic, comprehensive and
consolidated view of the risks the entlty faces. Day to day management of risk is delegated through
the CEC to management for risk management in their respective business. Management is supported
by the risk functions and the Chief Risk Offlcer.

Operational Risk Framework:
Reporting to the Board Risk Management Committee

I. Definitions and Classification of Risk

Risk is deflned as the possibility of a negative impact to Bharti AXA’s financial position, performance,
and/or reputation.
The table below defines the various kinds of risk categories:

Risk

 Chapter Definition

This includes market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

Market risk reflects the exposure of the business to the performance of the financial
markets. Market movements impact the level of fees on unit-linked business, returns
earned by policyholders and investment earnings on shareholder capital.

Financial
.Risks

Credit risk is the risk that the value of a debt security, or a commitment provided by a
reinsurer or derivative counterparty, may change due to the counterparty defaulting,
or a change in the likelihood of a future default.

Liquidity risk includes both the risk that assets may not be realized at thelr fair value
in a short period of time, and the risk that the compan /e access to
| enough liquld assets to meet its cash ocutgo obligations,
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Operational | Operational risk refers to the risk of loss arising from inadequate or falled internal
Risks processes, persennel or systems or from external events.
This includes strategic & regulatory risk, as well as reputation risk.

Strategic & regulatery risk arises from an Inability to adapt te changes in the business
environment, such as economic changes, changes in competition, social and
regulatory changes.

Other risks

Reputatlon risk relates to uncertainties in regards to events that will have an impact,
either positive or negatlve, on Bharti AXA’s reputation.

Emerging risks are risks which may emergé in the next 10 years.

II. Risk Appetite

The objective of risk appetite framework is to ensure that appropriate governance, reporting, li

mits and decision processes have been set up teo drive risk management decislons. It is astructured
process applying at beth reginnal and local entity level, to ensure consistency of risk tolerance, to h

ave a clearly stated risk appetite, to monitor the accumulation of rlsks, and tomanage its expesure o
n a regular basis.

Bharti AXA has

a formalized and documented risk appetite framework and with clearly defined governance around th
e risk appetite. Lecal risk

team reports the 1/20 year and 1/200 yearsensitivities of key risks {as covered by the risk mapping)
cn financial indicators covering dimensions, namely Value and Capital {Solvency) The risk appetite i
s defined for financial,insurance risks. The risk appetite is then expressed by setting risk limits and al
ert levels on most relevant functlenal risk Indicators, leading to regular tracking of expesures
to ensurethey are within limlts, and to design and enforce action pfans to resolve breaches if any.

Approval of the risk appetite shocks, alerts and limits to be identifled and proposed by the lecal risk
management team and validated through an independent source. This validation could come through
an independent censultant or Shareholder (Bharti or AXA) representatives.

Local Risk Management Committee ('LRMC") would be presented the local entity’s risk appetite
position, and alert levels and limits on all functional risk indicators at least once every year, and
should make all necessary decisions to manage risks consistently with their risk appetite.

CEQ's should annually confirm their Risk Appetite statements. Breaches of local risk appetite limits s
hould lead to action plan and should be reported to the Board Risk Commlttee and / ormanagement-
level Risk Committee

III. Annual Risk Assessment Process by Functional Unit

An annual risk assessment is conducted at entity levels to enable a full refresh of each functicnal
unit’s risk profila, Management, assisted by risk function, is responsible for planning and
facilitating the process. The risk profile is documented in each functional unit’s risk register, It is
important that there is a consistent and structured approach to identifying, analyzing, evaluating and
managing risks. The approach is described below,

Establish the context: requires an examination of Bharti AXA’s external and internal envi
ronment, risk appetite, key strategic objectives and stakeholders’ expectations,

Identify risks: asks what, why and how risks can arise within the business
i.e. "what are the uncertainties and their effects?”

Analyze and rate risks: assess identifled risks in terms of Impact and likellhood in
the context of the existing control environment.
This requires the identification of controls thatare in place to manage the riskalsc.

Evaluate and manage risks: based on the risk rating, the risk owner will identify the acti
ons required according to the table below, The risk owner is also to inform the RiskFunction
of the risk rating for thelr validation, and update

the relevant risk register for the risk, Action plan progress is monitored on

2 quarterly basis.
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Management is responsible for highlighting high or critical risk immediately when it is identi
fied and assessed. Relevant EXCOM members should be informed and be responsible for
working on action plans. The responsible EXCOM member should inform the CRC and
present the high or critical risk in the local risk committee.

uired by A

Contingent Assets”
{a} Contingent Liabilitjes;

Foliowing is the list of liabilities other than that provided for in Schedule 14 under Other Provisions:

{Rs. ‘000)

Sr. Particulars As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
No 2015 2018
I Partly paid — up Investments - -
ii. Claims, other than agazinst policies, not

acknowledged as debts by the Company 579 3,398
lii. | Underwriting commitments outstanding . }
iv. | Guarantees given by or on behalf of the i }

Company
V. Statutory demands/ liabilitles in dispute,

not provided for * 193,810 227,008
vi. | Reinsurance obligations to the extent not

provided for In accounts - -
vli. | Claims against insurance policies disputed

by the Company, to the extent not 316,267 263,077

provided/ reserved
viil. | Bank Guarantee in favour of UIDAI 2,500 2,500

Total 519,156 495,983

« Service tax on surrender charges: Director General Central Excise Intelligence (DGCEI) had initiated
an investigation from April 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010 and May 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 on
Surrender charges c¢ollected and service tax paid thereon. The company is of the contention that
there Is no service tax liability on policies surrendered prior to July 2012 and has been duly paying
service tax on surrender charges on policies surrendered post July 2012, DGCEL Issued a show
cause cum demand notice demanding service tax on policies surrendered prior to July 2012, The
company filed its reply to the notice issued by DGCEI with Commissioner and subsequently, the
Commissioner has passed the order demanding service tax of Rs. 55,003 (000) and Rs. 55,013
(000) of penalty. The Company has filed an appeal with Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate
Tribunal (CESTAT) agalnst the order of the Commissioner. [Total Demand Rs.110,016 (*000}]

» Reassessment of Income for AY 2007-08: In March 2014, the Company received a notice for re-
opening of the assessment under section 148 for AY 2007-08 stating reasons that the income was
not computed as per the provisions of Section 44 read with first schedule of the Income Tax Act.
The notice was bad in law not only because it was time barred but also disregards the fact that the
method of computation of income by the Company has already been accepted by the jurisdictional
tribunal in the cases of ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited and HDFC Standard Life
Insurance Company Limited. However, the Assessing Officer (A.O.) disregarding the objections of
the Company passed an order in March 2015 reassessing the income for the yedr as Rs. 98,939
("0D0) with a demand there on of Rs. 65,274 (000). While calculating the tax the AQ has made an
error by applying tax rate of 30% instead of 12.5% which is applicable to the income from life
insurance business. Hence, the company had filed an application u/s 154 of the Income Tax Act,
1961 to rectify the mistake. The rectified order has been received on April 29, 2015 and the
demand as per the revised order is Rs. 27,197 {*000). The Company filed an appeal before the
Cammissioner of Income Tax (Appeal) challenging the order. Fave as been received
by CIT{A) on 6" February 2019 dropping the demand



In the FY 2012-13,the office of the Director General of Central Exclse Intelligence (DGCEI) had
initiated an investigations from FY 2008-09 to FY 2012-13 on the agent's payouts made by the
Company to find out whether the Company had discharged its service tax liabllity on such payouts
correctly.

The Intelligence Officers issued a show cause notice on two Issues

1) As to why training fees incurred on behalf of the agents not be considered as the consideration
received by the agents, to be chargeable to service tax under reverse charge mechanism.

2} As to why the Company should not deposit the amount of service tax recovered from its agents,
The Company had submitted its reply in December 2013 with the Commissioner of Service Tax.
Hearlng with Commissloner took place on 7th March 2016. The Commissioner passed an order
affirming the allegations as raised by DGCEI and has raised a demand of Rs. 27,977 ('000) towards
service tax on Training fees incurred by the Company from FY 2008-09 to FY 2012-13 and Rs.
1,723 (*000) towards training fees incurred by the Company in the FY 2013-14. The Commissioner
has raised a demand of Rs. 15,424 (*000) towards service tax recovered by the Company from Its
commission agents .The Commissioner has levied penalty of Rs. 32,769 ("000) on the above. The
Company Is contending that the Training expenses are incurred as a mandatory reguirement of
IRDAI, hence it cannot be considered as a consideration in relation to services provided by the
agents, With respect to the demand of service tax recovered by the Company from its agents the
Company Is of the view that it has already pald the service tax to the central Government on the
commisslon pald to its agents under reverse charge mechanism and has recovered the same as per
the commercial understanding between the Company and its agenf and service tax department
cannot demand service tax again on such transactions. The Company has filed appeals before
CESTAT against the orders of the Commissioner. [Total Demand Rs.77,893 (*000)]

Cn the basis of the above order the Service Tax department issued a SCN on similar grounds for
the FY 2014-15 whicli"was adjudicated by Additional Commissioner who passed an order demanding
service tax of Rs. 1,581 {*000) on the training charges incurred on agents along with penalty of Rs.
158 ('000) , The company is contending that the Training expenses are Incurred as a mandatory
requirement of IRDAI and it cannot be considered as a consideration in relation to services provided
by the agents. The company has flled an appeal wilth commissioner of Excise {Appeals) on 8th Nov
2016. [Total Demand Rs.1,739 ("000)}]

During the course of Excise Audit 2000 conducted by the Service Tax Department it was alleged
by the department that the company had been wrongly availing CENVAT Credit to tune of Rs
2,140 ('000) of the Service tax paid on certain impugned Services namely.-1) Employee henefit, 2)
Refurblshment, 3} Custody fees, eic.

The assistant commissioner issued an order disallowing the CENVAT credit on the above expenses
Incurred by the company appropriating the service tax already reversed by the company amounting
to Rs 755 ("000) and levying interest of Rs 459 (*000)/- and levying penalty of Rs 2,140 (*000). The
company is contending that the expenses disallowed had a nexus with provision of output services
of the company and should not be disallowed. The company has filed an appeatl with commissioner
of Central Excise (Appeals) on 9" March 2017 against the said impugned order, [Total Demand
Rs.3,984 (*000)]

» During the course of the Excise Audit 2000, the company submitted premlum reconciliation
statements to the Excise auditors. Inspite of the numerous submissions and numerous hearings
SCN was issued by the auditors, which alleged that reconciliation provided by the company is
without any corroborative evidence and there was a short tax paid by the company. The Assistant
commissioner issued an order demanding service tax amounting to Rs 3,084 (000} along with
interest at appropriate rate and penalty of Rs 3,084 (*000} in terms of Section 78 of the Act and
penalty of Rs 10 (*000) under Section 77 of the Act.

The company is contending that the auditors in their report and the order of the commissioner had
considered Advance and Qutstanding premium on ULIP products whereas service tax is to be pald
on the charges recovered from the policy holders ,The company had in its various submission
pointed the above facts along with various evidences to depict that tax liability has been correctly
discharged. The company had filed an appeal with Commissioner of Central Excise (Appeals) on 26
April 2017 and the Commissioner has passed the order dated 19 VM T “ially allowing the
appeal. The company is in the process of filing an appeal before I -ounds which has
not been allowed [Total Demand Rs.6,178 (‘000}]



Bhand AXA [ He msurance Company Limited
Netey (o aceounts for 20 810G

{b} Movement in provisions:

(Rs. "000)

Litigation relatad obligations {potential Pravislon for Doubtfull debt
Sr. No. Pariiculars ¢laims payable) (Intermediafies)
Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31
March, 2019 March, 2018 March, 2019 March, 2018
1 |Balance at the beginning of tha year 75,480 48,405 1,141 19,134
2 |Prevision creatad during the year 53,B9% 41,051 11,947 3,400
3 [|Provision utilised during the vear {21,089/ {9,381) {8,370 (3.037]
4 |Provision reversed during the year 1,287 {4.595} (1.287) 1356}
5  |Balaree at the end of the year (5)= (1+2+3+4) 108,51 75,480 23,431 21,141

Provision for litigation related obligations represents liabillties that are expected to materialise In
respect of matters in appeal. The timing of outflows related to these obligations is not ascertainable.

Agent balances Rs. 8,605 (000} include Agent's debit balance Rs. 32,036('000) less Provision for
doubtful debt Rs, 23,431(°000) and [Previous Year Rs. 11,182 ("000) Include Agent’s debit balance
Rs. 32,323 ('000) less Provision for doubtful debt Rs, 21,141 (*000)] respectively.

6. Shareholding Paitern
The shareholding pattern of the Company as at 31 March 2019 is as follows:

5l. No. | Name of the Shareholder %
i Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited - BLVPL (formerly known
as Flrst American Securities Private Limited) 51.00%
2 AXA India Holdings 459.00%
3 Alok Roongta (Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) - 1 share # 0.00%
4 Vinod D'souza (Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) - 1 share # 0.00%
5 Nilesh Kothari {Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) - 1 share # 0.00%
6 Manej Jaju (Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) - 1 share # 0.00%
7 Vidya Raman {Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) - 1 share # 0.00%
TOTAL 100.00%
# Shareholding in these cases is less than 0.01%.
The shareholding pattern of the Company as at 31 March 2018 is as follows:
Si. No. | Name of the Shareholder %
1 Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited - BLVPL (formerly known
as First American Securities Private Limited) 51.00%
2 AXA India Heldings 49.00%
3 Alok Roongta (Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) - 1 share # 0.00%
4 Vinod D'souza {(Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) - 1 share # 0.00%
5 Nilesh Kothari {(Neminee on behalf of BLVPL) - 1 share # 0.00%
6 Manoj Jaju (Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) - 1 share # 0.00%
7 Vidya Raman {Nominee on behalf of BLVPL) - 1 share # 0.00%
TOTAL 100.00%

# Shayeholding in these cases is iess than 0.01%.
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7. Encumbrances on Assets

Cempany has invested an amount of Rs. 2,500 (*000) in Fixed Depesit with ICICI Bank and the same
is under lien with the ICICI Bank. The said deposit has been kept under lien with ICICI bank for the
purpese of obtaining a bank quarantee In favour of UIDAI as parl of terms of availing UIDAI services
by Company. Cther than this, there are no encumbrances on the owned assets of the Company inside
or outside India as at the Balance Sheet date.

Government Securities deposited with the Clearing Corporaticn of India Ltd (CCIL)
for collateralized borroewing and lending cbligation segment Rs 5,050('000) [as at 31st March 2018
Rs. 1,085('000) ]

8. Claims to turnover Ratio : Incurred gross death and rider claims to gross collected premium ratic of

the company for current financial year is 4,59% [Previcus Year 4.68%].

9. Individual Death Claims Intimated during the current financial year 2018-19 are dispesed off as

follows:

Mo, of No. of

Cateqgory Claims Claims
{2618-19) {2017-18)

Paid 1030 826
Pending 6 7
Repudiated 22 21
Closed - -
Total Claims Intimated 1058 854

The ageing of the above claims registered but not settled as on March 31, 2019 Is given below:

Number of Number of
Period claims (As at claims (As at 31
31 March 2019) March 2018)

Up to 30 Days 3 5

30 Daysto 6

Months 3 2

& Months to 1 ) R

Year

1 Year to 5 Years - -

5 Years and above - -

10, Outstanding Claims

The Company does not have any individual death claims, which are settled and unpaid for more
than six months.

All the claims are pald / payable in India

1i. Invesiments

Investments have been made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 and Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority {Investments) Regulations, 2016.



il. All the investments of the Company are performing investments.

ii. Value of contracts in relation to investments for:

{Rs. ‘000)
Sr. - Year Ended Year Ended
No. Particulars 31 March, 2019 31 March, 2018
I, Purchases where Deliveries are pending
- Unit linked Business 94,101 155,569
- Non linked Business 145,903 3,068
li. Sales where payments are due
| - Unit linked Business 63,718 175,556
- Non linked Business 29,162 22,331

iv. As at March 31, 2019, the aggregate cost and market value of investments for equity and mutual
funds (other than investments in unit linked funds), which are valued at market value is Rs.
6,575,718 {'000) [Previous Year Rs. 5,571,264 (*000)] and Rs.5,633,107 ("000) [Previous Year
Rs. 5,583,769 (*000)] respectively.

12. Managerial Remuneration;

The data has been compiled from the records of the company and been furnished by the management
which is relied upon by auditors.

A) Chief Executive Officer's (CEQ) Remuneration

Appointment. of managerial personnel is in accordance with the requirements of Section 34A of the
Insurance Act, 1938 and is as approved by the IRDAIL. The disclosures here in below are as required by
the Corporate Governance guidelines, 2016 issued by TRDAI

Details of the managerial remuneration paid/ payable by the Company to CEQ are as follows:

{Rs. '000)
Sr. No. Particulars® Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31
March, 2019 March, 2018
i Salary® 17,423 13,511
it. Bonus * 12,600 15,120
iii. Personal Allowance - -
iv. Other Allowances and Benefits 9,000 21,144
(LTIP) N
V. Contribution to Provident Fund 902 593
vi. Cost of Perguisites - 1,160
Total 39,925 51,528

@ In lieu of Ad hoc Allowance, Mr. Vikas Seth is entitled to utilize whole or part of the amounts
towards company leased car, company leased accommodation etc. as per company policy, subject to
applicable taxes.

#Remuneration paid to Vikas Seth revised w.e.f 22" November 2018.

The remuneration excludes employee benefits provision, which are accrued based on an actuarial
valuation for the Company’s overall liability, The amount in excess of Rs. 15,000 {"000) is charged to
Profit and Loss {Shareholder’s account) as required by IRDAL

Benefits Payable/paid to the CEO (Vikas Seth)

Performance Bonus - Discretionary Annual Short Term Incentive Compensation (*STIC' or
Discretionary Performance Bonus) will be payable to Vikas Seth as per the foilowing parameters based
on the Company performance as well as his individual performance rating. The pay-out will be pro-
rated for his tenure of employment during the performance period

Sr. Calendar Year Performance level STIC as a % of Total Fixed Pay***
No.
1, Achievement of Target Performance| 70% ﬁ
level {100% of Target)
2. Achievement of Excellent performance | 140%
00% of Target)
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13, Percenta business sector wise

Rural Policies

| Year Ended 31

March, 2019

Year Ended 31
March, 2018

Individual Individual
Total No. of Policies 167,699 123,930
Rural Sector 47,547 27,976
Gross Fremium underwritten {Rs.'000) 822,722 415,254
Rural Achievemnent B 2B.35% 22.57%
Rural Policies Obligation 20% 20.00%

Social Lives Covered

Year Ended 31 |
March, 2019

'Year Ended 31
March, 2018

Individual and

Individual and

Business of preceding year)

Group Group

Total Business of Preceding year (refer note 186,629 165,267
a below)

Social Sector Lives 13,611 12,037
Gross Premium underwritten (Rs,'000} 95,596 53,740
Social Achievement 7.29% 7.28%

- - — 5
Social Lives Obligation (5% of Total 9331 Lives 8263 Lives

Note:

a) The above number of policies and number of lives are net of cancellations. Total business for the
purpose of these regulations is the total policles issued in case of individual insurance and number of
lives covered in case of Group Insurance

b) Total number of policies / lives are as per the reports submitted to IRDAL on which the auditors have
relied upon.

Allocalivn of Investments between Pollcyholders’ Funds and Shareholders’ Funds

Investments made out of the Shareholders’ and Policyholders’ Funds are tracked from inception and
income accounted for on the basis of records maintained accordingly. As and when necessary, transfers
have been made from Shareholders’ Investments to Policyholders’ Investments. In respect of such
transfers, the investment income is allocated from the date of transfer.

Policyholiders’ liabilities adequately backed by assets

The Policyholders’ liabilities aggregating to Rs. 44,530,067 (*000) [Previous Year Rs. 31,929,665 (*000)1 as
at 31 March, 2019 are adequately backed by corresponding assets comprising policyholder’s investments
Rs. 43,388,755 ('000) [Previous Year Rs. 31,299,376 (‘'000)], other investment receivable (net) Rs.
1,293,890 (*000) [Previous Year Rs. 1,414,801 (*000}] and cash and bank balance Rs. 1,095,533 ('000) {
Praviniie Year Be 786,768 (‘000)]_



Provision held to cover linked liabilities

Assets Held to Cover Linked Liabilities Rs, 10,495,492 (*000) [{Previous Year Rs 11,009,260 (*000)] cover
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following policyholders’ liabilities.

Sr. As at 31 March 2019 | As at 31 March 2018

No. Description {Rs. "000) {Rs. '000)}

1 Provision for Linked Liabilities 10,423,073 10,813,017
Discontinuance Fund on account

2 of non-payment of premlum 72,419 196,243
Total 10,495,492 11,009,260

15. Risk Retention / Reinsurance

Extent of risk retained and reinsured on the basis of sum assured is given below:

. As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018

Particulars Individual Group Individual Group
Risk Retained 45% 30% 50% 66%
Risk Reinsured 56% 70% 50% 34%

The auditors have relied on the Appointed Actuary's Certificate for the above figures.

16. Operating Leases

The Company has entered into agreements in the nature of lease/leave and licence with different
lessors/ licensors for residential premises/offlce premises, office equipment, IT equipment, furniture
and fixtures, Lease payments aggregating to Rs. 196,272 (*000), [Previous year Rs. 207,134 (*000)]
are recognised in the Revenue Account under ‘Rent, Rates and Taxes’.

The future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases as at the Balance Sheet
date are as follows:

(Rs.’000)
Particulars As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018
Mot later than one year 4,985 33,938
Later than one year and not later 1,538 4,119

than five years
Later than flve years . -

17. Finance Leases

The Company did not have any finance lease during the year.

i8. Taxation

No provision for taxation has been made in the accounts since the Company does not have any
taxable income in the current accounting period.

With reference to accounting policy on deferred tax, in view of no virtual certainty, due to a long
gestation business, as a matter of prudence, the Company deems it proper not to recognise deferred
tax assets,

19. Segment Reporting

In accordance with the IRDAI Financial Statement Regulations read with Accounting Standard - 17 on

“Segment Reporting” prescribed in the Companies (Accounting Standards} Rules, 20086, life insurance

~smpanies are required to prepare Segmental Revenue Account and Segmental Balance Sheet. The
smpany’s business is segmented into Individual Participating Life, Individual Participating Pension,
idividual Non-Participating Life, Individual Non-Participating Health, Linked Pension, Linked Life,
nked Group Gratuity and Group Non-Participating business. Since the Company has conducted
Isiness only in India, there is only one geographical segment. The accounting policies used in
xigmental reporting are same as those used In ti f the financial statements.
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Income, expenses, assets and liabilitles directly attributable or allocable to the segments are recorded
and disclosed under the respective segments in the Segmental Revenue Account and Balance Sheet,

a) Revenue and expenses, assets and liabilities, which are directly attributable and identifiable to the
respective segments, are considered on an actual basis.

b) Other revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which are not directly identifiable to a business
segment though attributable and other indirect expenses which are not attributable to a business
segment are allocated based on one or cembination of some of follewing parameters, as considered
appropriate by the management:

- Number of policies

- Collected premium

- Sum Assured

- Priced expense

- Funds under management

- Number of claims

In addition the excess of actual expenses gver allowable in each segment are charged to
shareholders' account as per the IRDAI (Expenses of Management of Insurers Transacting Life
Insurance Business) Regulations, 2016.

¢) The Company allocates Income-tax, if any, to each line of business in order to ensure that the
expenses pertalning to and identifiable with a particular line of business are represented as such to
enable a more appropriate presentation of financial statements. Accordingly, tax charge / credit on
surplus / deficit arising from each line of business is disclosed separately in the Segmental revenue

Account.
2Q. Related Party Transactions
i Entity Name Relatlonship
» Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited Holding Company
« AXA India Holdings (Mauiitius) Significant Influence
¢ AXA Business Services Private Limited Common Director
¢ Bharti AXA Life Insurance Co Ltd.

Employees Group Gratuity Trust
» Vikas Seth

Significant Influence
CEOQ & MD

* Note: Name of First American Securities Private Limited was changed to Bharii Life Private Limited w.e.f. 5"
Aprit 2017 and from Bharti Life Private Limited to Bharti Life Ventures Frivate Limited w.e.f. 20" November 2017

ii.  Group entities with which the company bad transactions during the year

Total Value of Total Value of
transactions for the year | lransactions for the year
s ended ended

Name of the Party MNature of Transaclions 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018
Telephone, Data Maintenance and

Bharti Airtel Limitad ather expenses (50,7592} {13,343)
IT, Marketing & other Consultancy
servicds recewved, RTOM project

AXA Asia related charges (9,732) (2,B9,930)
Data capture, prafessicnal feas,

AXA Busniess Servires Private Limited |outsoncing and call centre (14,248} (52,913
dmount charged by BAGI towards
office space sharing, data line

Bharti A¥A General Inaurance Limited |chargas, ic 74,206 32,632
Amount charged by BAL towards
office space sharing, data line

Bharti A¥A General Insurance Limited |charges, et {1,08,229} {78,342)

airtal Payments Bank Limited Pramium 3,602

firtel Payments Bank Limited Commission (o) {0

-~
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iii. Key Managerment Personnel {AS - 18)
= Vikas Seth - CEO & Managing Director

Note: Identification of Key Management Personne! for disciosure in the Notes Forming Part of

the Financial Statements under Note 20 is as per the definition provided in AS - 18 Related
Parties and does not cover the definition given in Section 2(51) of the Companles Act, 2013

iv. Disclosure of transactions hetween the Company and related parties and outstanding balances as at
the year-end (Refer Annexure 1),

21. Earning Per Share

Earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the vyear.

Earning per share has been computed as under:

S.No. Particulars Yeaar Ended 31 March, | Year Ended 31 March,
2019 2018
X Loss for the Year (Rs000) (3,98,563) (7,27,272)
2 |MNo of Shares (Opening) 2,40,62,00,976 2.40,62,00,976
3 |No of Shares issued during the year 12,00,00,000 -
4 |No of Shares (Closing) (4)= (2) + (3) 2,52,62,00,976 2,40,62,00,876
5 |Weighted average number of equity shares {(Basic) 2,45,20,91,387 2,40,62,00,976
6 |Weighted average number of equity shares (Dilutive) 2,45,30,70,839 2,40,62,00,876
7 Earning per share (Rs.) (6)= (1) / (5)
g |Basicand Diluted (Rs.) (6)= (1) / {6) (0.16) (0.30)
9 |Face Value per share (Rs,) 10 10
22. Treatment of Surplus / Defigit in Policyholders’ Account

a. Contribution made by the Shareholders to the Policyholder’s Account

Transfers from Shareholders’ Account to the Folicyholders” Account Nil [Previous Year Nil]

b. Transgfer of Surplus/Deficit from

Policyholders’

Shareholders’ Account { Nopn-Technical Account)

Account {Technical

Account) to

{Rs.'000)

Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31

Segment March, 2019 March, 2018
Surpus/(Deficit) |Surpus/(Deficit)
Participating Individual Life 80,570 60,217
Participating Individual Pension 133 69
Non Participating Individual Life 36,010 1,29,852
Nan Participating Individual Health 15,570 13,506
Non Participating Group 18,80,568 11,17,171
Linked Life {78,730) 1,00,790
/ Linked Pension 8,613 35,507
nked Group 2,209 (4,753)
otal 19,44,942 14,52,360
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c. Transfer of surplus [ deficit from Policyholders” Account (Technical Account] to
Shareholders” Account {Non-Technical Accoupnt} on account of Expense of Management
As per IRDAI (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting life insurance business)
Regulations, 2016 prescribes that actual expenses in excess of allowable expenses are charged to
the shareholder account. With reference to the regulations, the Company has prepared a return of
Expense of Management. As per the working, segments where the actual expenses for FY 2017-18
has exceeded the allowable limits, such excess has been charged to shareholder account which
amounts to Rs. 2,491,452 (*000}. The details of the sald amount are provided in the table below.
{Rs. '000)
Individual
Non-Participating Linked
Particulars Particlpating Total
Individual | Individual Individual [Individual| Group
Lite Pension Life * Health Group Life Pension | Gratuity
Allowables 22,54, 153 174 | 35,76,722 18,585 | 264,132 | 2,69,509 2,241 1,452 | 63,86,968
Allowables & 100% 22,543,153 174 | 35.76.722 18,585 | 2,64,192 | 269,509 2,241 1,452 | £3,86,968
Actuals 21,50,529 160 | 54,92,332 38,051 | 793968 | 2,05672 2,617 896 | 87.74.225
Excess /{Surplus} {1,03,624) {14)] 19,15.610 19,467 | 5,29.836 26,163 376 {556} | 23,87,257
To be charged to Shareholders - - 19,15,610 19,467 | 5,29,836 26,163 376 - 24,91,452

The company has applied to IRDAI {Authority) for forbearance for the FY 2016-17, FY 2017-18 & FY
2018-19 and the response of the Authority is still awaited.

d. Funds for future appropriations;
The surplus arising in the participating segment which has not been allocated to the policyholders
has been transferred to the funds for future appropriations. Surplus in participating life is Rs.
140,213 (*000) and deficit In participating pension is Rs. (985) (*00G) for current financial year.
Total bonus allocated to the participating pollcyholder for current year is Rs. 726,320
(*000),accordingly an amount of Rs. 80,703 (*000) has been transferred to shareholder account.
23. Employee Benefits

The Company has classified various benefits provided to the employees as under:
(i} Defined Contribution Plan

Provident Fund

During the year, the Company has reccgnised the following amount in the Revenue Account.
Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund and Employees’ Pension Scheme, 1995 Rs, 83,404
{*000) [Previous Year Rs. 71,505 (*000)] {Inciuded in Employees’ Remuneration and Welfare
Benefits - Refer Schedule 3 and Expenses other than those directly related to the insurance
‘business in Shareholders’ Account]
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(i) Defined Benefit Plans

The amounts recognized in the Company's financial statements as at year end are as under!

ii)

Change in Present Value of Obligation

Present value of the obligation at the
beginning of the year

Current Service Cost
Interest Cost
Past Service Cost

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on Obligation

Benefits Paid

Present value of the obligation at the end
of the year

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning
of the year

Expected return on Plan Assets
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assels
Contributions by the Employer

Benefits Paid

Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the
year

Amounts Recognised in the Balance
Sheet:

Present value of Obligation at the end of
the year

Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of the
year

Net Asset at the end of the year

Amounts Recognised in the statement
of Profit and Loss:™*

Current Service Cost
Interest Cost on Obligation
Expected return on Plan Assets

Past Service Cost

Net Actuarial {Gain) / Loss recognised In
the year

Net Cost Included in Personnel Expense

Gratuity {Funded)

2018-19 2017-18
{Rs. '000) (Rs. '000)

91,936 94,978
11,425 12,581
6,124 5,699

- 2,455
(2,553) 4,581
(24,524) (28,898)
81,868 91,396
105,642 98,088
6,239 5,869
1,524 1,685

- 28,898
(24,524) (28,898)
88,881 105,642
81,868 91,396
88,881 105,642
7,013 14,246
11,425 12,581
6,124 5,699
(6,239) (5,869)

- 2,455
(4,077) 2,896
7,233 17,762




v)

vi)

vii)

7,763 7,554

Estimated contribution te be made in

next financial year 15,000

Major categories of Plan Assets as a

% of total Plan Assets

iy  Insurer Managed Funds 100% 100%
viii) Actuarial Assumptions

i} Discount Rate 6.6% P.A 6.7% P.A.

.. Expected Rate of Return on Plan o o

i) Assets 6.7% P.A 6.0% P.A

i) Salary Escalation Rate 10% P.A, 10% P.A.
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Actuai Return on Plan Assets

Employees under | Employees under

Deferred Deferred
fl L1 1]

iv) Employee Turnover anmpensatlon 15% gc;mpensation 15%

Other Employees | Other Employees

S50% p.a. 50% p.a.

Indian Assured Life | Indian Assured Life
v} Mortality Mortality (2012-14) | Mortality {2006-08)

Ultimate Ultimate

The estimates of future salary Increase,
considered in actuarial valuation, take
account of inflation, seniority, promotion
and other relevant factors, such as supply
and demand In the employment market.

ix) Experience Adjustments Gain /
(Loss):
Plan Liabllities 2,784 {2,513}
Plan Assets 2,176 609
* included in Employees’ Remuneration and Welfare Benefits - Refer Schedule 3

(it} Oth

er Long Term Employee Benefits

The Company has formulated a Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP), The plan provides that eligible
employees are entitled to a cash incentive payout based on agreed corporate performance
measured during the same period. The cbligation under the plan has been actuarially determined
at Rs. 44,677 {(*000) as at March 31, 2019 [Previous Year Rs. 63,862 ('000}]. In addition to this,
there is an approved LTIP which is launched for senior employees in this year. The obligation
under the plan has been determined at Rs. 6,500 (*000) as at 31%' March 2019, Accordingly an
amount of Rs. 6,500 (*000} has been charged to revenue account during the year,

The Company also has a retention plan called BAXA Exclusive. The cbligation under the plan has
been actuarially determined at Rs. 2,625 {"000) as at March 31, 2018 [Previous Year Rs. 7,437
('000). Accordingly, an amount of Rs, 2,625 (*000) [Previous Year Rs. 4,982 ('000}] has been
charged to Revenue Account during the year.

nk Overdraft (as per books) is in respect of amount overdrawn as per the books and not as per the
nk. The Company does not have any overdraft facility with any bank., The actual balance as per the
nk statement as on 31 March 2019 is Rs. 70,202 (*000) [Previous Year Rs. 107,130 (*000)]

nmary of Financial statements of the Company as pr » IRDAI |5 attached in Annexure
» Schedule 16,
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35. Detaiis of payment to statutory auditors

During the year the Company has paid / accrued following expenses relating to statutory auditors:

(Rs.’000)
Year Year
Ended 31 Ended 31
March, March,
Sr. No. | Nature of expenses 2019 2018
1 Statutory audit fees 5,500 4,150
2 Tax audit fees 150 150
3 Certification fees 293 224
Reimbursement of
4 Qut of Pocket )
Expenses 1i8 135
Total 6,061 4,659

# Statutory audit fees is exclusive of Goods & Service Tax .

36. Liability/Provision no longer required written back

An amount under the item Sundry Creditors in Schedule 13 representing Provision for Legal Cases of Rs.
6,247 (*000) has been written back durlng the year to Rent expense account pursuant to an order dated

23" March, 2019 received in favour of the company.

The item “Others” under Other Income in the Revenue Account for current year Includes Rs. NIL [Previous
year Rs. 1,682] representing write back of liability for expenses no longer required for prior years.

37. Detaiis of Figures Regrouped

payable

Amount in | Reason For
R R ed From Regrouped T
egrouped Item egrouped, grouped To Rs ‘000 regrouping
i"::;i::i;’;:;:f:rit Sundry Creditors Claims cutstanding For Better
¥ | (schedule 13) (Schedule 13) 288,810 | Presentation

38. Solvency Margin

The Company has adequate assets to cover both its liabilities and the minimum solvency margin as
stipulated in Section 64 VA of the Insurance Act, 1938 and Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India (Assets, Liabilities, and Solvency Margin of Life Insurance Business) Regulations,
2016, The solvency margin maintained by company was 179.13% as at March 31, 2018 (required
solvency margin is 150%)

39. Remuneratlon to Non-Executive Directors

Sitting fee per
meeting Tetal Sitting fees in 18-19
Name of Independent Committee Board Committee Board

Directars meeting Meeting meeting Meeting

Bharat S Raut 15,000 45,000 1,585,000 3,15,000
Jitendra Bi © © f 15,000 45,000 1,595,000 2,790,000
Uma Relar 15,000 45,000 1,35,000 3,15,000
| Total 5,25,000 9,00,000
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40. Capital and other Commitments
There are no commitments outstanding for Loans.

Qutstanding commitment for investment Is Rs. 96,936 (*000).

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on fixed assets, to the extent not provided for
{net of advances): is Rs. 38,852 ('000) [{Previous year Rs, 42,883 ('000)].

41. Control Account
Current assets and current liabilifies to the extent identified by segment are shown under respective
segment in the balance sheef and remaining balance is shown under Shareholders segment. As this
creates apparent Asset - liability mismatch under some segments, control account is used to evidence
transfer from shareholder to various segments In order to ensure that total assets under a particular
segment are at least equal to the total liability (other than fair value change account).

For and on behalf of the Board of Direc*~

Rakesh Bhdrti Mittal

Chairman 1 TR Director
Nllesn Kotnari Mudit Kumar
Chief Executive Officer & Chlef Flnancial Officer Appointed Actuary

Managlng Director

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13" May, 2019

Company sevicwary
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Annexure 1

{Rs '000)
Current year Previcus Year
Amount Amaunt Amoumnt Amount
No_ Mame of the Company Natume of Business! Relallon Natere of Transacilons ctanding as ding as outstanding as | outstanding as
Amount* recowerabla payable Amount" recoverabla payable
NOVIO1S 3N0N2019 kalintr gt} IS
Bharti Life Ventures Private Limited - Helding Company ‘Bhare Capital received 612,000 . . _
1 | BLVPL {Formery known 35 Bharti Life -
Pri Liréted) Professional Fees 40 B57 {3,706) (133,772) . (74,362
3 {ARA Inda Heedings Hawlng Signiusznt infl Share Capaal recsvad 5E2 000 - - - -
5 AXA Businass Sarvices Private Commen Dirsctar Data capture, professionsl fees, (14,2486} (8.432) (B2,815) 0,888
Lirnited Joest=cenedng and call canbre (70.888)
4 Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company  |Having Significant Influence | Premium - - 104,400 -
Limitad Employees Group Gratuiry
Trust Claims (24,524) - _ N
% |vWkas Seth Ky Menagement Personnal (5ross Remumaraton (39,925) 41 520} - -
Nake:

1 (+) indicates inflow and (-} indicates outfiow
2. Al amounts exduding service wGoods & Servica Tax
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Annexure 2
{(Rs'000)

- Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31 Year Ended 31
Particutars March, 2019 March, 2018 March, 2017 March, 2016 March, 2013
EOLICYHO! DERS' A/C
1 Gross Premium Income 20,755,020 16,843,914 13,965,021 12,083,342 10,533,170
2 Net Premium Income 20,470,718 16,596,981 13,744,675 11,894,415 10,380,326
3 |Income from Investments 4,242,517 4,483,405 4,495,345 592,004 6,543,766
4 Other Income 28,068 24,883 32,081 12,255 4,485
E) Total Income {2+3+4) 24,741,303 21,105,269 18,272,101 12,498,674 16,928,577
[ Commissions (including Brokerage) 1,719,981 1,219,387 1,002,809 g32,480 695,948
7 Doeratina Expenses related to insurance busines 4,570,998 4,221,798 4,051,846 6,104,173 5,467,402
3 Provision for Doubtful debts 25,594 9,953 2,473 18,082 936
9 Bad debts written off B,368 5,068 5,505 1,636 1,135
10 |Provision for tax - - - - -
11 |Total Expenses (6+7+8+9+10) 6,324,941 5,456,211 5,062,633 6,956,371 65,165,421
12 |Payment to Policyholders 4,326,263 5,694,948 5,681,274 6,253,506 6,628,723
13 |Increase in Actuarial Liability 11,930,937 7,793,385 6,613,977 858,923 5,656,539
14 |Reinsurance Ceded 155,694 {65,958) 128,934 {299,436} {192,62%)
15 |Surplus / (Deficit) from operations {5-{11+12+13+14}) 2,003,468 2,226,683 785 283 {1.270,690) {(i,329.477)
SHAREHOLDERS' A/C
16 |Total income under Shareholder's Account®? (2,243,505) (2,179,634) (1,95..,466) 158,376 130,068
17 |Profit / (loss) before tax (398,563) (727,272} (1,265,602} (1,114,802) (1,206,056)
18 |Provision for tax - Fringe Benefit Tax - - - - -
19 |Profit / (loss) after tax {398,563} (727,272} {1,208,602) {1,114 802) {i,206,056)
20 |Profit / (loss) carried to Balance Sheet (24,928,221} {24,525,658) {23,802,386) (22,593,784) {21,478,983)
MISCELL ANE
(8} Policyhglders! account
21 |Total Funds* (55,934,377} {43,740,062) {35,367,057) (28,356,002} {28,071,111)
22 |Total Investments 53,884,247 42,308,636 35,249,167 27,919,058 28,179,729
23 |yvield on Investments (% F 8.8% 11.6% 14.2% 2.1% 25.7%
(B} Shareholders' account
24 |Total Funds 2,402,203 1,605,040 2,366,982 2,336,689 1,799,333
25 |Total Investments 3,105,362 2,646,966 2,189,251 2,719,125 1,659,928
26 |Yield on Investments (%F 8.5% 12.3% 8.7% 5.2% 10.2%
27 |¥ield on Total Investments%¥ 8.8% 11.6% 13.8% 2.6% 24.8%
28 |Paid up Equity Capital 25,262,010 24,062,010 24,062,010 22,862,010 21,157,010
29 |Net Worth 2,402,203 1,605,040 2,366,982 2,336,689 1,799,333
30 |Total Assets 58,936,580 45,945,101 37,734,039 30,692,780 29,870,444
31 |Earnings per Share (Rs.) {0.16) (0.30) (0.52) {0.51) (0.59)
32 Boolk valye per Share (R ? 0.95 Q.67 0.98 1.02 0.85
1 Inctudes the effect of aains / lusses on sale of investments
2 With effect from FY 2016-17, excess of actual expenses over allowable expensas as per IRDAI {Expenses of Management for ife Insurers} Regulations 2016, has been
transferred to shareholder account and impact of which has been taken in line itemd# 16
3 Income under Sharehglders' account is net of shareholders' expenses

Total fund = Palicyholders reserves including unallocated surplus in Individual Participating segment

Calculatad by dividing the investment income as shown in the Revenue/Profit and Loss Account by the average of opening balance and closing balance of investments

Zalculated after taking into account

0 be allotted against 'Share Application Money Pending Allotment', wherever applicable
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Annexure 3

Particulars

Yeaar Ended 315t March, 2019

¥Year Ended 31st March, 2018

Mew Business Premlum Income Growth {segment-wise)

Mon - Particlpating Indlvidual S59% 95.0%
Nor - Participating Health -13% 2.4%
Mon - Participating Group 8% 20.8%
Participating - Individual =10 -32.5%
Fartlclpating - Indlvidual Fenslon | MNA, MNA
Linked Penslon | MNA NA
Linked Life GE% 133.3%
Linked Group Gratuity ! -83% [,
2 Net Retentlon Ratio 98.6% 98.5%
[Met premium divided by grass premium)
3 Ratin of Expenses of Management** 42,1% 45.2%
[Expenses of management divided by the total Gross direct premium)
L] Commisslon Ratlo 8% 7.2%
(Gross Commisslon pald divided by Grass Fremium)
5 Ratio of Pollcyholdars' Liabilitles to Shareholders' Funds* 2328 2725.2%
& Growth Rate of Shareholders' Funds* 50% ~32.2%
7 Ratle of Surplus § {Dehclt) to Polleyholders' Llabilloy 3.4% 5.0%
- Lhange in MNet Waorth (Rs'000) 797,163 e A
9 Prafit {Loss) after Tax / Total lncame =1.4% 0.2%
Total Income = Total Income under Policyholders' Account (Excluding from
Shareholders' Account} + Total Income under Shareholders® Account
10 (Total Aeal Estate+ Loans) / Cash and invested assets MNIL NIL
11 Total Investments / (Capltal + Surplus (Deficit)) 2372,4% 2800.8%
Note; Totat Investments = Shareholders' Investments + Policyholders”
Inyestments + Assets held to cover Linked Liabilities
12 Total alMliated Investments / (Capllal + Surplus) 3.3%% 5.6%
13 Investment Yleld {Gross and Mek) with Unrealised With Realised With Unrealised With Reallsed
galns QaIns. gains galns
Shareholder's Funds 8.3% 9.4% 9.1% 14.0%
Bolleyholder's Funds
Fartlcipating Life 3.2% 8.7% 6.4 10,99%
Participating Pension 9.2% 10.2% 6.7% 4.6%
Mon-Particlpating 9.2% 9.0% 6.3% 10.5%
Linked Fund
Linked Lifa 9.1% 12.1% 14.1% 22.9%
Linked Pansion 10.0% 20.1% 15.9% 32.5%
14 |Coenservation Ratls 83.55% 21.1%
15 Persistency Ratio #4 .
By No. of Policles By AnnL!allsed By No. of Policies By Aanualised
Premium Premlum
For 13th month 58.2% B3.9% 57.4% 65.3%
Far 25th month S0.0% 57.0% 50.1% 54.3%
For 37th month 45.5% 43.8% 43.0% 46.8%
For 49th Month 40.4% 44.5% 42.8% 46.1%
for &1st manth 38.8% 41.3% 33.4% 40.8%
16 NPA Ratlo
Gross NPA Ratio MIL NIL
et NPA Ratio MIL NIL
Equity Holding Pattern for Life Insurers
1 No, of shares 2,526,200,976 2,406,200,576
2 Percentage of shareholding (Indlan / Forelgn) 51% / 49% S1% f 490
3 % of Government holding {in ¢ase of publlc sector insurance companies) N4 NA
4 Baslc and diluted EPS before extracrdinary Iterns (net of tax expense) for Ll Bagzic Rs.{0.16} Basic Rs.{0.3)
perind {not to be annualized} Dilvted R=.{0.16) Diluted Rs.(0.3}
5 Baslc and diluted EPS after extragrdinary items {net of tax expense} for the Basic Rs.{0.16) Basic As.(0.3)
pariod {not (o be annualized) Diluted Rs,{0.158} Diluted Rs.(0.3}
g Book vale per share R5. 0,95 Rs. 0.67
o Company has not sold any new policies in participating pension and linked pension segment during the year ended 31 March, 2019
- Shareholders’ Funds = Net Waorth
I Coowpany started seling linked group gratuity in previous financiat year {2017-18)
# i} Persistency ratlo is based on the 1RDAL circular dated 23rd Jan 2014 (IRDA/ACT/CIR/MISC/O35/01/2014)
ii} Persistency Ratio are based on 1 year perlod
% 13 month Lapse ratlo = 1 - Parsistency ratio

harged to shareholders account as per EOM regulations, 2016




Statement showing the Controlled Fund of M/s Bharti-AXA Life Insurance Co Ltd

Rsin 000 FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18
Computation of Controlled fund as per the Balance Sheet
Policyholders' Fund (Life Fund]
Participating
Individuzal Assurance 30,466,029 21,895,492
Individual Pension 45,037 36,546
Any cther (PI. Specify) - -
Non-participating
Individual Assurance 9,376,058 5,646,629
Group Assurance 4,358,456 4,033,009
Individual Annuity - -
Health 135.255 117.241
Linked
Individual Assurance 9,474,448 9,741,549
Group Assurance - -
Individual Pension 1,068,186 1,332,736
Group Superannuation -
Group Gratuity 144,507 149,895
Any other {PI. Specify) -
FFA 845,401 786,875
Total (A) 55,934,377 43,740,062
Shareholders' Fund
Paid up Capital 25,262,010 24.062,010
Reserves & Surpluses 2,074,442 2,074,442
Fair Value Change (6,028) {1.754)
Total (B) 27,330,424 26,134,698
Misc. expenses not written off
Credit / (Debit} from P&L Alc. (24,928,221) {24,529,658)
Total (C } {24,928,221) {24,529,658)
Total shareliclders’ funds {(B+C) 2,402,203 1,605,040
Controlled Fund (Total (A+B+C)} 58,336,580 45,345,102
Reconclliation of the Controlled Fund from Revenue and Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balance of Controlled Fund 45,345,102 37,734,039
Add: Inflow
Income
Premium Income 20.755,020 16,843,914
Less: Reinsurance ceded {284,302) (246,933}
Net Premium 20,470,718 16,596,981
Investment income 4,242 517 4,483,405
Other Income 28,068 24,883
Funds transferred from Shareholders' Accounts - -
Total Income 24,741,303 21,105,269
Less: Outgo
(i) Benefits paid (Net) 4,326,263 5,694,948
(i) Interim Bonus Paid - -
{ii} Change in Valuation of Liability 12,086,631 7,727 427
{iv) Commissian 1.719.981 1.219.387
{v) Operating Expenses 4,528,832 4,173,050
{vi) Provision for for Doubtful debts 25,594 9,958
(vii) Bad Debts Written Off 8,368 5,068
(vili} Service tax/ GST on Ulip Charges 48,748

{x) Provision for Taxation

42,166

(a) FBT

(b) I.T.




Statement showing the Controlled Fund of M/s Bhartl-4XA Life Insurance Co Ltd

Rs in 000 FY 2018-19 FY 2017-18

Total Outgo 22,737,835 18,878,586
Surplus of the Policyholders' Fund 2.003.468 2,226,683
Less: transferred to Shareholders’ Account 1,944,942 1,452,362
Net Flow in Policyholders® account
Add: Net income in Shareholders' Fund {2,343,505) (2,179,634)
Net In Flow / Outflow (398,563) (727,272)
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 12,086,631 7.727 427
Add: Increase in Paid up Capital 1,200,000 -
Add:Credit/(Debit} Fair Valua Change Account (Net) 44,884 {163,413}
Add:PAR FFA Life 59,643 770,627
Add:PAR FFA Pension {1,117) 3.694
Closing Balance of Controlled Fund 58,336,580 45,345,102
As Per Balance Sheet 58,336,580 45,345,102
Differenca, if any 1] -

3 | Reconcillation with Shareholders’ and Policyholders' Fund
Policyhalders’ Funds
3.1| Policyholders' Funds - Traditional-PAR and NON-PAR
Opening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund 32,615,882 22 145,368
Add: Sumlus of the Revenue Account/FFA 59,643 774,321
Less: Transfer from opening balance of FFA {1.117) -
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 12,652,828 9,586,193
Total 45,227,236 32,515,882
As per Balance Sheet 45,227,236 32,515,882
Difference, if any 0 -
3.2| Policyholders® Funds - Linked

Dpening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund 11,224,180 13.221,689
Add: Surplus of the Revenua Account
Add: change in valuation Liabilities {517,039} 1,997,509}
Total 10,707,141 11,224,180
As per Balance Sheest 10,707,141 11,224,180
Difference, If any - -
Shareholders" Funds
Opening Balance of Shareholders' Fund 1,605,040 2,366.982
Add: net income of Shareholders’ account (P&L) (398,563) (727,272)
Add: Infusion of Capital 1,200,000 -
Add: Credit/(Debit} Fair Value Change Account (Net) (4.274) {34,670)
Closing Balance of the Shareholders™ fund 2,402,203 1,605,040
As per Balance Sheet 2,402,203 1,605,040
Difference, if any - 0.00




ANNEXURE TO REVENUE ACCOUNT-Break up of Unil Linked Business (UL)

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Cempany Limited
IRDAI Registration No: 13 dated 14 July, 2006
Revenue Account For The Year Ended 3151 March, 2019
Pallcyholders' Account (Technical Account)

{R=."00G)
— . Linked Life Linked Penslon Linked Group Total Unit Linked
Particulars Schedule Nan-linilt Unit Tatal Nan-Unil Unit Total | Man-Unit Unlt Total
n ¥4} 13)={11 + 12} {4} 51 {8)=(4) + (5} {7} 1] (91=i7) + {81 | {100=(N+ {61+ (3
Premiums Earned — Nel
(2] Premium 5,198 1,485,225 1.500,523 2,096 57,007 52,103 ! - 24,242 24242 1,583,663
b Reinsurance ceded {7.675) - [7.675) - . - {7,675)
Income From Investmenls B
va) Inierest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 20,297 222,708 243,004 800 21,163 21,963 il 9.838 9.M7 274,884
{b} Profit on sale/Redemption of Investments 2,335 1,084,167 1,087,503 157 211,008 211,165 - =85 585 1,299,253
{c) Loss on sale/Redemplion of Investments {1,408} (292,635) {254,044} {278) {42,442) (42,720} - (332} (332) {J37,056)
{d) Unrealised gain/{loss) - (84,565) (64,569) - (56,514) {56,514} - 1.689 1,889 {119,184)
el Appropriation! Eepropriation - - -
Other income:
1a] Linked Income UL 242 115 (242,119 - 22199 [22,194) - =7 517y - -
i) Contdbution from Shareholders’ afc - - - .
{c Foreign Exchange Gains 1689 - 188 T ¥ 3 3 198
1dY mMescellaneous Incame 12200) 438 218 {3,035} 3.037 2 1 1 281
Total (A} 261,830 2,203,118 2,465,148 21,846 171.060.00 193,006 6l 35,655 35,315 2694,469
Cummiszion 23,008 - 23,008 {8} - {3 - - - 23,001
Operaling Expenses rdated to Insurance Business 241,534 - 241,534 2,184 . 2,184 o2 75 244,470
Senvice tax 28,438 29,438 3,543 3.583 144 144 42 166
Fvigion for Daubiful debts 4,945 - 4,905 67 - &7 - - - 5,052
Bad Jabls wrilten off 112 - 112 - - - - - - 112
|2rovision for Taxation {Fringe Benefit Tax) - - - - - - -
Total (B) 308.089 - 308.089 5.626 - 5.826 B2 - 9% 314.811
"Benefits Faid {Mel) U2 40,386 2,462 131 2,502,577 5 423,027 423,102 - 36,584 38,584 2,964,262
Inlgrim Bonus Faid - - - - - - -
Zhange in Valugiion of Liability in respect of life Policies . - - - - . .
Change in Valuation Liabilily {7,916} (258 8724 (266.788) 7446 {251,967} (244521} (2.450) (2,928} 15,388} (516,697} |
ITotaI (] 32470 2,203,319 2,235,789 7.521 171,060 178,581 (2.459] 35,655 33,156 2,447 566
SURPLUS! (DEFICIT) (D) ={A)-{BW{C] (78,730} - {78,730} 5,593 - 8,599 2,223 . 2233 167,308)
APPROPRIATIONS
nzurance resenve 3l the beginning of the year
Transfer to Shareholders' alc (78,730) - {78,730} 8,599 - 8,599 , 2,223 - 2273 (67,908)
“urds available far Future Appropriations
=unds available for Future Appropriations - Policyhalders
Sunds available far Future Anoropriations - Sharahold H
Total IEY (78,730} - {78.730) B.599 - $.59% ‘ 2,223 - 2,223 167, B08)




Schedules to Annexure to Revenue Acgount (UL) forming parl of Financlal Statements

Schedule-UL1

Linked Income {recovered from linked funds}

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDAI Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006

Curent Year [R5.'000}
Life Linked Pension Group
Partlculars Unit Linked Unit | Linked Unit Total
(1} @ (3 [{4F (1H{21+3)
Fund Administration 2B,960 2.251 - 31.211
Fund Management 149.307 19,508 896 169,711
Policy Administration 14,927 1,645 - 16,572
Surrender (29) [994) - {1.023)
Switching 7 6 - 13
Mortality 54,325 - 38 54,363
Rider Premium .
Discontinuance charges 70 - - 70
Loyalty Bonus (5.452) (217) {357) {6.026)
Partial withdrawal Charges - - - -
Miscellaneaus - - - -
|Total {UL-1) 242,115 22,159 577 264,691




Btiarti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDAI Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006

Schedule-UL2
BENEFITS PAID [NET]
{Rs. in ‘000}
Linked Lie Linked Penslon Linked Group Total Unit
Particuiars Non Uni Unit Linked Lie Non-Unlt Unit PL;::::n Non-Unit Unit Linked Group Linked
{1 {2) {3=(1)+(2} 4 {9) (BI=4)+(5) {7 {8) (D={T3{8)  | (N=31+(6)H9)
Insurance Claims
Claims by Death 15,504 13,239 28,743 14 5,500 5514 - - 34,257
Claims by Maturity 7,002 397,494 404,496 61 94,985 95,046 - - - 499,542
Annuities / Pension payment -
Other benefits - -

- Ridars 18,254 18,234 18,254

- Surrender BES 2,051,458 2,052,127 - 22 542 322,542 - 38,584 38,584 2,413,253

- Sunival - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total {A) 41,429 2.462,191 2,503.620 75 423027 423,102 - 318,584 38,584 2,965,306
Amount Ceded in reinsurance
Claims by Death {1,043} - {1,043) - - - - - {1.043)
Claims by Maturity - - - - - - - - -
Annuities / Pension payment - - - - - - - - -

Other benefils -

- Surrender - - - - - - - -

- Survival - - - - n B} . . ] .
Sub Total {8} {1.043) - {1.043) - - - - - - {1,043)
TOTAL {A) - {B} 40,386 2,462,191 2,502,577 75 423,027 423,102 - 35,584 38,584 2,964,263
Benefits paid to ciaimantis: N
In India 40,3686 2,462,191 2,502,577 75 423,027 423,102 - 38,584 38,584 2,964,263
Culside India - - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL {U.2) 40,396 2,462,191 2,502,577 75 423.027 423,102 - 38,584 38,584 2,964,263




ANNEXURE TO REYENUE ACCOUNT-Break up aof Unit Linked Business {UL)

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006
Revenue Account For The Year Ended 31st March, 2018
Paolicyholders’ Account (Technical Account)

{Rs.'000)
Linked Life Linked Pension Linked Group Total Unit
Particulars Schedule Non-Unit Unit Tatal Non-Unit Upit Total Non-Unit Unit Total Linked
1) @ B+ [ @ (5) @& @ ® | mmeg | OO
Premiums Earned - Ret
(ay Fremium 11,379 1,070,322 1,081,701 173 85,011 85,184 - 145,400 145,400 1,112,285
(b} Reinsurance ceded {4,959) - (4,959} - - 4,959}
Income From Investments -
{a} Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 24,929 285,452 310,381 1,144 30,586 31,730 - 542 542 341,653
{b) Profit an sale/Redemption of Investments 17,200 1,761,797 1,779,097 1284 331,676 332,960 - 51 51 Z,112,108
{r} Loss on szle/Redemption of Investments {107 (136,431} {136,538} - (17,648) (17,646) - - - {154,184)
{dy Unrealized gain/(loss) - (373,914) {373,914} - {9%,822) {99,822) - 7ol fal (472,974)
(e} Appropriations Exprepriation - - - -
Other Income: -
[a) Linked Incame uLt 273,07 (273,917 - 20,146 30,146) - &5 65) - -
{b} Contribution from Shareholders afc . - - -
() Foreign Exchange Gains 2t - &8 5 5 9 9 83
{d] Miscellaneaus Income 144 146 4 4 4 4 153
Total (A) il 673 £,333 309 2,655,987 | 17754 199.659.00 I3L,415 JE | 146, K 146, /68 3,135,165
Commission 11,333 - 11,553 3 . 3 - - - 11,956
Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 128,398 - 188,398 5,180 5,180 4,746 - 4,746 193,324
Service tax 44, 2a( 44,260 4,473 4,478 10 10 43,748
Provision for Doubtful debts 539 - 539 28 - 28 . - - 567
Bad debts written off &0 - & 2 - 2 3 - 3 65
Provvision for Taxation (Fringe Benefit Tax) - - - - - B
Total (8) 144 B0 - PLEN:ATY 9,691 - 3,651 3,759 - 4,759 155,760 |
Banehts Paid (Net) 1] 40,045 4,118,787 4.765,337 115 576,021 575,630 - - 4,745,458 |
Interim Bonus Paid . B - - . . .
Change in Yaluation of Liability in respect of life Policies . N - . . . .
Change in Yaluation Liability (62,978 {1,799,478) (1,858,456} {11,098} $276,862) (287 ,900) 3,205 146,690 149,895 1,996,521
Total (&) (22,935} 7,333,309 .00 T7% T1G.583) 799,659 788,676 3105 146,690 | 149 855 T,748 537
SURPLUS/ [DEFICIT) (D) ={A)-{B)-[C) 100,796 - T, 796 14,048 - RENET ] 7,886 - 7.586)| 176,558 |
APPROFRIATIONS
Insurance reserve af the heginming of the year
Transfer to Sharehotders' a/c 100,796 - 100,794 34,048 - 34,048 (7,886) (7,886) 126,953
Funds available for Future Appropriations
Funds avaitable for Future Appropriations - Palicyholders
Funds available for Future Appropriations - Shareholders
Total (E] | 100,796 - 100,794 34,048 - 34,048 (7, 8886] - 7. Baa) 126,958




Schedules to Annexure to Revenue Account (UL) forming part of Financial Statements

Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration No: 130 dated 14 July, 2006

Schedule-UL1
Linked Income (recovered from linked funds)
Current Year (Rs."000)
. Life Linked Pensicn Grou
Particulars Unit Linked Unit | Linked LI:nit Total
()=
{1 (2) 3) (1)+(2)+(3)

Fund Administration 31,049 2,599 - 33,648
Fund Management 171,431 25,102 &0 196,593
Palicy Administration 16,738 2,511 - 19,249
Surrender (104) - - {106}
Switching 12 12 - 24
Mortality 62,180 - 5 62,185
Rider Premium -
Discontinuance charges 183 - - 183
Loyalty Bonus (7,570) (78) - {7,648)
Partial withdrawal Charges - - - -
Miscellaneous - - - -
Total {UL-1) 273,917 30,146 65 304,128




Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited
IRDA Registration Ho: 130 dated 14 July, 2006

Schedule-UL2
BEMEFITS PAID [MET]

{Rs. [n '00Q)

Linked Life Linked Pension Linked Group
Particulars Non Unit Unit | LinkedLife | Non-Unit Unit :;::::1 Nan-Unit Unit | Linked Group | 11 Ut Linked
(1} {2) {3)=(1)+(2) (4} (3) (6]=(4)+({5) {7} (8) (9)=(7)+(8) (10)=(3)+{)+{3)

Insurance Claims
Claims by Death 23,058 19,136 42,194 - 6,571 6,971 - - 48,765
Claims by Maturity 2,971 335,266 338,237 115 62,690 62,805 - 401,042
Annuities / Pension payment -
Other benefits - -

- Riders 19,199 19,199 19,199

- Surrender - 3,774,385 3,774,385 - 507,260 507,260 - - 4,281,645

- Survival - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total (A) 45,228 4,128,787 4,174 015 115 876,521 576,636 - - - 4,750,651
Ameount Ceded in reinsurance
Claims by Death {5,183) - {5,183) - - - - - {5,183)
Claims by Maturity - - - - - - - -
Annuities / Pension payment - - - - - - -

Other henefits

- Surrender - - - - - - -

- Survival - - - - - - - - - -
Sub Total (B} {5,183} - {5,183 B - - - - - {5,183)
TOTAL (A) - (B) 40,045 | 4,128,787 | 4,168,832 115 576,521 576,636 - - - 4,745,468
Benefits paid to claimants: -

In India 40,045 4,128,787 4,168,832 115 576,521 576,636 - - - 4,745,468
Outside India - - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL (ULZ} 40,045 | 4,128,787 | 4,168,832 115 576,521 576,636 - - - 4,745,468




Form A-BS{UL}

Annexure 4
BHARTI AXA LIFE IMSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
IRDAI Regirlration Na: 130
Date of Registration with [RDAL July 14, 2006
Fund Balance Sheet as at Mar 31, 2019
Linked 1 ife
UILD W .. WTH
. hedul SAYE N OGROW STEADY MOMEY GROW MONEY OP:::'I"'S::'I'IE PRO’BTEll!..T FUND SAFE MOHEY GROW MONEY OPI: TURITIES AUILD INDIA TRUE WEALTH [ DISCONTIHUANC | STABILTY PLUS
Particulars Schedule | NEY FUND FUND FUND s SERIES 1 FUND PLUS - us FUND FUND ELIFEFUND | WNOMNEYFUND
Current year Current year Curkent yoar Current year | Current year Current year Lurrent year Current yaar Current year Lurrent year Current year Lurrent year
Sources of Funds
Palicyhalders’ Funds:
Zolicyholder contribution
F-1 29,577 149905 {2.512.0%1) {183.3%21 134.279) 300.596 103.880 629,125 {52,330} 208,370 {368,778} 136,979
Revenue Account
520,705 T80, 904 5,236,993 577052 55.024 76,209 1.170.281 1,723,540 311.942 333.094 441197 7.2
Taotal
55%,282 433,809 2,724,902 393,706 20,745 176,605 1,276,161 2,353,065 259,612 641,466 Tr.41% 164,180
application of Funds
Investments
F-I 549,437 408,914 2,724,464 339,837 19,748 353,764 1.258,536 2,294 186 236,762 628,182 23,487 106,637
current Assets
F-3 11,654 15,143 47,551 10,320 bl 11,463 %992 51,640 4,657 14,488 49,121 3327
Less: Current Liabilities and Frovisions
F-4 1,549 [5, 753 47,115 b, 447 %1 (11,578} 17,6331 17,239 3.807 1.20% 189 (54,216}
Hal current assets
o845 20,893 436 3.873 berd 23,041 17,625 58,872 2,850 13,279 48,932 57,543
Taotal
559,282 430,309 2,724,902 393,704 20,745 376,605 1,276,961 2,353,065 156,612 641,468 e 64,180
ta) Met Asset as per Balance Sheet (Tolal Assets
less Current Liabilities and Provisions)
559.281 430,809 2.714.902 393,700 20.745 376,805 1,276,961 2,353,065 159.612 641,468 72,419 164,180
b} Mumber of Units outstanding .
17 057,170 16,160,232 65,104,622 7,691,473 1144101 20,026,107 4%,937.675 B3.356.927 9.846.679 50.301,745 4,447 371 15,196,790
€] HAY per Unit (a:f[h‘l Rs.}
32.7BE7 16 6586 41 0542 51.1733 18.1324 18.8157 20.0243 2B8.05%8 263654 12.7524 162838 10.5034




Cate of Registration with IRDAL: July 14, 2004
Fund Balance Sheet as at Mar 31, 2019

IRDAY Registration Mo: {30

BHARTI AXA LIFE SSURAHCE COMPANT LIMITED

Annexure 4

Linked Fension

GROWTH GROWTH
Parficuiars Schedule | SAVE N GROW MONEY | STEADY MONEY GROW MONEY OPPORTUHITIES SAFE MOMEY GROW MOMEY OPPORTUNITIES BUILD WDIA
PEHSION FUND PEMSIOH FLIHD PEHSIOH FUND PEWSIOH FUND FENSION FUND FEHSION PLUS PENSION PLUS PEMSIOM FUHD
Current year Current year Current year Current, year Current yaar Current year current ysar Current year
Sources of Funds
Policyholders’ Funds:
Palicyholder contribution
F-1 (47.291) 140.588) [742,493) {48,806) 17,996 270.7201 1400,1B1] 1113,794)
‘Revenua Account
l 116,691 50,9581 1,064,016 97 488 30512 448,950 697,851 201,953
Tatal
| &9 400 50,393 323,523 45 6B2 22,517 178,240 297.670 BA. 159
Application of Funds
Investments
F-2 B, 447 48,602 322.266 48,311 21,064 178,082 2EH.185 B3, 462
Current Assets
1 F-3 2,708 1,716 #.28% 1.58& 1.440 1,625 14,277 6,815
Less; Current Liabilitfes and Provisions
F-4 247 75 5,032 1,215 i 1,467 4,792 1,918
Het current assets
2,951 1.7 1.257 371 1,453 158 483 4,697
Total
&3 400 50,393 323,523 48 632 12517 178,240 , 267,670 B8, 15%
fa) Mat Asset as per Balance Sheet [Total Aszets
less Current Liabilities and Provisions)
69,400 50,393 333,523 48,682 2,517 178,240 297,670 BA, 159
) ber of Units ding
2,679,735 2,148,018 13,923,514 9E3,21B 1,199,964 &, KM, 418 10,122,215 1.664,438
(€} HAY par Unit (a)/{l) {Rs.}
25.5979 23.4502 23.2357 49.5128 18.7643 27,8221 294076 24.057%




Annaxure 4

Linked Group {Rs. In "000)
Particulars Schedule | GRoUP DEBT FuNp | SROUP BALAKCE Total
Curment year Current year Current year
Sources of Funds
Policyhalders’ Funds:
Policyholder contribution ]
F-1 131.21% 109 (3.010.9751
Revenue Accounk
12,430 1 13_506. 469
Total
143,649 110 1D, 495 450 |
Application of Funds
Investments
F-2 132,211 10,203,584
Current Assets
F-3 11,311 110 281,062
Lage: Current Liabilities and Provisions
F-4 (127} ] (10,644}
Net current assets
11,438 110 291,906
Tatal
143,649 110 10,495,430
{a}) Het Assat ax per Dalance Sheet (Total Assets
less Current Liabllitles and Provisions)
i
143 649 110 10,43~ 490
) ber of Units outstandi
13,072 989 10,999 3190 584 353
[c) MAY per Umit {a)/(b} (Rs.}
10,9883 10.039¢




Formt A-RA{UL)

Form A-RaflL]
Annexure 4
BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
IRDA| Registrabion Ho: 130
Date of Registration wilh IRDAL July 14, Z0D&
Continue in next page
IRs. In "000)
Fund Revenue Account for the year ended Mar 31, 2H%
Linked Life
GROWT -
SAYE N GROW STEADY MONEY GROW MONEY GROWTH BULLD N PROTECT SAFE MONEY GROW MOMEY OPPORTUNTIES | BUILG INDLA FUND TRUE WEALTH DISCONTINUANCE STABILITY PLUS
Particulars Schedule MOMEY FUND FUND FUND OPPORTUNITIES | FUND SERIES 1 FUND FLUS PLU'.!‘.EI FUND LIFE FJND MOMEY FUND
Currant Year Current Year Currant Year Current Year Current Year Lurrent Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current year
|income frem investments
Interest income -
3,998 31,009 1,693 I 1,852 1,249 1,351 4,590 102 52.384 1.152 1,652
\Amartisation Income
147 136 - 14,957 34 155 4 319 6067 540
Dividend income
2,745 31,656 4.554 - 12,790 22,125 3.082 304 -
Prafit{loss on sale of investment
42,555 1919} 416,781 40.753 358 B 127,796 135931 25,991 4,563 3,451} 214
Apoezpnatrand ExprEpnation
rneome ;£ ) - - -
Jnreahised Gaindlass®
{5.833) 2,169 76,535) 10,156} 74 1171 6,512 17,930 5,072 ¥,529) 1,607 2 AR
Total (A)
54,012 32,395 374,295 35.512 1.034 16,950 148, 483 180,731 34,251 50,041 5,035 4,892
Fund management expenses §.321 4,886 51,611 8.655 336 3.066 19.107 33,916 4,142 14,148 i) 348
Other charges:
F-5 [6,315) 13,5191 17,612 [ER ] - 13,3801 115.693) (30229 3.442) {11.795) 1424 2.6181
Tetal (B)
1,006 1,367 331,999 5,246 336 {314) 3414 1,687 700 2.353 730 11,270}
Het Income for the year [A-B) 41,006 31,028 340,196 i 1,698 17,304 145,009 177,084 33,551 47 608 5,305 7,183
4dd: Fund revenue accolnt ak the
inni f th
beginning of the year 487,699 249.876 4,896,697 545,826 53,326 58.505 1.025,212 1.545.896 278,391 285.410 435.892 39
"Fund revenue account at the end of tha .
529,705 150,904 5,134,993 57T O%L 35,024 76,209 1,170,284 1 ,71: P2 1i] 311,942 333,008 441,157 7.2

year

* Met change in mark to market value of investments

Inteimead




Form A-RAiL])

Annexure 4
BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANTY LIWTED
IRDAI Regivtration Mo: 130
Date of Registration with Bhal: July 14, 2006
Fund Revenue Account for the Year ended Mar 31, 2019
Linked Pension
ROWT GROWTH
;“::YNP::::" STEADY MOMEY | GROW MOHEY OPPG UN:1H SAFE MONEY GROW MONEY | o b e BUILD INDLA
| EMSICH P
Particulars Schedule FUND PENSIOM FUND PEHSION FUHG PENSION FUND PEHSION FUHD P LUs PENSION PLUS PENSION FUKD
Current Year Cutrent Year Current Year Current Year LCurrent Year Current Year Current Year Curvent Year
Incame fram tnvestments
Interest income
3,388 3,957 112 ] BS 14 342 Fat]
Amortisation Income
Bb - 1,355 -
Dividend income
353 - 4,524 599 1,984 3294 1,064
Frofitfloss on sale of Investment
5318 455 76,209 5,593 T 28,975 38,616 13,127
appropriation/ Expropriation
(Incme FE: - - -
Unrealised Gain/loss*
11,4501 15711 28,041] {1,377 3] 14,585} 116,345] i2.142)
Total (a)
7,609 31,997 52,804 4.5821 1,59 24,388 26,107 12,069
Fund management expenses 1.064 628 §.934 1.136 269 397 5.093 1.473
Other charges:
F-5 (259} 12474 15851 163} 180 w45} 11,4471 14821
Tomal (B}
205 LD $.339 1.073 789 025 3,596 bl
Het Income for the year (A-B) 8,804 3,526 46, 4565 3,748 1,320 12,363 22,511 11,078
hdd: Fund revenue account at the
beginning of the year 109 887 B7.455 1,014,551 93,740 29,192 426,597 675,340 190,875
Fund revenue account at the end of the
year 116,691 90,981 1,066,016 97,4838 nz 448,960 697,051 201,953

“#Met change in mark Ly markel value of investments

Intesreal



Form'A-RATOL) Form A-RAQUL)
Annexurse 4
Re. In '060)
Linked Group
GROUP DEBT | GROUP BALANCE Total
Particulars schedule FLUMD FUND
Current year Cwrenk year Current Year
ncome from investments ]
Interest income
B.134 1 137,24
Amortisation Income
1.703 - 26,385 |
Dividend income
90,080
Profitfloss on sale of investment
25 - 96,351
AppropriationfExpropriation
{Income/Experaes)
Unrealised Gainflos"
1.899 i119.1851
Total [A)
11.98% 1 1.094.875
Fund management expenses 836 . %9712
Other charges:
F-5 a3 - {192,200)
Total (B)
859 - 87.512
Met Incame far the year (4-B) 11,130 1 1,027,363
Add: Fund revenue account al Lthe
beginning of the year 1,300 . 12,479,106
Fund revenue account at the end of the
yaar 12430 1 13,508, 46%

* Met change in mark te market valie of ivvestments




Schevules to rund Balance Sheet-

Annerure 4
BHARTI AXA LIFE HSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
IRDA Registration Mo: 130
Dale of Reglstration with IRDA: July 14, 1006
Schadule: F1 Continue In next page
POLICYHOLDERS' CONTRIEUTION Ax at 31 March, 2019
[Ra. in "0OD}
H Linked Life
I I
GROWTH !
SaYE N GROW STEADY MONEY GROW MONEY GROWTH BUILE N PROTECT | SAFE MONEY GROW MONEY OPPORTUNITIE: BUILD MDIA FUND TRUE WEALTH DHSCONTINUANCE |STABLLITY PLUS
WOHEY FUND FUND FUND OPPORTUNITIES  |FUMD SERIES 1 FUND PLUS pLUS . FUND UFE FUND MOHEY FUND
Particulars
Current year Current year Current year Current year Currant year Current year Lurrent year Cufrent year Current year Current year Current year Current year
Opening balance
138.810 176,252 -1.714.814 -103,842 -26,27% 196,048 230,305 507.058 -9.547 520.362 ~239.6491 20,149
Add: additions during the year
. 158,009 159,648 185,%62 53.174 1.723 462 695 296,443 B58,787 30,143 4 654,527 186,023
Lese: Dedwctions during the year
67242 185,995 985,239 132,724 9.721 358,147 410368 736720 72,5926 211.992 193.456 43.193
Clasing balance
29577 149.905 12.512.091) {183 392} {34,279} 300.5%6 105,660 629,125 {52.330} IE3T0 (68,770} 156,97%




Schedules ta Fund Baiance Sheet

Annexure 4
BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPAMY LIMWTED
IRDA Registration Mo; 130
Date of Registration with RDA: July 14, 2006
Schedule: F1
FOUCYHOLDERS CONTRIBUTION Az ol 31 March, 2019 As wt 31 March, 2019
Linked Pension Linked Group
m\;l:E: :‘:::0" STEADY MONEY GROW MONEY z:g NITIES SAFE MONEY GROW MOREY g:?:;:uumss BUILD THDLA GROUF DEBT GROUP BAL ANCE Total
: L PE
_ FUND PEHSION FUHD PEHSICM FUND PENSION FLIHD PEHSION FUND HSION FLUS PENSION PLUS PEMSYN FUND FUND FUND
Particulars
Current year Current year Current yzar Cuyrent year Current yoar Current year Current year Current year Curvent year Current year Current year
Qpening balance

-32,B66 -28_366 =564, 804 -29.462 -3.833 -21.712 -334.104 -96. 940 145.3%0 2.00 -1.46%.844
Add: sdditions during Lhe year

10,132 21,048 22,976 9,835 18,702 11,202 33,657 &, 363 24,490 e 2,615 5SRO
Less: Daductions during Lhe year

24,547 33.270 200,605 24.180 i 50,210 99,734 33.217 38, 661 Q 4.156.715

Closing balance
47,291) 140588} (7424931 {45 BIS] (7.996) {270.720) (400,181} {113.794) 131,219 ELrcl 13,010,979]

Intamal









EHART] AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRD& Registration Na: 130

Date of Regictration with IRDA: July 14, 2006

Fure! Balance Sheet as at Mar 31, 2018

Linked Life
N GROWTH BUILD H FROTECT FUND!
Farticulars Schedule SAYE N GROW MOMEY FUND | STEADY MONEY FUND GROW MONEY FUND APPORTUNITIES CERIES 1 SAFE MOMEY FUND
Current vear Current year Current year et vear Current year Current vear

Sourses of Funds
Policyholders Funds:
Palicyhslder contritiution F-1 138,809 | 176.252 11, F12,814) 103,841 126,276} 196,048
Revenue dccourt 467,701 249,875 4,896,656 546,826 53,326 58905
Tatal 606,510 426128 3,133,882 442, 9B4 27,047 254,953
Applicaven of Funds

F-2 S7A.674 4. 247 3,200,054 442 917 6. 727 2,638
Current Assets F-3 1105 16 436 S1.074 3,018 124 5,345
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions F-4 3,269 =5 70,246 2.951 4 30
Het current assets 17,836 16,381 119,172 &7 370 5%.%15
Tatar HG, 510 F28,148 318382 447,534 27 A7 L ELE)

Fiz i OGE
Abanluts value

ja) Het Asset as per Balance Sheet [Total Arsets e Current
Liahilities and Previsions) 406,510 426.128 1.181.882 447,984 27 047 254,953
thy Humiber of Units o wistardtr 20,343,604 17 062 05 84,542,133 9,219,337 1,614,508 14,796,642
(e NAY per Uit fadifh) iRe.d 258132 2.4 5752 17 65603 480494 16.7524 17.8331




Form A-BS{UL}

(Rs. in "&00G3

GROWTH OFFORTUNITIES

Particulars Schedule GROW MONEY PLUS ALUS BUILD INDI& FUHD TRUE WEALTH FUND DISCONTINUANGE LIFE FUND  |STABILITY PLUS MOMEY FUND
Current year Current year Cunrent year Current year Ciurront yaar Lurrant Year
Saurzes of Funds
Poleyhelders Funds:
Policvholder conbribation F=1 220,305 507 058 19,5347 520,367 1239845 20,14%
Fevenue Arcount 1,005,717 1,546,898 274,39 285,410 435,892 EE)
Tatal 1.245.517 2,053,954 248 344 805,772 196,243 20.188
Application of Funds
F-2 1.225.11% 1,933,832 270.523 ¥74,561 217,860

1
Current dssets F-3 27.747 126,826 7271 33,951 172,826 20190
Less: Current. Liabilities and Provisions E-4 7,346 3.698 8,250 2,740 194,452 2z
Net crrent assets 20 401 118,122 11,6791 31.211 21,6251 20 188
Togl 1,245 517 7,053,954 205 544 E05, 772 146,243 70,188

1 in 000

Absalute valye
ia) Het Asset as per Balance Sheet (Total Assets lass Current
Liabilities and Pravisiors} 1,245,517 2,053,954 26F 844 805,772 196,243 20,138
{b)_Number of Uriits autstanding 49,291 911 7E, 149,371 11,408,258 65 630,657 12,582,760 2,020,436
1} MAY per Unit [ak/ibi iRs.) 25,2887 16,2824 235496 12.0931 155562 9.9919




PHART] AXA LIFE INSURANCE COWPARY LLMITELD
IFD A Registration No: 130
[urte of Registration with IRDA: July 14, 2006
Furel Balance Sheet ax at par 31, 2018

Linked Fenston
SAVE N GROW MOMEY STEADY MONEY GRIOW MONEY GROWTH OFPPORTUNITIES GROW MONEY
A Schedule
Pardadtars PENSION FUND PERSION FUND FENSION FUND PENSION FUND SAFE MONEY PENSION FUND | oepqion pLus
Current year CurTent year Curent year Current year Lurrent year Current yaar
Sources of Funds
Policyholders' Funds:
Palicyholder contribution F-1 132,866} {28,265) 1564, 804} 129 4521 2.830 {21710
Revenue Aocoumt 109.BET 7455 1,019,551 3,240 9.192 426,557
Takal Fr.oi 59.089 454.747 54,778 28 359 204,885
of Funds.
| nves meznks F-7 75,458 58,212 45041 63358 27,160 215,235
CUrrem; Assets 1 1208 1.525 .89 1.401 339 v} ]
{essr Current Liahilities and Provisions F-4 445 G448 T4.19% AR1 2640 2 581
M2t cUrrent assets i.383 i (4,294} 920 {1.8011 13301
Tota! FRair 55,089 455, 747 of A7E 25,359 204,885
R i (0
Abgolute value
[a) Het Asser o< per Balance Shewel (Total Assets less Curment
Linkilities and Pravisions) ¥7.024 59,089 434,747 4, 2T 325,159 204,885
fb] Numbar of Urits autstanding 3,256, B56 2, 6BA, 072 21, 870337 1,380,018 1.427.019 B.MZ.IN
e} HAY per Uit (al#b] (Rs.\ 236488 219826 20.7928 46 57ar A7.7r0a 249485




Linked Group [Rs. In "00G)
- GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES
L=
Particudars Schedul PENSION PLLS BUILD THDLA FEMSICN FUMD  [GROUP DEET FUND Total
UMt year Current vear CUrTert year Currert year
Sources of Funds
Faloyhalders' Funds-
Policyholder contribution F-1 (234, 1044 (86,7401 145,350 [1,469.845)
Revenue hocount 675,340 190375 1.300 12.47.10F
Tkal 341,236 103.935 146,550 11,009,262
App of Funds
F-2 133,85 105.914 103, 756 10,714,851
Current Assels F-31 3763 2583 42,941 515067
_ess: Current Liabilities and Provisions F-4 1,386 4,562 7 325,636
Het current msets 7377 a7 47,934 290,411
Tl EEEET) 103 735 T4, G3H) 11,009,262
Rsg bn Q0D
Absalute value
[a) Mt Asget ax per Balance Sheet (Torsl Aszets less Current
Liabilftas and Provisions) 341,238 103,935 146, 6% 11,00%, 262
b Mumber of Units. i 12,366,218 &, B0H, 117 14,483,786
leh HAY per Urdt fa1/b] iR} 75042 ?1.6160 10 1240




Farm &-RA(UL}

IRDA Registration Na: 110

EHART] A%A LIFE |NSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Date of Regitration with 1RDA: July 14, 2006

Form A-RA[UL}

Captinue in next page

(Rs. In 000}
Fune Revermnse dooout fo: the yaar snded bar 31, 2698
Linked Life
SAVE N GROW STEADY WONEY | GROW MONEY GROWTH BULLD H PROTECT GROWTH TRUEWEALTH | DISCONTINUANCE LIFE
Particulars Schedule |MONEY FUND FUND FUND OFPORTUNITIES FUND sERIES 1 | MONEY FUND | GROW MONEY PLUS e RTUNMES | BUILD INDIAFUND. | FuND
Current Yeaar Current Year Current Year Currant Year Curremt Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Current Year Currert Year

trcome from imvestments
| Rerast incame 74.993 2 7 7295 . 7 5 - 55,673 35,767
mortEation Incame - 114 - - - 13552 - . - [ 3267
Dividend income 2501 - 52,394 6,385 - 5 20,280 26,107 4547 7,032 .
Srofit/loss on sale of Tavestment 75.226 10,595 459748 92,761 7aq 1,649 245.974 HIL587 56,063 63,459 19,857}
ALppropriations Expropriation
|1 ncomesf Expenses) - . . . - . - . - - .
Jnrealised Gainfloss" 126.7511 RERTE] (111,139 117.8451 114751 7 143,867 183 3201 1261221 125962 (16,378
Total (A1 75,939 28,498 01,024 81,301 1,519 15,218 222.394 358,779 24,583 95,417 12,168
Fund 9.6%0 5.075 82971 3,672 57 2.751 30,874 2,045 180 19,260 3,470
Tther char g s 19,6611 14,9451 3.7 4270 - 3.7971 70,4021 .70 (3707 19.137y 12531
Towl (B) 131 130 39.836 5,402 467 (10761 I 2B 107 143 2.217
Net Income Far the year (A-B1 75,970 8,368 561,188 75299 1,072 16,234 731 922 358,084 44,451 55,274 8,952
Aeld: Fund revenue socount at the beginning of
the year 391,731 221.508 4.335.508 470,927 52,254 42,671 503,290 1.188.4% 233510 190,136 426,940
Fund revenue account at the end of the year 467,701 140,576 4,896,695 546,826 51,226 53,905 1,025,212 1,546,396 278,304 285 410 435,862

° tgT changs m mars b arket valee of vestments



Ferm A-RA(LL)

Form A-RA{ULY

Annexure §

BHART] AXA LIFE INSUIRAMCE COMPANY LIMAITED
IRDA Reghstration No: 130
Date of Regitradan with IRDA: July 14, 2006
fRs. In %00}
| Fiird Rregrus: fuegount for the year ended Mar 17, 2018
Linked Pevetion Linked Group
STABILITY FLUS SWVENGROW — |orpapvuoney  |oRow momey | ThonTH SAFT MONEY GRow MONgY [ PROWTH BUILD INDIA Totl
Particalars Schedule |MONEY FUND poney PENSION [PENWONFUND | PENSION PUND S::;';E‘:J:;s FENSION FUND  |PENSION FLUS ;ﬁmﬂ:s PENsioN FuNp | SROUP DEET FUKD
Current Year Current Year Current Year Current vear Current Year Current Yaar Current Ygar Current Year Currert Year Curvurt, yesr Current Year

Incame fram imeeskments
Inkterest incame 350 5,143 - - - 1 - 382 15%,156
Amertsation |ncame £ - - - - 1,531 - - - 160 18,474
Stvidend incme 580 - 3.402 90 - 1,615 52 1,824 - 138,750
Prafit/leet oo salo of ieesiment 14,104 1,630 112,548 12361 e 31636 91,133 28,607 51 1,939,448
Appropriatian/Expropriatiosn
{IncamefExpansas} - - . . . . - - . -
Unrealised Gains loss* . [8,868) 12,328} 130,211 11,7261 3 [15,957) [RETH] (12,984} it (472,976)
Total {41 26 2,306 4,441 20,530 11,54 1,744 41,254 48,385 17,647 1,355 1.7B3.050
Fund management expemses 15 1,311 (3] 9 eiy 1,394 3 1,757 5.916 1,813 &0 196,589
Giher choe ges: F-5 {18) 1330} 1245% 1329} 176] 1107) 11,198} 1,724 (%11 151 {127,095)
Total 18] 121 281 552 8,853 1.318 12 7,559 4,192 1,324 5% 9,484
Mes Income far the year (4-B) 19 2,325 1688 E1,817 10,228 1,526 34,718 4,093 14,323 1,500 1,713,556
Adr- Fund revenues acsount at the beginning of
ther yrar - 10, Sk 13,567 Y7874 A3.514 27604 387862 511,247 174.552 - 10, 765.551
Fund revenue account at the and of the year 15 109, BEF 87,455 1,019,551 93,740 29,192 426,597 &75,340 190,875 1,300 12,479,107

* et change in mark to mas ket value of irvestments



Schedules to Fund Balance Shweet

Schedute: F1
POLICYHOLDERS CONTRIBUTION

BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
IRDA Registration No: 130
Date of Reglstration with IRDA: July 14, 2004

Az at 31 March, 2018

Annexure §

Cortdnue in next page

[Rs. in '000)
Linked Life

SAVE N GROW  |STEADY MONEY |GROW MONEY |GROWTH IEEI:{I;:EEN(.T Funp |PAFE MONEY GROW MONEY gr;ow;rHUNmEs BUILD INDLA TRUE WEALTH | DISCONTINUANC iﬁ:lﬂ;: o

Particulars MONEY FUND  |FUND FUND GPPORTUNITIES FUND PLUS FUND FUND E LIFE FUND

SERIES 1 PLUS FUND

Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Curremt year Current year Current year Current year Current year
QOpening balaneg 285,877 236,079 -619,846 -11,082 -16.449.00 216,225 562,075 8764 34,167 932,44 3H.542 4]
Add: Additions during the year 135,760 193,190 227,043 52,071 2,587 17,819 215,924 587,493 28,54 4,886 96,119 50,204
tess: Deductions during the year 282,328 253,17 1,320,011 154,831 12,417 237,996 557,694 989,199 122,255 416,365 FI7.210 20,055
Clasing balance 138,809 176,252 (1,712,314) 103,8432) (26,279} 196,048 220,305 507,058 (9,547) 520,362 {239.649) 20,149




Schedules o Fund Balance Sheet

Schedule: FT
POLICYHOLDERS' CONTRIBUTION

BHART] AXA LIFE IRSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
IRDA Registration Ne: 130
Date of Registration with [RQA: July 14, 2006

Az at 31 March, 2018

Annexure 6

Linked Pension Linked Group
GRO! GROWTH
::)V:E: P:NJON STEADY MONEY |GROW MOHNEY g:::;:UNmB SATE MONEY GROW MONEY OPPORTLNITIES BUILD INDLA GROUP DEBT Tatal
Particulars FUND PENSION FUNL |PENSION FUND RENSION EUND PENSION FUND |PENSION PLUS BENSION PLUS PENSION FUND [FUND
Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year Current year current year Current year current year
Cpening baiance | -7.385 5,451 -385.211 -1,41 2,511 -128,454 -411,229 -43,130 1] 2,169,363
Add: Additions during the year i §.459 16,201 35,295 18,825 30,617 17,330 42,070 8,099 145,399 2,143,992
Less; Deductions during the year ] 33,940 29,116 214,589 26,866 36,961 110,638 164,345 51,859 9 5,783,200
Closing balance (32,866} (28,264) {564,804} (29,462} (3,823} (221,712) (334,104) (86, 940) 145,390 {1,469,845)




Sehadudts to Fund Aalare Shest

BHARTI &34 LIFE INSURAMCE COMPANY LIMITED
IRDA Registration No: 130
Dat= of Registration with IRDA: July 14, 2006

AmneRure &

Schedule: F 2 Cantinue in naxt page
INYESTMENTS Az on 31 March, 2018
[Ka, 1 '000}
— rked (e
SAVE N GROW |STEADY MONEY|GROW MONEY | GROWTH ::'OL,I[_’E:T cunp| SAFE MONEY | GROW MONEY T s |BLILD oA RUE WEALTH FUND | PFSCONTINUANCE | STABILITY #LUS
Pardiculars WMONEY FUND [FUND FUND OPPORTUNITIES | o FUND PLUS PLUS FUND LIFE FUND HMONEY FUND
Currert Year |Currert Year |Curreot Year |Curremt Year Current Year |Curremt Year | Curvent Year |Current Year 5:::'* Ciwrent Year Current Year Turrent Tear
Approved
Govt Bonds 167,255 235,127 - - 75,505 102,420 - - - 651,140 184,455 -
Tarporate Bonds 65,324 93,965 - - - - - - - - -
Infrastructure Bonds 67,992 7E.M3 - - N 19,545 - - - N -
Eauity 234,541 - 2,794,757 399,760 - - 1,085.543 1,687,155 247437 75,194 . -
Maney Market . . - - - 55.009 - - - 12773 §.398
sutnal funds 6179 2.647 922 21,664 - 56,036 - 40,076 25,016 -
e o wrtht Bankes i - - - - - - - - - - -
Totl 541,792 0%, 747 1,776, 157 399,760 76,727 201.638 | 1,085,543 1,743,191 | 247437 765,133 217.869 -
Dther | ]
Cocparate Bonds ] -, - - - - - -
Inftantres ture Bondt - - - - - - - - - - -
Eauity N 2,443 | - 132,483 30,4563 49 669 127,872 13.063 8.664 -
Money Mar ket - - - - - - - - - R N
shutual Funes ] 7939 1 - S 816 13,754 - 89,34 54,769 10,071 Tod -
Dhetsernil, wA b Banke 1 -y - - - - - . - - .
Total 37,242 | - 404,797 43,557 - - 134,573 192,641 23.086 9428 - -
GRAND TOTal 578.674 | 40%.747 3,203,064 442,97 26.727 201,638 | 1,225,118 1,935,832 | 770,523 774,561 217,569 -
Sehedule: F 3 A5 an 31 March, 2018
CURRENT ASSETS Linked Life
[As. 0 0G0}
SAVE N GROW | STEADY MOHEY [GROW BONEY |GROWTH BUlLD N SAFE MOHEY | GROW MONEY | oW TH BLALD INDIA DISCONTINUANCE [ STABLITY PLUS
) MONEY FUND | FUND FUND OPPORTUNTIES |F o TEe T FUNE] 2 pp PLUS OPPORTUNITIES | cupepy TRUEWEALTHFUND || \ce pnp MONEY FUND
Particulars SERIES 1 PLUS
Current Year |Currert Year |Corent Year |Current Year Current Year | Curremt YearCurrent Year |Current Year &:I;Ent Current Year Current Year Current Year
accrued Intevest 9.8 12.113 - - 2 - - - - 13.575 3.730 -
Bark Balance Fl 3 7434 2.917 & 16,765 730 5. 465 2.551 15,885 €3.0HE 19.041
Dividend Revievable 45 700 101 . 253 439 & - B N
Receivable for Sale of - 1 42.940 - - 10,081 - 4,654 4,49 100.078 -
Other Current Assets 71.347 4,319 - . 15 34.530 16.678 120.M7 - - - 1.149
Total 31.145 16,436 51,074 3.018 324 53,345 27,747 126,870 7.2 az,051 171,228 20,190

Schedule: F 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES

As on 31 ¥arch, 2418
Linked Life

iRy, o "0}




BUILD N GROWTH
SAYE M GROW (STEADY MOHEY | GRCW MONEY |GROWTH SAFE MOHEY | GROW MOHEY BLALD MDA DISCANTINUANCE | STABIUTY PLUS
. MONEY FUHD |FUND FUND OPPORTUNRIES [TROTECT FUND £y PLUS OFPORTUNITIES | 4y TRUEWEALTH FURD /v bomp WOMEY FUND
Particulars SERIES 1 PLLS

Current Year |Cwrent Year |Current Year |Curment Year Current Year  (Curment Year[Curment Year |Current Year :wm Current Year Crrant Year Current Year
Payabis far [meestments 3475 - 24 487 1,70 - . 737 & 364 4 094 - 10,613 -
Dther Corrent Lisbilities 94 55 45,7549 1.Z11 4 30 207 134 4,85 2.740 92,839 2
Tatal 1.269 55 70246 2.954 4 30 T.3ds 8,498 8,958 2,740 194,452 2z
Sehedude: F 5
Cther Charges Aaon 31 March, 2018

Linked Like
Particul SAVE N GROW |STEADY MONEY|SROW MONEY |GROWTH :;;';:"_’E"U M| PAFE MONEY | SROW MONEY g:gg""m' wrmies [BILD MBI, e Funp JOISCONTIMUANCE [STASILITY PLUS
cuars MOMEY FLMD [FUHD FUND OPPORTUNITIES (2o r ) FUND PLUS PLUs FUND LIFE FUND: MONEY FUND

CurTent Year |Current Year |Current Year |Current Year Current Year |Currernt Year|Current Year |Current Year :ﬁr Current Year CurTent Year Currert Year
Funel sl mindstration [Py §1,378) 111 _BiA "l Fréh - {7201 15,1751 g 4511 1.3951 - 17 Ld1
Folicy sdmyinfcbration (2.7 11,0101 - - - 1902 (2.9671 L6, 1011 754 19,5991 1431 -
Stehing - 1 1 1 - 4 - 3 . - . .
L Ll 157 12.57%1 111 2701 (2.495) 121571 17 251 {13.0531 L3 [t 19,5411 18] 1151
Checontinooee Shat ke [E] 1T . . - r22d] 54 1177 3 4 ¥4 -
‘Takal (9,661} (4, 45, i23.075) 14,2701 - [3.799) (20,477} {31, 7300 14,70 19,1371 [253] {19




Schedules ko Fund Balance Swet

Annexure &
EHAFT] AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
IRDA Registration No: 130
Date of Registratian with IRDA: July 4, 2006
Schedule: F 2
IHVESTMENTS 43 on 31 March, 2018
1Rz, in"004Q)
Linkea Perman Linked Groug
v P | STEADY MONEY GROW NONEY o NrTIES [SAFE MONEY | SROW MoNEY T rviEs [PUILD INDIA _ |cROUP DEBT Total
Fi FL!
Particulars FUND PENSION FLUND |PEMSION FUND PENSIOH FUND PENSIOH FUNL | FENSICIN PLUS PENSION PLUS ENSION FUKENFLIND
Current Year Currert Year  |Clarent Year |CurrentYear Current Year |Current Year |Current Year Current Year  (Current Year |Curremt Year
Approved lmaestments
|Ganvt. Bends 16,153 35,672 - 14,458 - 0,033 1.494,518
Corporate Bomds 10,557 %826 - - - - 179672
Infrastructure Bands 14,454 12,547 - - 1,955 - - - 12137 206, 640
Equity 30,864 - 412,124 57.762 - 177,007 297715 95,782 - 7.576.141
[ Wowy ket - - - - 7244 - . - 21,980 114,004
Mherpual funds =0 167 - 3,503 - 10,004 166,681
Oepasit with Banks - - - - - . - - - 4
Tatal 74,528 58,212 A2 A 57,742 27,184 177,007 297.71% 6. 782 103,756 9,739, 540
ther imvestments
Cerporate Bonds - - . -
{nfrastrociure Bonds - - - - - - . -
Zauity 400 - 15,580 4.763 - 065 24,558 4.95% A3
haney kharket - - - - - - B -
tutual Fursds Fao - .23 332 - 19, 163 11,585 4.173 - 540190
Depasit with Banks - - - - - - - - - B
Tatal 1,130 - 45,917 5.5%a - 28278 36144 2,132 - 875,711
GRAND TOTAL 75 858 58,212 459,041 61,158 27,160 205,235 33133589 105,914 103,754 10,718,851
Schendule: F 3 43 on 31 March, 2013 Anpexure &
CURRENWT ASSETS Linked Persion
1Rz, In"000)
SAVE N GROWTH WTH
MONEY @::ON STEALY MOMNEY |GROW MOMET SPPORTLINITIES SAFE WOHEY | GROW MOMEY glﬁ’gORTUNmES BUILD INDIA GREOUP DERT Total
Particulars FUND PENSION FLND |PENSION FUND 2o o e o ™ (PENSION FLMD PERSION PLUS |0 oo o | FENSION FUND [FUND
Current Year  |Current Year  (Current Year |Curremt Year  (Current Year |CurrentYear |CorrentYear |OwrentYear |Current Year |Current Year
docrued Inberest 1 583 1.51% - - - - - - 1.295 43 807
Bank Balance b L] 1.287 564 LER 178 %339 TE1 Bd 152,491
Divigdend Recievable 1a - e 153 - 42 ki 24 - 1.895
Receivable for Sale of Investments 208 B.503 £12 - 3.004 - 1,776 - 175.558
Cher Ciwrent Asselks - - - - - - 2345 - 40,999 247344
Total 1,808 1,525 49,899 1 4001 839 2.2 B TE3 2563 42,941 &16.097
Schedule: F 4
CURRENT LLIABILITIES Az an 31 Warch, 2013 Annexun &

Linked Pension

(Rs. In '000)




By o maK| STEADY HONEY | GROW MONEY Pl umes |SAFE MOKEY |Grow woney |SOWTH - lsio wibta  |arour oepT Toud
Particulars FUND PEMSION FLHD |FENSION FUND PENSIGH FUND FENSION FUND | FEMSION PLUES |mension PLUS PENSHON FLUND | FUND

Current Year Currert Year  |Current Year |Current Year Current Year |Current Year |CurrentYear |Cierent Yoar |Cumrent Year |Current Year
|Payable for Imvestments 37T - Bh7 242 - 1172 1,328 1.B61 - 5%, 57
Othey Current Lighilicies L] 646 13,226 ) 2,640 14 £ 2, 7 170117
Tatal 445 548 14,193 481 L.640 2,561 1,585 A.082 7 315,686
Schedube: F 5§
cheer Charpes Asan 31 March, 2018 Annexure &

Linked Perzion (R, In "000)
SAVE N GROW GRUIWTH GRACY TH
- STEAEFY MOHEY | GROW MONEY SAFE MONEY | GROW MOMEY BUILD IKOIA  [GROUP DEST
Particulars. MONEY PENSICH OFPRURTUNIMES . CPPLRTUNITIES Total

FuND FEMEION FLIND |FENSIOK FUND PENSION FUND PEMSION FUHE | FERSION PLUS PENGON PLUS PENSION FUND{FUND

Crrens Year Current Year  (Currens Year | Quresst Year Current Year |Curmamd Year |CurrentYear |Curmerd Year |Corrent Year |Current Year
Fumct Administralies [AE R 193] (EX1 1B [42] jAtEl (FEW (239} [PERTEN
Policy £dmmnityation 1TE )32 - B XAl [FLH) 15985] L352) - 125, 704)
St abge - - 2 L] [ - - - - ]
far =ity - - - - - - - 5] %7, 57
Diternnnancs L ges - - . . - ~ N - N 183
Total 13204 1243) LBZH (2] LAk 11,198} V1, 2241 {5814 54 1127, 094}







2. Related party transactions

2.1 Brokerage, custodial fee or any other payments and receipts made to/fram related partles is Nil (Previous Year - Nil}.

2.1 Company-wise details of investments held in the Promoter Group

As of 31st March, 2019

{Rs. ‘000)
Fund Name Company Name Type Of Investment % of Holding in Total Funds Under
various Funds Management
BUILD INDHA FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.36% 259,611.62
BUILD INCHA PENSION FUND BH&RTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.18% B&,158.68
GROW MONEY FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.40% 1,724.901.86
GROW MOMEY PENSION FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.41% 323.522.65
GROW MOMEY PENSION PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Eguity 0.40% 178,240.01
GROW MOMEY PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.37% 1,276,161.48
GROWTH OPFORTUNITIES BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.45% 393.700.39
GROWTH OPFORTUNITIES FENSION FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.27% 48,681.89
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES PENSION PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0,34% 297,670,059
GROWTH OFPORTUNITIES PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.27% 2,353.064.72
SAVE N GROW MONEY FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.10% 559,282.44
SAVE W GROW MONEY PENSION FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD Equity 0.04% 69,3595.51
As of 315t March, 2018
(Rs. '000)
Fund Name Company Hame Type Of Investment | % of Holding in Total Funds Under
various Funds Management
BUILD INDIA FUND BHART! AIRTEL LTD. Equity 1.08% 268.843.93
BUILD INDIA FUND BHART! INFRATEL LIMITED Equity 0.27% 268.843.93
BUILD INDIA PENSION FUND BHART! AIRTEL LTD. Equity .47% 103,%34.74
BUILD INDIA PENSION FUND BHARTI INFRATEL LIMITED Eguity 0.20% 103,934.74
GROW MONEY FUND BHART! AIRTEL LTD. Erjuity 0.56% 3,183,882.08
GROW MONEY FUND BHART| INFRATEL LIMITED Equity ¢.10% 3,183,882,08
GROW MONEY PENSIOH FUND BHART| AIRTEL LTD. Equity 0.61% 454,745.55
GROW MONEY PENSION PLUS BHART! AIRTEL LTD. Equity 0.63% 204.885.34
GROW MOMNEY PENSION PLUS BHART| HFRATEL LIMITED Equity 0. 06% 204,885.34
GROW MONEY PLUS BHART! AIRTEL LTD. Equity 0.58% 1,245,516.86
GROW MONEY PLUS BHART| INFRATEL LIMITED Equity 0.0%% 1,245,516.86
GROWTH OFPORTUNITIES BHARTI AIRTEL LTD. Equity 1.12% 442,983,863
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES BHART! IMFRATEL LIMITED Equity 0.39% 442 .983.63
GROWTH OFFORTUNITIES PENSION FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD. Equity 1.15% 64,278.77
GROWTH OFFORTUNITIES PENSION FUND BHART! INFRATEL LIMITED Equity 0.37% 64,278.77
GROWTH OPPORTUNRITIES PENSION PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD. Equity 0.99% 341,235.90
GROWTH OPPORTUMITIES PENSION PLUS BHART! INFRATEL LIMITED Equity 0.41% 341,235.90
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES PLUS BHARTI AIRTEL LTD. Equity 1.05% 2,053,933.04
GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES PLUS BHARTI INFRATEL LIAITED Equity 0.37% 2,0593,953.04
SAVE N GROW MONEY FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD. Equity 0.39% 606,509.97
SAVE N GROW MONEY PENSION FUND BHARTI AIRTEL LTD, Equiky 0.33% ¥7.021.05

/





























































1. Unclsimed redemptions of units

Unelalmed redemption of units & included and divclosed as part of Unclaimed Hability under schedule 13,

4, Met Asset Yalue (in INR) © Highest, Lowest and Clozing

As af 31" March, 2019

Fund Name

Unit Price during the current yoas

Highest Lowest Closing
Grovw Money Fund 43,4985 36,8458 41,8542
Steady Meney Fund 16,8586 24, 465% 26.65E6
Save and Grow tioney Fund 32,7887 29,8353 327887
{arowth Opportunities Fund 53.8533 43,2893 51.1733
Safe Maney Fund 18.8157 17,8375 18.8157
Save and Grow Money Pension Fuod 25 8979 23.6483 _}E,ED?'J
Grow Money Penslan Fund 14,0719 204125 23,2357
steady Money Penslon Fund 23.4602 21,4806 23.4802
Growth Cpportunlties Pensfon Fund 52,0399 43,8582 49,3128
Safe Maney Pension Fund 18,7643 17,7753 18.7643
Grow koney Plus Fund 91432 24,4731 28,0143
Growth Opportuntties Plus Fund 20,5242 24,8971 26,0594
Build India Fund 27,0365 23.3038 26,3854
Build India Pension Fund 24,8048 21,2847 24.0379
Grawth Opportunities Penslon Plus Fund 30,8854 25917 29,4076
Bulld n Protect Fund Series 1 18,1328 164054 18.13324
True ¥Wealth Fund 12,7324 12.0168 12,7534
Grow toney Pension Plus Fund 28,8476 24.41%6 278221
Discontinuance Life Fund 16.2838 15.4811 16,2838
Stabitity Plus Momey Fund 10,8026 9.9873 18036
Sroup Debt Fund 19883 10,0741 16k 9883
Graup Balance Fund 10,0405 9.9993 10399
Az of 315t March, 2018

Furnd Hame Unit Price durlng the current year

Highest Lowast Clesing
Grow Maoney Fund 40,7543 3.7 37,6403
Steady Money Fund 249912 13,8220 24,9752
Save and Grow Money Fund 30,6882 27,1359 29,8131
Growth Opporlunitees Fund 52,471 41,4781 48.0494
Safe Money Fund 17.8211 16.943% 178331
Save and Grow Maney Pension Fund 24,4522 2.T616 23,6489
Grow fMoney Pension Fund 22,5228 18,0865 20,7928
Steady Money Pension Fund 22,0047 I0.796f 21.9626
Growth Qpportunities Fension Fund 50,%301 A0.1524 46,5782
Sale Money Pension Fund 17,7703 16,8929 177701
Grow Money Plus Fund 27,3555 21,8603 25.2B87
Growth Cpportuntties Plus Fund 28,6543 11,5984 26,2014
Build Indla Fund 25.7702 20,8091 23,5698
Build India Penston Fund 23.6214 194570 1.6160
Growith Bpportunities Pension Plus Fund 301328 23,4599 275942
Build n Protect Fund Serles 1 16,8557 16,0378 16.7524
True Wealth Fund 12.1215 11.2240 12,081
Grow Naney Pension Plus Fund - 27.0372 216441 24,7485
Discomtinuance Life Fund 16.05%4 15.3633 15,3961
Stabflity Plus Money Fund 10 0301 95915 9.9915

10 1246 [.9951 10.1240

Group Debt Fund




5, Expenses charged to Fund ()

Annuslized expente ratio to average daily aoets of the Fund

A3 of 11" Narch, 201%

Fund Name
Fund Management
Charges*

Save N Grow Money Fund 1.25%
Steady Money Fund 1.00%
Grow Maney Fund +.50%
Save N Grow Money Penslon Fund 1.25%
Steady Meney Penskn Fund +.00%
Grow Maney Pensken Furd 1.50%
Growth Opportunitles 1.75%
Growth Qooortunities Pension Fund 1. 7%
Safa Money Fund 1. 00
Safe Money Pension Fund 1. D%
Birld M Proteci Fund Serhes 4 1.25%
GIow Money Peraion Pl 1.35%
Growth Opportunithes Plus 1.35%
Growth Opportunitles Pension Plus 1.35%
Grow Money Plus 1.35%
Build India Fund 1.35%
Bilid Indla Peenlon Fund 1.35%
True Wealth Furi £.35%
Discentinuanes Life Fund 0.50%
Slability Plus Money Fund 0. B
Group Debt Fund 0.55%
Group Balance Fund 0.55%

A3 of 3151 March, 2018

Fund Hame
Fund Management
Charges*

Save N Grow Money fund 1.25%
Steady Money Fund 1.00%
Graw Money Fund 1.50%
save N Grow Money Pension Fund 1.25%
Stendy Money Penslon Fund 1.00%
Grow Money Pension Fund 1.50%
Growith Opportuntties 1.75%
Growth Opportunities Penslon Fund 1.75%
Safe Maney Fund 1.00%
Safe Money Penslon Furdi 1.00%
Build W Pictect Fund Serfes 1 1.15%
Srow Monew Pension Plus 1.35%
firewth Opportunitles Plus 1.35%
Growth Opportunities Pension Plus 1.35%
Grew Maney Plus 1.35%
Build Indfa Fund 1.35%
Build Indie Pemsion Fund 1.35%
True Waalth Fund 1.35%
Discontinuance Life Fund 0.503%
Stahilily Plus Money Fund 0. A%
Grovp Debt Fund 0.55%




6. Ratio of gross income {

45 of 11% March, 20

d galns) to ge dajly net assely

"Sarticulars Gross Ineome (s, '000) Aversge Daily Assets [Rs. '000) Ratia of Income/Average
Dally Asswts
I
"awe N Grow Money Fund 55,691 567,925 LR
I_Sleady Money Fund 27,508 414,426 £.04%
1Graw Maney Fund 122,684 7,588,417 10.80%
I;ave H Grew oney Pensfon Fund f,544 12,51% 9.02%
|Slem:h.I Money Pension Fund 3,279 53,307 6.15%
irow Money Fension Fund 45,880 399,530 11.4B%
IGrnwth Oppartunitles 26,856 422 098 b.36%
leirowth Opperiumities Fenstan Fund 3,684 53,241 LT
I..a(: thoney Fund 13,924 260,134 5.35%
|Snfe taney Penslan Fund 1,240 12 845 3.42%
Wild t Protect Fund Series 1 1,697 27,802 T.44%
IGrow Maney Pensbon Plus 21,419 192,317 11.14%
"3 rowth Opportunities Plus 146,815 2,151,484 6.825%
|Growlh Gpportunlties Fension Plus TS B 472 b6
|Grow paney Plus 129,378 1,231,804 10.50%
Al fnea Fumg) anin 463,859 H.41%
iBuII.d India Pension Fund 10,595 93,933 11.26%
Trug Wealth Fund 35,893 6,096 5.08%
]Dis:omlnucn&:e Life Fund 5,263 131,090 4.01%
[srakility Plus Money Fund 4,544 16,785 12.97%
 roup Dedl, Fumg 11,082 138,672 B.00%
Group Balanes Fund o 10 0. %

45 af 315t March, 2048

|Plni:ulan Gross Income (Rs. "000) Aversge Daily Assets {As, '000) Ratip of Income/Average
ave N Grow toney Fund b6, 208 B6Q,342 10.04%
ISleady' Woney Fund 23,424 433,664 5.40%
IGrow Maney Fund 538,142 3,661,270 14.70%
[aaw H Grov Money Penslon Fund 7,995 B9, 793 B.50%
[Steady Money Pension Fund 3,643 68,354 e
wnw Money Pension Fund BO.B4T 561,173 14.41%
IGlowth Opportunities 1,629 474, 7HZ 15.00%
Inrowth Oppoertunities Pension Fund 10,151 68,193 14.8%%
l:‘a(e Money Fund 12,438 237,733 5.23%
[safe Money Penston Fund 1,418 27,865 5.09%
wild W Protect Fund Series 1 1,073 31,902 3.36%
|Gn:|w thhay Penston Plus 37,537 243 846 15.39%
"Arowth Opportunities Plus 124,134 2,072,156 15.75%
|Grm-vlh dpportunities Pension Plus 6Z,36% 377,656 16.51%
|Grow Money Mus 201,520 1,347,891 14 95%,
) uild Indla Fund 39,780 06,399 12.97%
|Bu1ld India Penslon Fund 15,732 122,180 12.88%
*rue Wealth Fund Th,036 70,083 T.B3%
|Dhcr:rll|r\unnl:e Life Fund B, 69% 583,919 1.46%
l‘_l.ah‘lll)' Plus Mamey Fund 20 T a0 D.25%
I.;mup Debt Fund 1,293 104,947 1.23%




7.  Frovision for doubtful debts on nzsets of the respactive fund

3. Fund-wize of mpprecl, i in value of 1
k3 of 31°% March, 2019

{Ry, "GO0}
Fartlculars (Dapro:ﬁtlnn: on
Build Indla Fund 56,011
Butld Iredfa Pensinn Fumd 19,567
Bulld H Protect Fund Series 1 1,628
Discontinuance Life Fund o
Grow Money Fund BEF, 167
Grow Maney Pension Fund B7 AN
Graw Money Pension Plus 46,041
Grow kaney Plus 296,443
Grawth Dpportunities &6,611
Growth Gpportunities Penslon Fund 10,146
| Growth Oppartunities Pemsian Fius 65,365
Growth Opportuntties Plus 443,298
Sale Morey Fund 4]
Sale Money Pension Fund 4]
Save M Grow Money Fund 1,517
Save N Grow Money Pension Fund 8,756
Steady Money Fund 4,938
Steady Money Persion Fund 934
True Wealth Fund 2,702
Stability Plus Money Fund 2,486
Group Debt Fund 2,660
Group Balance Fund ]
Az of 315t March, 2070

(Rs. “GOD)
Farticulars (Depreciation) on
Bulld India Fund 53,930.82
Huild [nedfa Pension Fumd 21,708.96
Bulld M Protect Fund Sarfes 1 1,604,08
[Hseontinvance Life Fund -1,606.58
Grow Money Fund 764,201,680
Graw Money Pension Fund 115,172.44
Grow Money Penskon Flus 5%,626.08
Grow Money Plus 289,931,118
Growth Dpportunttfes 9B, TH6.95
Grewth Opportunfties Pension Fund 11,523.11
Growth Qpportunities Pension Plus 41,709.55
Growth Opportunities Plus 425, 367.50
Safe Money Fund 17.34
Safa Money Pension Fund ERL
seve N Grow Money Fund 77,345,027
Save N Grow Money Pension Fund 10, 206,57
Steady Money Fund 2,76%.06
Steady Money Penstan Fund 1,505.55
True Wealth Fund 4, 836.65)
Stabillty Pius Maoney Fund .00
Group Debt Fund TE1.70

HIL.

[Previous Year il



BHARTI AXA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
IRDA REGISTRATION NO: 130 DATED 14 JULY, 2004
MANAGEMENT REPORT

In accordance with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation
of financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, -
the following Management Report is submitted by the Board of Directors with respect to
the operaticns of the company for the period April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019, The

Management of the Company confirms, certifias and declares as below:

1. Certificate of Registration
The Cerfificate of Registration granted by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority to enable the Company 1o transact life insurance business
confinues to stand valid as at March 31, 2019 and even as of the date of this
Report.

2. Statutory Dues
All relevant statutory dues payable by the Company have been deposited as on
the date of this Report.

3. Shareholding Pattern
The Company confirms that the shareholding pattern is in accordance with the
requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 and the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Registration of Indian Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2000.

4, investment of Funds
The Company has not directly or indirectly invested outside India the funds of the
policyholders issued in India,

5. Solvency Margin
The Company has adequate assets fo cover both ifs liabilittes and the minimum
solvency
margin as sfipulated in Secfion 64 VA of the Insurance Act, 1938. The solvency
margin maintained by company is 170.87% as at March 31, 2019 {required solvency

margin is 150%)



VYalvation of Assets

The Company certifies that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the
date of the Balance Sheet and that the assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are
shown in aggregate at amounts not exceeding their redlizable or market value. At
March 31, 2019 the aggregate market value of all investments ofher than for linked
investments is higher than the book value by Rs. 327,521 {'000) [Previous year: Rs.
126,203 ('000)).

Application of Life Insurance Funds

We certify that no part of the life insurance fund has been directly or indirectly
applied in confravention of the insurance Act, 1938 {4 of 1938} relating tc the
application and investment of the life insurance fund.

Risk Mitigation Strategies

The Company identifies jop key risks each year, which include Sirategy.
Operdations, Insurance and Investiments. These risks are idenfified and monitored by
the Board. Action plan to mitigate and reduce the risk are also worked on and
reported to the Board.

The Company dlso has an Operational Risk Framework in place whereby annual
assessment of Operational risk acress functions is conducted. This is followed by
identification of mitigation plan for crifical risk areas. Every quarter, as part of the
internal governance process, tracking of progress on actions items are done in

Local Risk Monagémen‘r Committee.

Operations in other Countries
The Company does not have any operation outside India; hence there are no

exposures to either other country risks or currency fluctuation risks.



10. Claims

Individual Death Claims infimated during the current financial year 2018-19 are

disposed off as follaws:

Category Claims
Paid 1030
Pending é
Repudiated 22
Closed -
Total Claims Intimated 1058

The average time taken by the Company for claims settlement from the date of
submission af the final requirement by the claimant 1a dispatch of claim payment is
3 days for the current year. [Previaus Year: 3 days].

Ageing of claims indicating the trend in average claim setftlement time during the

preceding six years is given below:

Financial Year

Average Settlement

period (In days}

2010-11

4

2011-12

2012-13

2013-14

2014-15

2015-14

2016-17

2017-18

W) W W Wl W Wl W




11.

The ageing of claims registered but not settled as on March 31, 2019 is given belaw:

{Rs."000)
2018-19 2017-18 2016-17

Number Number Number
Period of Amount of Amount of Amount

claims claims claims
Up to 30 Days 3 4,784 5 3,625 28 25,558
30 Days 1o 6 Months 3 4,660 2 3,833 6 11.744
é Monthsto 1 Year - - - - - -
1 Year to 5 Years - - - . . -
5 Years and above - - - - - -

Incurred gross death and rider claims to gross callected premium ratio of the

company for curent financial year is 4.59% [Previous Year 4.68%].

Valuation of Investments

Sharehclders' investments and Non-Linked Policyholders' investments

Debt securities:

Debt securities, including Government securifies are cansidered as "held to
maturity" and are stated at historical cost subject to amortisation of premium or
accretion of discaunt on canstant yield-to-maturity basis. However, AT1 bonds are

valued at market price on the basis af CRISIL Bond Valuer.

Mutual Fund:

Investments in mutual funds are stated at previous day's net asset value {NAV)
declared by the respective funds. Exchange Traded Funds are measured at market
value on the Balance Sheet date. For the purpose of determining market value the
last quoted closing prices at the Natianal Stock Exchange of India Lid. {*NSE'} is
considered.

Alternative Investment Funds (AlF):

Investmenis in AIF are valued at cost or latest available NAY.

Equity shares and Preference Shares:
Listed equity and preference shares are measured at market value on the Balance

Sheet date. For the purpose of determining market value the last quoted closing




prices at the Nafional Stock Exchange of India Ltd. {'NSE'} is considered, where
price is not available on NSE then the last quoted closing price at BSE will be
considered. Unlisted equity securities are measured at historical cost. In respect of
investments in equity shares and mutual funds, the comesponding unredlised
investment gains or losses are reported in the Balance Sheet under "Fair Value
Change Account®. In case of diminution, other than temporary, in the market
value of investments as on the Balance Sheet date, the amount of diminution is
recognised as an expense in the Revenue/Profit and Loss Account as the case
may be.

Linked Business

Debt securities:

Debt securities, other than Government securities, are valued on the bosis of CRISIL
Bond Valuer.

Government securities other than Treasury bills are valued at prices obtained from
Credit Rating Information Services of India Ltd ['CRISIL').

Treasury bills, Cerlificate of Deposits and Commercial Papers are valued at cosi

subject to nccretion of discount on straight line basis.

Fixed deposit, money at call and short notice are valued atf cost,

Mutual Fund:

Investments In mutual funds are stated at previous day's net asset value [NAV)
declared by the respective funds. Exchange Traded Funds are measured at market
value on the Balance Sheet date. For the purpose of determining market value the
last quoted closing prices at the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. {'NSE'} is

considered.

Equity shares and Preference shares:

Listed equity and preference shares are measured at market value on the Balance
Sheet date. For the purpose of determining market value, the last quoted closing
price at the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. ['NSE') is considered, where
price is not available on NSE then the last quoted closing price at BSE will be
considered. Unrealised gains and {osses arising due to changes in market value are

attributed to unit holders and are recognised in the Revenue Account of the fund.



12.

13.

Investment in Real Estate:

Investment property is held to earn rental income or for capital appreciation and
s not occupied by the Company. Investment property is initially valued at cost
including any directly atiributable fransaction costs. Investment property is
revalued at least once in every three years. The change in carrying amount of

investment property is taken to “Revaluation reserve™ in the Balance Sheet.

Review of Asset Quality and Performance of investment

All investments as at the year end are performing investments. The company
invests only In high credit quality instruments, like Governmeni of India bonds or
rated corporate bonds. The investment in eguily is made from long term

perspective,
Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Board of Directors of the Company also state that:

(a} In the preparation of the financial statements, the applicable accounting
standards, principles and policies, have been followed along with proper
explanation relating ta material departures, if any;

(b} The management has adopted aqccounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
at the end of the financial year and of the operating profit or loss of the
Company for the yearr,;

(c) The management has {aken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adeguate accounting records n accordance with the applicable provisions of
the Insurance Act, 1938, (4 of 1938] amended by fhe Insurance Laws
{Amendmeni) Act, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets
af the Company and for prevenfing and detecting fraud and other
imegularities;

{d} The management has prepared the financial statements on a geing concern
basis;

(e) The m'&inagemenf has ensured that there exist effective internal audit systems

commensurate with the size and nature of the business;






CN I( & A.SSOCiateS LLP ialr:arg(ilj;z];;r;hgz%gloor, M. G. Road, Vile Parle (B}, Mumbai - 400 057,

CL arl:erec{ Accountants Mistry Bhavan, 3rd Floor, Dinshaw Vachha Road, C]lurchgate, Muinbai - 400 020,
Tel.: +91-22-6623 0600

UDIN: 19100052AAAABG3123
SCHEDULE - 111
Certificate on Return of Expenses of Management prepared under Regulation 11 of the Insurance

Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting life
insurance business) Regulations, 2016

To the Board of Directors of
Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company Limited

A, We C N K & Associates LLP, the Statutory Auditors of Bharti AXA Life Insurance Company
Limited (hereinafter “the Insurer”) have examined the attached Return of Expenses of
Management for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 (hereinafter “the Return”), prepared by
the Insurer pursuant to Regulation 10 of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
India {Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting life insurance business) Regulations, 2016
(hereinafter ”the Regulations™).

B.  Management's Responsibility

(a) The management of the Insurer is responsible for preparation of the Return, The
management of the Insurer is also responsible for preparation and maintenance of the
proper books of account and such other relevant records as prescribed under relevant laws
and Regulations. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and monitoring of
internal controls relevant to the preparation and maintenarnce of such books of account and
records and the particulars furnished in the aforesaid Return. The management of the
comparny is also responsible for compliance with the outsourcing guidelines issued by the
[RDAI. Management also represents that the payments made by the Insurer towards
outsourcing arrangement are in compliance with the outsourcing guidelines issued by the
Insurance Regulatory Development Authorily of India (hereimafter “ Authority”).

(b) The management of the Insurer is also responsible for compliance with, inter alia, the
requiremnents of the Regulations. This includes the responsibility to design and consistently
implement a Policy for allocation and apportionment of expenses of management, duly
approved by its Board of Directors, as envisaged in the aforesaid Regulations.

C.  Auditor’s Responsibility

(a)  Our responsibility is to verify the aforesaid Return of Expenses of Managerment. We have
carried out our verification in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit Reports and
Certificates for Special Purposes, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI). The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the
Code of Ethics issued by the ICALT

(b) We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality
Control {SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

{¢) We have no responsibility to update this certificate for events and circumstances occurring
after the date of this certificate.



UDIN: 19100052A AAABG3123

D. Opinion

Based on our aforesaid verification and to the best of our knowledge and belief and according to

the information, explanations and representations given to us by the management of the Insurer,

we hereby certify that:

1) The computation of Expenses of Management as contained in the attached Return are in
accordance with Regulation 4 of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
India (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting life insurance business) Regulations,
2016.

2)  The apportionment and allocation of management expenses amongst various business
segments is in accordance with the policy laid down in this regard by the Insurer.

3)  The actual expenses for FY 2018-19 has exceeded the allowable limits by Rs. 2,491,452 ('000)
excluding Individual participating and Group Gratuity Linked segments.

4)  The Insurer has complied with the provisions of Regulation 14 read with Regulation 17. The
Company has filed an application for forbearance under Section 14{i) of the IRDAI (Expenses
of Management for Life Insurers) Regulations, 2016 with the Authority read with point 3
above,

5)  As represented by the Management of the Company, the payments made by the Insurer
towards outsourcing arrangement are in compliance with the outsourcing guidelines issued
by the IRDAL

E. Restriction on Use

This certificate is provided solely for the purpose set forth in the paragraph A above and should

not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or

assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this
certificate is shown or into whose hands il may come without our prior consent in writing.

For CN K & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Fifm istration. No.: 101961W/W-100(36

Hire

Parther

Membership No: 100052

Date: 13t May, 2019

Place; New Delhi

Ref: CERT/VLP/31/2019-20
UDIN: 191000524 A AABG3123



Schedule fl- Par-a

[Please refer Ragulation 10)

wame of the Insurer : Bharlj AXa Ufe Insurance Co. Ltd.
FInanclal Year : 2018-15

{Rs. In Lakhs)

l . Gross wrltten L % of Allowable Expenses
S.I No. Premium Payment Terms Non-linked Allowable of Non-linked
I Mon- Linked Expenses of MNon- tinked
Parlicipating Particlpating
Partclpating anagement Participating
¢ 1 |Premium Payment Terms
I__ i) Pure Risk Praducts
a} Firstyear Regular Premium
| ~ |n respect of policies with premivm payment term 10 years and above - 426 100% - 416 -
| - In respect of policies with premium payment term 5 years - 4] 37.5% - 1] -
- In respert of policies with premium payment term 9 years - - - £0.0% - - -
l - |n respect of policies with premium payment term 9 years - - - 67.5% - - -
i b) Renewal Pramium - 2,572 R 25% 643
| 1l Life®* o ) B
U a) Firstyear Regular Premium
l -~ In respect of policies with premium payment term of 10 years and above 6,557 33,206 76 BO% £,245 27,125 61
' - In respect of policles with premium payment term between 8 years and
I 9 years (both inclusive] 603 73 - 0% 423 261 -
li - In respect of pollcies in force with premium payment term between
5 yeers and 7 years {both Inclusive) £,494 5.009 2,342 E0% 5,087 3,005 1,405

1 - Others please spacify* - - -
| b} Renswal Premium 77,849 29.431 5,950 15% 11,677 4415 892
| 2 |Allsingle pramium recaived during the year on palicies granting

1] An | diate anruity - - 5% - - -
L il] A deferred annuity - 3 5% - - o]
P Tanpremium reieved on other single premium policles exeluding policies specifiad in
|3 |regulation 4 [i) {2}, {b), {c} and (d) - 44 5,638 5% 2 332
[ 4 _|All single premiums received durlng the year on Growp Purs Risk policies - 26,413 - 10% - 2,641 -
" s an single premiums receivad during the year on Individual pure risk policles - - - 10%

All premlurm received on One year renewable group policies, other than group fund
l 6 |based pollcles - - 15% - -

7 |Group Fund based policies

1 i} AUM up to Rs. 10,000 crore - - 1,452 1% 15
| | AUM in excess of Rs. 10,000 crore 0.80%

For premiums received during the year on policies granting deferred annuity in
| & |consideratlon of more than one premium as Under
U Ty st year's premiums - - {21) 10% - - 2}
. II} Renewal premiums 28 - 603 A% 2 - 24
Iﬁ All annuities paid during the year - -
P T Fer average of the total sums assured of paid up policies on which no further premiums
| 10 |are payable at the baginning and end of the year 159,132 60,717 B.756 0.05% 80 a0 4

11 |For lapsed pollcies under the revival perlod st the beginning of the year

" ]Iy Total sum assurad of lapsed policies under the revival pened 208,638 451,713 5,548 0.01% 21 45 1
|
| Jrotal 93,541 98,171 17,049 22,543 38,534 2732

* Far where the maximum premiums paylng perlod under the policy b fess than tan years / flve yesrs as the case ray be, be reduced 1o a numbar equal to seven and half times

the number of whole ysars in that pericd.
**pllowable percetnage of axpense shall be in accordance with Part-B of Schedule-|

***Particlpating, Non-participating and Linked Business has to be further classified into the segments as specified in Regulation 15.

OolgG-20
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Schedule-ll- Part-B

{Please Refer Regulation 10}

Mame of the Insurer : Bharti AXA Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
Financial Year : 2018-19

{Rs in Lakhs)

8. Particular Allowable Actual Excess
No. Expense ag Expenses
per Part A
1 Linked policies
| |Lia 2,710 2,966 (256)
Il. |Genaral Annuity and Pension 22 26 (M
ili. |Health - - -
Iv. [Variable - -
2 a) First year Regular Premiom
i. |Non-participating policies
a) [Life 38,409 52,863 {24,454)
b} |Genaral Annuity and Pension . - -
¢} |Health 186 381 {195)
d} |Variable - - -
ii. |Participating Policies
a) |Life 22,542 21,505 -
b) [General Annuity and Pension 2 2 -
c) |Health R - .
d) |Varable - - -
Total (A) 63,870 87,742 {24,909)
3 Allowance of Head Office expense where the insurer has branch (please refer Regulation 6)
h Gross Premium written direct outside | Percentage of | Allowable
Branc India through such branch Premium Expense
5
5
Total (B) “ .
Total | | (A+B) 63,870 87,742 {24,909)
It is certified that the calculations given above are in accordance with Ins iw=ne» Barl=s~m: ~qd Development
Authority of India {(Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting life 1 egulations,
2016.
cnier Financial Umcer Chie r
Date: 13 May 2019
Place : Delhi
=} 2/q - 2.0
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